
 
 A meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL (SOCIAL 

WELL-BEING) will be held in CIVIC SUITE 0.1A, PATHFINDER 
HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29 3TN on 
TUESDAY, 2 SEPTEMBER 2014 at 7:00 PM and you are requested 
to attend for the transaction of the following business:- 

 
 Contact 

(01480) 

 
 APOLOGIES   

 

 

1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the 
Panel held on 8th July 2014. 
 
2 Minutes. 
 

Dr A Roberts 
388015 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary 
and other interests in relation to any Agenda item. 
 
2 Minutes. 
 

 

3. NOTICE OF KEY EXECUTIVE DECISIONS  (Pages 7 - 12) 
 

 

 A copy of the current Notice of Key Executive Decisions, which was 
published on 7th August 2014, is attached. Members are invited to 
note the decisions and to comment as appropriate on any items 
contained therein. 
 
5 Minutes. 
 

Mrs H Taylor 
388008 

4. CAMBRIDGESHIRE AND PETERBOROUGH CLINICAL 
COMMISSIONING GROUP: PERFORMANCE REPORT  (Pages 13 
- 80) 

 

 

 To receive a report from the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) on the performance of the 
CCG including an overview of the year to date. 
 
Mr R Murphy, Interim Local Chief Officer (Huntingdonshire System) 
will be in attendance for this item. 
 
30 Minutes. 
 

 

5. SHAPE YOUR PLACE: ANNUAL REPORT  (Pages 81 - 86) 
 

 

 To receive a report from the Healthy Communities Manager 
reviewing the progress of ‘Shape Your Place’ after its second year of 
operation. 

D Smith 
388377 



 
 
20 Minutes. 

 
6. CORPORATE PLAN 2014-16: PERFORMANCE MONITORING  

(Pages 87 - 96) 
 

 

 To receive a report from the Corporate Office containing details of the 
Council’s performance against its priority objectives. 
 
20 Minutes. 

 

H Thackray 
388035 

7. CAMBRIDGESHIRE HEALTH COMMITTEE  (Pages 97 - 110) 
 

 

 To receive an update from Councillor R C Carter on the outcome of 
recent meetings of the Cambridgeshire Health Committee. 
 
An update on the Older People’s Programme also is attached. 
 
5 Minutes. 
 

 

8. WORK PLAN  (Pages 111 - 112) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Scrutiny and Review Manager on the 
work programmes of the Economic and Environmental Well-Being 
Overview and Scrutiny Panels. 
 
10 Minutes. 

 

A Roberts 
388015 

9. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL (SOCIAL WELL-BEING) - 
PROGRESS  (Pages 113 - 120) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Scrutiny and Review Manager on the 
Panel’s programme of studies. 
 
15 Minutes. 
 

A Roberts 
388015 

10. SCRUTINY  (Pages 121 - 128) 
 

 

 To scrutinise decisions as set out in the Decision Digest and to raise 
any other matters for scrutiny that fall within the remit of the Panel. 
 
5 Minutes. 

 

 

   
 Dated this 21 day of August 2014  

  

 
 Head of Paid Service 

Notes 
 
1. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
 
 (1) Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests and unless you 

have obtained dispensation, cannot discuss or vote on the matter at the meeting and 
must also leave the room whilst the matter is being debated or voted on. 

 



 
 (2) A Member has a disclosable pecuniary interest if it - 
 
  (a) relates to you, or 
  (b) is an interest of - 
 
   (i) your spouse or civil partner; or 
   (ii) a person with whom you are living as husband and wife; or 
   (iii) a person with whom you are living as if you were civil partners 
 
  and you are aware that the other person has the interest. 
 
 (3) Disclosable pecuniary interests includes - 
 
  (a) any employment or profession carried out for profit or gain; 
  (b) any financial benefit received by the Member in respect of expenses incurred carrying 

out his or her duties as a Member (except from the Council); 
  (c) any current contracts with the Council; 
  (d) any beneficial interest in land/property within the Council's area; 
  (e) any licence for a month or longer to occupy land in the Council's area; 
  (f) any tenancy where the Council is landlord and the Member (or person in (2)(b) above) 

has a beneficial interest; or 
  (g) a beneficial interest (above the specified level) in the shares of any body which has a 

place of business or land in the Council's area. 
 
 Non-Statutory Disclosable Interests 
 
 (4) If a Member has a non-statutory disclosable interest then you are required to declare that 

interest, but may remain to discuss and vote providing you do not breach the overall 
Nolan principles. 

 
 (5) A Member has a non-statutory disclosable interest where - 
 

(a) a decision in relation to the business being considered might reasonably be regarded 
as affecting the well-being or financial standing of you or a member of your family or a 
person with whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect 
the majority of the council tax payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the authority's 
administrative area, or 

 (b) it relates to or is likely to affect a disclosable pecuniary interest, but in respect of a 
member of your family (other than specified in (2)(b) above) or a person with whom 
you have a close association, or 

 (c) it relates to or is likely to affect any body – 
 

   (i) exercising functions of a public nature; or 
   (ii) directed to charitable purposes; or 

   (iii) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy 
(including any political party or trade union) of which you are a Member or in a 
position of control or management. 

 
  and that interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 
2. Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings 
    
 The District Council supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision 

making and permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are 
open to the public.  It also welcomes the use of social networking and micro-blogging 
websites (such as Twitter and Facebook) to communicate with people about what is 
happening at meetings.  Arrangements for these activities should operate in accordance with 
guidelines agreed by the Council and available via the following link filming,photography-and-
recording-at-council-meetings.pdf or on request from the Democratic Services Team.  The 
Council understands that some members of the public attending its meetings may not wish to 



 
be filmed.  The Chairman of the meeting will facilitate this preference by ensuring that any 
such request not to be recorded is respected.  

 

Please contact Democratic Services Team, Tel No: (01480) 388015 / email: 
Anthony.Roberts@huntingdonshire.gov.uk if you have a general query on any Agenda 
Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like 
information on any decision taken by the Panel. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the 
Contact Officer. 

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during 
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 
 

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports 
or would like a large text version or an audio version  

please contact the Democratic Services Manager and  

we will try to accommodate your needs. 
 
 

Emergency Procedure 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency 
exit. 

 
 



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

(SOCIAL WELL-BEING) held in Civic Suite 0.1A, Pathfinder House, 
St Mary's Street, Huntingdon, PE29 3TN on Tuesday, 8 July 2014. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillor S J Criswell – Chairman. 
   
  Councillors R Fuller, A J Hardy, 

Mrs P A Jordan, P Kadewere, 
Mrs R E Mathews and Mrs D C Reynolds. 

   
 APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were 

submitted on behalf of Councillors K M Baker, 
R C Carter, R S Farrer, M Francis and 
S M Van De Kerkhove. 

 
 

19. MINUTES   
 

 The Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 10th June 2014 were 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

20. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 Councillor S J Criswell declared a non-disclosable pecuniary interest 
in respect of Minute No’s 14/22, 23 and 25 by virtue of his 
Membership of Cambridgeshire County Council. 
 
Councillors Mrs P A Jordan and Mrs D C Reynolds declared non-
disclosable pecuniary interests in respect of Minute No. 14/24 by 
virtue of their employment in the NHS. 
 

21. NOTICE OF KEY EXECUTIVE DECISIONS   
 

 The Panel considered and noted the current Notice of Key Executive 
Decisions (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) which 
had been prepared by the Executive Leader of the Council for the 
period 1st July to 31st January 2015. 
 

22. SPORT AND ACTIVE LIFESTYLES TEAM ANNUAL REPORT 
2013/14   

 
 With the aid of a report by the Sport and Active Lifestyles Manager (a 

copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) the Panel gave 
consideration to the Sport and Active Lifestyles Team’s (SALT) 
performance, work programmes and highlights during 2013/14. In 
introducing the report, the Sport and Active Lifestyles Manager drew 
Members’ attention to the latest position with regard to public health 
funding and Lottery grant which would end in March 2015 and 
November 2016 respectively. 
 
The Panel discussed the costs of physical inactivity in 
Huntingdonshire, which was reported as amounting to £2.5 million in 
2011/12. Attempts were being made to impress this message on a 

Agenda Item 1

1



number of health professionals, in particular the Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group, with a view to securing 
future funding. It was, however, proving difficult to attract external 
funding owing to the financial constraints placed upon these 
organisations. 
 
The Panel acknowledged the benefits that the Team’s work 
programmes brought to local communities, the extent of the publicity 
work undertaken and the increasing levels of demand from service 
users. A discussion then took place on the Healthy Walks programme 
and the option to transfer this service to local communities. There was 
a concern that services would not be sustained by communities in the 
future and there were a number of health and safety considerations 
that might deter volunteers from accepting responsibility for the 
management of the scheme. Nevertheless, the point was made that 
an exit strategy from the programme should be devised in the event 
that funding for Healthy Walks was not forthcoming in the future. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the contents of the report now submitted be noted. 
 

23. CAMBRIDGESHIRE HOME IMPROVEMENT AGENCY SHARED 
SERVICE REVIEW AND DISABLED FACILITIES GRANT BUDGET   

 

 Consideration was given to a report by the Housing Strategy Manager 
(a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) on the outcome of a 
review of the Cambridgeshire Home Improvement Agency (HIA) 
shared service following two years of operation. The report also 
referred to the impact on the service of the Better Care Fund and the 
ongoing demand for Disabled Facilities Grants (DFG). 
 
The Housing Strategy Manager reminded Members of the 
background to the current arrangements. The HIA was the Council’s 
first shared service. While some problems had been experienced in 
the first year of operation, the service was now operating as intended 
and had met each of its three key objectives; namely to deliver cost 
savings for both District and County Commissioners, to improve 
operational resilience and opportunities for cross boundary working 
and to provide a platform for improved performance and efficiency 
over time. 
 
Members’ attention was drawn to the terms of the Government’s 
Better Care Fund (BCF), which was a pooled fund for Health and 
Adult Social Care. The Government’s contribution to Disabled 
Facilities Grant (DFG) capital funding would also be transferred into 
the BCF and for the time being would be ring fenced for DFG 
expenditure.  
 
Referring to the opportunity that existed to broaden the shared 
service, Members challenged the risks associated with the 
development of a County-wide shared service if all Cambridgeshire 
authorities did not sign up to the proposals. Particular reference was 
made to the potential withdrawal of revenue funding from the County 
Council and its impact upon Huntingdonshire.  
 
Members noted that waiting times for Occupational Therapy (OT) 

2



assessments to be completed for Priority 1 and Priority 2 cases had 
reduced. Priority 3 cases remained a concern with individuals waiting 
as long as 25 weeks in some cases. However, where necessary, 
these cases were provided with interim aids to enable them to cope 
during this period. The possible introduction of a “fast track” grant 
system for smaller works was being considered. This would improve 
the figures as smaller adaptations could be undertaken outside of the 
DFG process thereby eliminating the need for an OT assessment. 
 
The Panel supported the Housing Strategy Manager’s intention to 
produce a report on the lessons learnt from the establishment of the 
Cambridgeshire HIA shared service. This would inform future shared 
service proposals. 
 
Finally, Members discussed the tender process for appointing 
contractors to undertake HIA works. It was suggested that ways of 
allowing smaller local firms to compete for such works should be 
investigated as it could reduce costs and enable more clients to 
benefit from the DFG budget. Whereupon, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the Cabinet be recommended to  
   

(a) grant permission for Officers to work up an 
Outline Business Case for the expansion to a 
County-wide service, with final agreement being 
subject to a Detailed Business Case to go 
before Members at a later date; 
 

(b) endorse the extension of the current Shared 
Service Agreement by a further 12 months to 
31st March 2016; and 

 
(c) request a further report be brought to Members 

after three years of the Cambridgeshire Home 
Improvement Agency operation. 

 

24. CAMBRIDGESHIRE AND PETERBOROUGH NHS FOUNDATION 
TRUST: PERSONALITY DISORDER COMMUNITY SERVICE / 
COMPLEX CASES SERVICE, INCLUDING LIFEWORKS 
CONSULTATION   

 

 Pursuant to Minute No. 14/11, the Panel was acquainted with details 
of the current consultation being undertaken by Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough NHS Foundation Trust on the Personality Disorder 
Community Service/Complex Cases Service, including Lifeworks. The 
consultation sought service users’ views on the future of community 
personality disorder services across the Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough area. 
 
Having noted that the consultation period would end on 14th July 
2014, the Panel agreed to submit a response to the consultation. 
While the Panel welcomed the proposals to strengthen the personality 
disorder service across the County, in particular those affecting 
Huntingdonshire, comment was made that if community support 
within discharge planning was to be recovery focused as stated and 

3



also to facilitate social inclusion, there would be a need for service 
providers to be fully integrated with local partners and networks. This 
would enable and encourage referrals to be made to community 
groups and activities to be undertaken based on the knowledge of 
what was available and appropriate. 
 
The consultation document stated that service users in Huntingdon, 
Peterborough and Fenland would now have access to specialist 
personality disorder services where no specialist services currently 
existed. However, it was not clear where and therefore how 
accessible this would be. Clarification was therefore sought on where 
such services currently existed together with details of what was 
being proposed within Huntingdonshire in the future. Similarly, 
clarification was sought on what was meant by the statement that 
“Huntingdon has limited access to the Cambridge service”. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that a response to the consultation being undertaken by 

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough NHS Foundation Trust on 
the Personality Disorder Community Service/Complex Cases 
Service, including Lifeworks be submitted on behalf of the 
Panel on the basis of the comments outlined above. 

 

25. CAMBRIDGESHIRE HEALTH COMMITTEE   
 

 The Panel received and noted the Minutes of the meetings of the 
Cambridgeshire Health Committee held on 29th May and 19th June 
2014 (copies of which are appended in the Minute Book). 
 

26. WORK PLAN STUDIES   
 

 The Panel received and noted a report by the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute 
Book) which contained details of studies being undertaken by the 
Overview and Scrutiny Panels for Economic Well-Being and 
Environmental Well-Being. 
 

27. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL (SOCIAL WELL-BEING) - 
PROGRESS   

 

 The Panel received and noted a report by the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute 
Book) which contained details of actions taken in response to recent 
discussions and decisions. In noting that representatives of 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group 
(CCG) would be in attendance at the Panel’s September 2014 
meeting, the Chairman requested that information on the CCG’s 
performance was circulated with the Agenda for the next meeting. 
Councillor Mrs D C Reynolds then drew attention to reduced levels of 
funding from the CCG to GP practices and the impact this would have 
upon their financial viability. It was agreed that the matter would be 
raised at the September meeting. 
 
In noting that it would be timely to arrange a meeting of the Elderly 
Patient Care Working Group after the Panel’s September 2014 
meeting, the Chairman requested Officers to contact the Patient 

4



Advice and Liaison Service (PALS) to establish what feedback it had 
received from patients in respect of elderly patient care at 
Hinchingbrooke Hospital. 
 
Pursuant to Minute No.14/17, it was reported that the Police and 
Crime Commissioner’s Office had declined an invitation to attend a 
future Panel meeting. 
 

28. SCRUTINY   
 

 The 146th Edition of the Digest of Decisions was received and noted. 
 

29. MISS H ALI   
 

 In noting that Miss H Ali would be leaving the District Council later 
that month, the Panel expressed its gratitude for the support and 
assistance she had provided and extended their best wishes to her in 
her future career with Ofsted. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 
 

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank



   

 
 

N
O

T
IC

E
 O

F
 E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
 K

E
Y

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

S
 I

N
C

L
U

D
IN

G
 T

H
O

S
E

 T
O

 B
E

 C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 I

N
 P

R
IV

A
T

E
 

 

P
re

p
a
re

d
 b

y
 

C
o

u
n

c
il
lo

r 
J
 D

 A
b

le
w

h
it

e
  

D
a
te

 o
f 

P
u

b
li

c
a
ti

o
n

: 
7
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0

1
4

 
F

o
r 

P
e

ri
o

d
: 

1
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1

4
 t

o
 3

1
 J

a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0
1

5
 

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a

b
in

e
t 
is

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:-

 
 C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

J
 D

 A
b

le
w

h
it
e

 
 

- 
L

e
a

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 w
it
h

 r
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
  

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 E
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
&

 P
a

rt
n
e

rs
h
ip

s
 

3
 P

e
tt

is
 R

o
a
d
 

S
t.

 I
v
e

s
 

H
u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

  
 P

E
2

7
 6

S
R

 
 T

e
l:
  

0
1

4
8
0

 4
6
6

9
4
1

  
  

  
  

  
E

-m
a

il:
  

J
a

s
o

n
.A

b
le

w
h

it
e

@
h
u

n
ti
n

g
d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
.g

o
v
.u

k
  

C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

B
 S

 C
h

a
p

m
a
n
 

- 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

fo
r 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

6
 K

ip
lin

g
 P

la
c
e
 

S
t.

 N
e

o
ts

 
H

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

  
 P

E
1

9
 7

R
G

 
 T

e
l:
  

0
1

4
8
0

 2
1
2

5
4
0

  
  

  
  

E
-m

a
il:

  
B

a
rr

y
.C

h
a
p

m
a
n

@
h
u

n
ti
n

g
d

o
n

s
h

ir
e

.g
o

v
.u

k
  

C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

D
 B

 D
e
w

 
- 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

fo
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 &
  

  
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

4
 W

e
ir

 R
o

a
d
 

H
e
m

in
g

fo
rd

 G
re

y
 

H
u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

  
P

E
2

8
 9

E
H

 
 T

e
l:
  

0
1

4
8
0

 4
6
9

8
1
4

 
E

-m
a

il:
  

D
o

u
g

la
s
.D

e
w

@
h
u

n
ti
n
g

d
o

n
s
h

ir
e

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

 

C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

J
 A

 G
ra

y
 

 
 

- 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

fo
r 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

V
in

e
 C

o
tt
a

g
e
 

2
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 R

o
a
d
 

C
a
tw

o
rt

h
  

P
E

2
8

 O
P

E
 

 T
e

l:
  

0
1

4
8
0

 8
6
1

9
4
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

 E
-m

a
il:

 J
o

n
a

th
a

n
.G

ra
y
@

h
u
n

ti
n
g
d

o
n

s
h

ir
e

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

R
 H

o
w

e
 

- 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

T
h

e
 O

ld
 B

a
rn

 
H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e

t 
U

p
w

o
o

d
 

H
u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

  
P

E
2

6
 2

Q
E

 
 T

e
l:
  

0
1

4
8
7

 8
1
4

3
9
3

 
E

-m
a

il:
  

R
o
b
in

.H
o

w
e

@
h
u

n
ti
n

g
d

o
n

s
h

ir
e

.g
o

v
.u

k
  

 Agenda Item 3

7



  C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

T
 D

 S
a

n
d

e
rs

o
n

 
 

- 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

fo
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 E
c
o
n

o
m

ic
  

  
D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 L

e
g
a

l 
2

9
 B

u
rm

o
o

r 
C

lo
s
e

 
S

tu
k
e
le

y
 M

e
a

d
o

w
s
 

H
u
n

ti
n
g

d
o

n
  

 P
E

2
9
 6

G
E

 
 

 T
e

l:
  

0
1

4
8
0

 4
1
2

1
3
5
 

E
-m

a
il:

  
T

o
m

.S
a
n

d
e

rs
o

n
@

h
u

n
ti
n

g
d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
.g

o
v
.u

k
  

C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

D
 M

 T
y
s
o

e
 

 
   

- 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

fo
r 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 &

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
 

G
ro

v
e

 C
o

tt
a

g
e
 

M
a

lt
in

g
s
 L

a
n

e
 

E
lli

n
g

to
n
 

H
u
n

ti
n
g

d
o

n
  

 P
E

2
8
 O

A
A

 
 T

e
l:
  

0
1

4
8
0

 3
8
8

3
1
0

  
  

  
  

 E
-m

a
il:

  
D

a
rr

e
n

.T
y
s
o

e
@

h
u
n

ti
n
g

d
o
n
s
h

ir
e
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

  N
o
ti
c
e
 i
s
 h

e
re

b
y
 g

iv
e

n
 o

f:
 

 

·
 

K
e

y
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 t
a

k
e
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
a
b

in
e

t 
(o

r 
o

th
e

r 
d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
e

r)
 

·
 

C
o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
o

r 
e

x
e

m
p

t 
e

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 t
a

k
e
n

 i
n

 a
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 f

ro
m

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
 (

fo
r 

w
h

o
le

 o
r 

p
a

rt
).

 
 A

 n
o

ti
c
e

/a
g

e
n

d
a

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e

d
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

fi
v
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 d

a
y
s
 
b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 d
a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 m
e
e

ti
n

g
. 

 I
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 e

n
q
u

ir
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 

a
v
a

ila
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

n
y
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
, 

c
o
p

ie
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 b

y
 c

o
n

ta
c
ti
n

g
 M

rs
 H

e
le

n
 T

a
y
lo

r,
 S

e
n

io
r 

D
e

m
o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

o
n

 0
1
4

8
0
 3

8
8

0
0

8
 o

r 
E

-
m

a
il 

H
e
le

n
.T

a
y
lo

r@
h
u

n
ti
n

g
d

o
n

s
h

ir
e

.g
o

v
.u

k
. 

 A
g

e
n

d
a
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
e

d
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

a
lly

 a
t 

w
w

w
.h

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n
s
h

ir
e
.g

o
v
.u

k
. 

 F
o

rm
a
l 
n

o
ti
c
e

 i
s
 h

e
re

b
y
 g

iv
e

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

T
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 (

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
) 

(M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 a

n
d

 A
c
c

e
s
s
 t

o
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
) 

(E
n

g
la

n
d

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

2
 t

h
a

t,
 w

h
e

re
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 m
e
e

ti
n
g

s
 

lis
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
is

 n
o

ti
c
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 h
e
ld

 i
n

 p
ri

v
a

te
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 a

n
d

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n
g

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ta

in
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
o

r 
e
x
e

m
p

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 u
n

d
e

r 
P

a
rt

 1
 o

f 
S

c
h

e
d

u
le

 1
2

A
 t

o
 t

h
e

 L
o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(A

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 I
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
) 

A
c
t 

1
9
8

5
 (

a
s
 a

m
e

n
d
e

d
) 

a
n

d
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 i
n

te
re

s
t 
in

 w
it
h

h
o
ld

in
g

 t
h
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

u
tw

e
ig

h
s
 t

h
e

 p
u
b

li
c
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

in
 d

is
c
lo

s
in

g
 i
t.

  
S

e
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

s
 b

e
lo

w
. 

 A
n

y
 p

e
rs

o
n

 w
h

o
 w

is
h

e
s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
e

r 
a

b
o
u

t 
a

 d
e

c
is

io
n
 w

h
ic

h
 i

s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 o

r 
w

is
h
e

s
 t

o
 o

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

n
 i

te
m

 b
e
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i

n
 p

ri
v
a

te
 m

a
y
 d

o
 s

o
 b

y
 e

m
a
ili

n
g
 

L
e

g
a

l&
D

e
m

S
e

rv
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
@

h
u

n
ti
n

g
d

o
n

s
h

ir
e

.g
o

v
.u

k
 o

r 
b

y
 w

ri
ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
e
n

io
r 

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r.

 I
f 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d

 a
t 

le
a

s
t 

e
ig

h
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 d

a
y
s
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
, 

th
e

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

u
b

lis
h
e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 a

g
e
n

d
a
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 a
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

. 
 A

n
y
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 
th

is
 t

im
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 v
e

rb
a

lly
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
n
d

 c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

t 
th

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

 P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
s

 o
f 

P
a

rt
 1

 o
f 

S
c

h
e

d
u

le
 1

2
A

 t
o

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
t 

(A
c

c
e

s
s

 t
o

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

) 
A

c
t 

1
9

8
5

 (
a
s

 a
m

e
n

d
e
d

) 
(R

e
a

s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i

n
 p

ri
v
a

te
) 

 1
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 a
n

y
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

2
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 r
e
v
e

a
l 
th

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
ty

 o
f 
a

n
 i
n

d
iv

id
u
a

l 
3

. 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 A

ff
a
ir

s
 o

f 
a
n

y
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

o
ld

in
g

 t
h

a
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
) 

4
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

n
y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
n

e
g

o
ti
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
c
o

n
te

m
p
la

te
d

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
n

e
g

o
ti
a

ti
o

n
s
 i

n
 c

o
n
n

e
c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 a
n

y
 l

a
b

o
u

r 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 a

ri
s
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
r 

a
 

M
in

is
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

ro
w

n
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
 o

f 
o

r 
o

ff
ic

e
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
5

. 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 r
e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

 c
la

im
 t

o
 l
e

g
a

l 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
p
ri

v
ile

g
e
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 i
n
 l
e

g
a
l 
p

ro
c
e
e

d
in

g
s
 

6
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
v
e

a
ls

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
s
:-

 
(a

) 
T

o
 g

iv
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
a

n
y
 a

n
n

o
u

n
c
e
m

e
n

t 
a

 n
o

ti
c
e

 u
n

d
e
r 

o
r 

b
y
 v

ir
tu

e
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n

ts
 a

re
 i
m

p
o

s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 p
e

rs
o

n
; 

o
r 

(b
) 

T
o

 m
a

k
e

 a
n

 O
rd

e
r 

o
r 

D
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

a
n

y
 e

n
a

c
tm

e
n

t 
7

. 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 a
n

y
 a

c
ti
o

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 o

r 
to

 b
e

 t
a

k
e
n

 i
n

 c
o
n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o
n

, 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
p

ro
s
e
c
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
ri

m
e

. 
 8



   

C
o
lin

 M
e

a
d

o
w

c
ro

ft
 

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
L

e
g
a

l 
a
n

d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 H
u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n
s
h

ir
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

P
a

th
fi
n
d

e
r 

H
o
u

s
e
 

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

 S
tr

e
e

t 
H

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

 P
E

2
9

 3
T

N
. 

  N
o
te

s
:-

 
(i

) 
A

d
d

it
io

n
s
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 P
la

n
 a

re
 a

n
n

o
ta

te
d

 *
**

 
 

(i
i)
 

P
a

rt
 I

I 
c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
it
e

m
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 p
ri
v
a

te
 a

re
 a

n
n
o

ta
te

d
 #

#
 a

n
d

 s
h
o

w
n

 i
n

 i
ta

lic
. 

  

S
u

b
je

c
t/

M
a

tt
e

r 
fo

r 
D

e
c

is
io

n
 

D
e
c

is
io

n
/ 

re
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 

to
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 

D
a
te

 
d

e
c

is
io

n
 t

o
 

b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 
A

v
a

il
a

b
le

 
H

o
w

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
c

a
n

 b
e
 c

o
n

ta
c

te
d

 
R

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
re

p
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
o

n
s

id
e

re
d

 i
n

 
p

ri
v
a

te
. 

R
e
le

v
a

n
t 

  
 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 
C

o
u

n
c

il
lo

r 

R
e
le

v
a

n
t 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 &

 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 

 S
a

le
 o

f 
L

a
n

d
, 

S
t.
 

M
a

ry
's

 S
tr

e
e

t#
#

#
**

* 
   

 C
a
b

in
e
t  

 

 1
1

 S
e

p
 2

0
1
4
 

 

   

 C
h
ri

s
 A

lle
n
, 

P
ro

je
c
t 
a

n
d
 A

s
s
e

ts
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

T
e

l 
N

o
 0

1
4

8
0

 3
8

8
3

8
0

 o
r 

e
m

a
il 

C
h
ri

s
.A

lle
n

@
h

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n
s
h

ir
e

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

 

   
 J
 A

 G
ra

y
 

 

 E
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g
 

 

 G
re

e
n

 H
o

u
s
e

 P
ro

je
c
t 

- 
S

a
le

 o
f 

H
o
u
s
e
s
**

* 
   

 C
a
b

in
e
t 

 

 1
1

 S
e

p
 2

0
1
4
 

 

   

 C
h
ri

s
 J

a
b
lo

n
s
k
i,
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 L

e
a
d

e
r 

T
e

l 
N

o
. 

0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8

3
6

8
 o

r 
e

m
a

il 
C

h
ri

s
.J

a
b
lo

n
s
k
i@

h
u

n
ti
n

g
d

o
n
s
h

ir
e

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

 

   
 D

 M
 T

y
s
o

e
 

 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll -

B
e
in

g
 

 

 R
e
b

a
te

 f
o

r 
C

lo
th

in
g

 &
 

S
h

o
e

 B
a
n

k
 

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n

s
**

*  
   

 C
a
b

in
e
t  

 

 2
3

 O
c
t 

2
0

1
4
 

 

   

 M
r 

E
ri

c
 K

e
n

d
a

ll,
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 T

e
l 
N

o
. 

0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8

6
3

5
 o

r 
e
m

a
il 

E
ri

c
.K

e
n

d
a
ll@

h
u
n

ti
n
g

d
o
n

s
h
ir

e
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

   
 D

 M
 T

y
s
o

e
 

 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll -

B
e
in

g
 

 

 B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l/
IT

 
a

n
d

 L
e

g
a

l 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

C
a
s
e

s
 f

o
r 

S
h
a

ri
n
g

**
* 

   

 C
a
b

in
e
t 

 

 2
3

 O
c
t 

2
0

1
4
 

 

   

 M
rs

 J
o

a
n

n
e

 L
a

n
c
a
s
te

r,
 M

a
n

a
g
in

g
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
T

e
l 
N

o
. 

0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8

0
0

1
 o

r 
e

m
a

il 
J
o

a
n
n

e
.L

a
n
c
a

s
te

r@
h
u
n

ti
n
g

d
o
n

s
h

ir
e

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

 

   
 J
 D

 A
b

le
w

h
it
e

 
 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll -

B
e
in

g
 a

n
d
 

E
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g
 

 

9



S
u

b
je

c
t/

M
a

tt
e

r 
fo

r 
D

e
c

is
io

n
 

D
e
c

is
io

n
/ 

re
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 

to
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 

D
a
te

 
d

e
c

is
io

n
 t

o
 

b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 
A

v
a

il
a

b
le

 
H

o
w

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
c

a
n

 b
e
 c

o
n

ta
c

te
d

 
R

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
re

p
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
o

n
s

id
e

re
d

 i
n

 
p

ri
v
a

te
 

R
e
le

v
a

n
t 

  
 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 
C

o
u

n
c

il
lo

r 

R
e
le

v
a

n
t 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 &

 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 

  S
h

a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
U

p
d

a
te

 -
 B

u
ild

in
g

 
C

o
n

tr
o

l*
**

 
   

 C
a
b

in
e
t 

 

 2
3

 O
c
t 

2
0

1
4
 

 

   

 M
r 

A
n

d
y
 M

o
ff

a
t,

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
T

e
l 

N
o
. 

0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8

4
0

0
 o

r 
e

m
a

il 
 

A
n

d
y
.M

o
ff

a
t@

h
u

n
ti
n
g

d
o
n

s
h
ir

e
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

   
 D

 B
 D

e
w

 
 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll -

B
e
in

g
 

 

 H
u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

 W
e
s
t 

M
a

s
te

rp
la

n
 

   

 C
a
b

in
e
t 

 

 2
3

 O
c
t 

2
0

1
4
 

 

 F
o

llo
w

in
g

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

. 
 

P
re

fe
rr

e
d
 o

p
ti
o

n
. 

 

 P
a

u
l 
B

la
n

d
, 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

(P
o

lic
y
) 

T
e

l 
N

o
. 
0

1
4
8

0
 3

8
8

4
3

0
 o

r 
e

m
a

il 
P

a
u

l.
B

la
n

d
@

h
u

n
ti
n

g
d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

   
 D

 B
 D

e
w

 
 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll-

B
e
in

g
 

 

 C
a
rb

o
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n
 

   

 C
a
b

in
e
t  

 

 2
3

 O
c
t 

2
0

1
4
 

 

   

 C
h
ri

s
 J

a
b
lo

n
s
k
i,
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 L

e
a
d

e
r 

T
e

l 
N

o
. 

0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8

3
6

8
 o

r 
e

m
a

il 
C

h
ri

s
.J

a
b
lo

n
s
k
i@

h
u

n
ti
n

g
d

o
n
s
h

ir
e

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

 

   
 D

 M
 T

y
s
o

e
 

 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll -

B
e
in

g
 

 

 H
u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n
s
h

ir
e

 
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
 

   

 C
a
b

in
e
t 

 

 2
3

 O
c
t 

2
0

1
4
 

 

   

 P
a

u
l 
B

la
n

d
, 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

(P
o

lic
y
) 

T
e

l 
N

o
. 
0

1
4
8

0
 3

8
8

4
3

0
 o

r 
e

m
a

il 
P

a
u

l.
B

la
n

d
@

h
u

n
ti
n

g
d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

   
 D

 B
 D

e
w

 
 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll-

B
e
in

g
 

 

 C
P

E
 -

 C
iv

il 
P

a
rk

in
g

 
E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e
n

ts
 

   

 C
a
b

in
e
t 

 

 2
0

 N
o

v
 2

0
1
4
 

 

   

 P
a

u
l 
B

la
n

d
, 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

(P
o

lic
y
) 

T
e

l 
N

o
. 
0

1
4
8

0
 3

8
8

4
3

0
 o

r 
e

m
a

il 
P

a
u

l.
B

la
n

d
@

h
u

n
ti
n

g
d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

   
 D

 B
 D

e
w

 
 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll-

B
e
in

g
 

 

 L
o

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 t
o

 2
0

3
6

 -
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 

   

 C
a
b

in
e
t 

 

 2
0

 N
o

v
 2

0
1
4
 

 

 S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 -

 D
ra

ft
 

L
o

c
a
l 
P

la
n
 

 

 P
a

u
l 
B

la
n

d
, 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

(P
o

lic
y
) 

T
e

l 
N

o
. 
0

1
4
8

0
 3

8
8

4
3

0
 o

r 
e

m
a

il 
P

a
u

l.
B

la
n

d
@

h
u

n
ti
n

g
d
o

n
s
h

ir
e
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

   
 D

 B
 D

e
w

 
 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll -

B
e
in

g
 

 

10



S
u

b
je

c
t/

M
a

tt
e

r 
fo

r 
D

e
c

is
io

n
 

D
e
c

is
io

n
/ 

re
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 

to
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 

D
a
te

 
d

e
c

is
io

n
 t

o
 

b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 
A

v
a

il
a

b
le

 
H

o
w

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
c

a
n

 b
e
 c

o
n

ta
c

te
d

 
R

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
re

p
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
o

n
s

id
e

re
d

 i
n

 
p

ri
v
a

te
 

R
e
le

v
a

n
t 

  
 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 
C

o
u

n
c

il
lo

r 

R
e
le

v
a

n
t 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 &

 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 

  A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o
f 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 B

a
s
e

**
* 

   

 C
O

M
T

 (
C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
)  

 

 1
 D

e
c
 2

0
1

4
 

 

   

 M
r 

I 
S

im
s
, 

L
o
c
a

l 
T

a
x
a

ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 L
o

c
a

l 
T

a
x
a

ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

T
e

l 
N

o
. 

0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8

1
3
8

 o
r 

e
m

a
il 

 I
a

n
.S

im
s
@

h
u

n
ti
n

g
d

o
n
s
h

ir
e

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

 

   
 B

 S
 C

h
a

p
m

a
n
 

 

 E
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g
 

 

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
**

*  
   

 C
a
b

in
e
t  

 

 1
1

 D
e

c
 2

0
1
4
 

 

   

 A
 B

u
rn

s
, 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

T
e

l 
N

o
. 

0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8

1
2
2

 o
r 

e
m

a
il 

 
a

m
a

n
d

a
.b

u
rn

s
@

h
u

n
ti
n

g
d

o
n
s
h

ir
e

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

 

   
 B

 S
 C

h
a

p
m

a
n
 

 

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

e
ll -

B
e

in
g
 

 

 D
ra

ft
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
&

 M
T

P
 

   

 C
a
b

in
e
t 

 

 1
1

 D
e
c
 2

0
1
4
 

 

   

 M
r 

C
liv

e
 M

a
s
o

n
, 

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 T

e
l 
N

o
. 

0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8

1
5

7
 o

r 
e
m

a
il 

C
liv

e
.M

a
s
o

n
@

h
u

n
ti
n

g
d

o
n
s
h

ir
e
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

   
 J
 A

 G
ra

y
 

 

 E
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g
 

 

 11



12

This page is intentionally left blank



   2
0
1
4
/1

5
 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 D

e
li
v
e
ry

 R
e
p

o
rt

 

   J
u
ly

 2
9
 2

0
1

4
 

 

1
 

Agenda Item 4

13



C
o

n
te

n
ts

 

2
 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
In

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

P
g

. 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 
- 

3
 

L
C

G
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

  
4

 

1
. 
G

o
o
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 C

a
re

 
•

D
o
m

a
in

 S
c
o
re

c
a
rd

 

•
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 

•
S

e
ri
o

u
s
 I
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 N

e
v
e
r 

E
v
e
n
ts

 

6
 

8
 

9
 

2
. 
 N

H
S

 C
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n

 
•

O
v
e
ra

ll 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 

•
N

H
S

 C
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 S

c
o
re

c
a
rd

 

•
R

T
T

 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 

•
D

ia
g
n
o

s
ti
c
s
 

•
A

&
E

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

•
C

a
n
c
e
r 

w
a
it
s
 

•
A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 

1
1

 

1
2

 

1
5

 

1
6

 

1
7

 

1
8

 

1
9
 

3
. 
 T

h
e
 N

H
S

 M
a
n
d
a

te
 

•
O

v
e
ra

ll 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 

•
N

H
S

 M
a
n
d
a

te
 S

c
o
re

c
a
rd

 

•
H

C
A

I 

•
IA

P
T

 

2
1

 

2
2

 

2
4

 

2
5

 

6
. 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 P

re
m

iu
m

 
•

S
c
o
re

c
a
rd

 
2

6
 

7
. 
 P

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
ro

fi
le

s
 -

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 &

 

q
u
a
lit

y
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
le

v
e
rs

 

s
u
m

m
a
ri
e

s
 

 

•
C

U
H

F
T

 

•
P

S
H

F
T

 

•
H

H
C

T
 

•
C

C
S

 

•
C

P
F

T
 

•
P

a
p
w

o
rt

h
 

•
Q

E
H

 

3
0

 

3
9

 

4
6

 

5
0
 

5
3

 

5
6

 

6
0

 

14



E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

  

3
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 T
h
e
 C

C
G

 A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 b

y
 N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d
 (

D
e
c
 2

0
1
3
 f

in
a
l 
v
e
rs

io
n
).

  
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 h
a
s
 a

lig
n
e
d
 i
ts

 

re
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
o
 t
h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 t
h
re

s
h
o
ld

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

C
G

 a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 r

e
p
o

rt
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

is
. 

 T
h
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 s

c
o
re

c
a
rd

 is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 b

y
 e

a
c
h
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 l
a
te

s
t 
o
n
e
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

e
lo

w
: 

                 •
F

o
r 

th
e
 g

o
o
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 c

a
re

 d
o
m

a
in

, 
th

e
 C

C
G

 s
e
lf
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
re

m
a
in

s
 a

t 
a
m

b
e
r 

g
re

e
n
. 

  
 

•
F

o
r 

th
e
 N

H
S

 C
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 d

o
m

a
in

, 
th

e
 C

C
G

 s
e
lf
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 a
m

b
e
r 

re
d
, 
a
s
 A

&
E

 a
n
d
 A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

re
 b

e
lo

w
 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

. 

 •
F

o
r 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 d

o
m

a
in

, 
th

e
 C

C
G

 s
e
lf
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 a
m

b
e
r 

re
d
 d

u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
C

 D
if
fi
c
ile

 a
n
d
 M

R
S

A
 c

a
s
e
s
. 

 •
F

o
r 

th
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 d

o
m

a
in

, 
th

e
 C

C
G

 s
e
lf
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 a
m

b
e
r 

re
d
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 d

u
e
 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 b
e
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 s

ta
g

e
s
. 
R

is
k
 

a
re

a
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 Q

IP
P

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 l
e
v
e
ls

 

C
a

m
b

ri
d

g
es

h
ir

e 
a

n
d

 P
et

er
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

C
G

 |
 B

a
la

n
ce

d
 s

co
re

ca
rd

A
re

 lo
ca

l p
e
o
p

le
 g

e
tt

in
g
 g

o
o
d

 q
u
a

lit
y
 c

a
re

?
A

m
b

e
r 

g
re

e
n

A
re

 p
a

ti
e
n
t 

ri
g
h
ts

 u
n
d

e
r 

th
e
 N

H
S 

C
o
n
st

it
u
ti
o
n
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
?

A
m

b
e

r 
re

d

A
re

 h
e
a

lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l p
e
o
p

le
 im

p
ro

vi
n
g
?

A
m

b
e

r 
re

d

A
re

 C
C

G
s 

co
m

m
is
si
o
n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
ir
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l a

llo
ca

ti
o
n
s?

A
m

b
e

r 
re

d

A
re

 c
o
n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
f 

C
C

G
 a

u
th

o
ri
sa

ti
o
n
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 a
n
d

 r
e
m

o
ve

d
?

Y
e

s

15



L
C

G
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

  

4
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 O
u
tl
in

e
d
 b

e
lo

w
 i
s
 a

 s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 k

e
y 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
c
e

rn
/u

n
d
e
rp

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 C

C
G

 w
o
u
ld

 w
a
n
t 

L
C

G
 B

o
a
rd

s
 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
. 
 M

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 
* 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
c
o
v
e
re

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 b
u
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

d
e
ta

ils
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f
o
u
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
te

s
t 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 R

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t
h
e
 P

a
ti
e
n
t 

S
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

             

C
A

T
C

H
 a

n
d

 C
a
m

 H
e
a
lt

h
 

   

H
C

P
 a

n
d

 H
u

n
ts

 H
e
a
lt

h
 

  

Is
le

 o
f 

E
ly

 a
n

d
 W

is
b

e
c
h

 

  

B
o

rd
e
rl

in
e
 a

n
d

 P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 

  

C
U

H
F

T
 

C
P

F
T

 
P

a
p

w
o

rt
h

 

1
.

R
T

T
  

2
.

A
&

E
  

3
.

C
a
n
c
e
r 

4
.

H
C

A
I 

5
.

F
ri
e
n
d
s
 &

 F
a
m

ily
  

6
.

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri
e
s
  

1
.

IA
P

T
  

2
.

R
T

T
 

3
.

C
Q

C
 S

ta
tu

s
  

4
.

P
re

s
s
u
re

 o
n
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

e
a
m

s
* 

5
.

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 

A
d
u
lt
s
* 

6
.

C
o
s
t 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
* 

7
.

P
R

E
V

E
N

T
 t

ra
in

in
g
*  

1
.

R
T

T
  

2
.

C
a
n
c
e
r 

3
.

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri
e
s
  

C
C

S
 

Q
E

H
 

1
.

C
Q

C
 S

ta
tu

s
  

2
.

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri
e
s
  

3
.

M
a
n
d
a
to

ry
 T

ra
in

in
g
* 

1
.

R
T

T
  

2
.

A
&

E
  

3
.

H
C

A
I 

/ 
IP

&
C

  

4
.

C
Q

C
 S

ta
tu

s
  

5
.

F
ri
e
n
d
s
 &

 F
a
m

ily
 

6
.

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri
e
s
 

 

H
H

C
T

 

1
.

C
a
n
c
e
r 

 

2
.

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri
e
s
  

3
.

M
e
d
ic

a
l 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
* 

4
.

A
d
u
lt
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
* 

5
.

M
a
n
d
a
to

ry
 T

ra
in

in
g
* 

P
S

H
F

T
 

1
.

R
T

T
  

2
.

A
&

E
  

3
.

C
Q

C
 S

ta
tu

s
  

4
.

F
ri
e
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
  

5
.

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri
e
s
  

6
.

M
a
n
d
a
to

ry
 t

ra
in

in
g
* 

7
.

A
p
p
ra

is
a
ls

* 

 

 

 

 

16



G
O

O
D

 Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 C

A
R

E
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

n
e

 

5
 

17



D
o

m
a
in

 s
c
o

re
c
a
rd

  

6
 

C
C

G
 a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 f

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 -

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 0
8/

0
7/

14
In

d
ic

a
to

r:
C

U
H

F
T

H
H

T
P

SH
F

T
P

a
p

w
o
rt

h
C

C
S

C
P

F
T

Q
E

K
L

P
ro

vi
d

er
s 

(w
h

er
e 

C
C

G
 c

o
m

m
iss

io
n

in
g

 c
o

n
st

it
u

te
s 

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 5

%
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

d
er

s 
in

co
m

e)
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

T
h

e 
P

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

p
ro

vi
d

er
 in

co
m

e 
fo

r 
C

C
G

29
76

56
12

4
8

4
9

16

W
h

a
t 

ty
p

e 
o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
is 

co
m

m
iss

io
n

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h

is 
p

ro
vi

d
er

?
A

cu
te

A
cu

te
A

cu
te

A
cu

te
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

A
cu

te

H
a

s 
lo

ca
l p

ro
vi

d
er

 b
ee

n
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 e
n

fo
rc

em
en

t 
a

ct
io

n
 b

y 
th

e 
C

Q
C

?
N

N
N

N
N

N
Y

H
a

s 
lo

ca
l p

ro
vi

d
er

 b
ee

n
 f

la
g

g
ed

 a
s 

a
 "

q
u

a
lit

y 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 r

isk
" 

b
y 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

a
n

d
 /

 o
r 

a
re

 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 a

ro
u

n
d

 b
re

a
ch

es
 o

f 
p

ro
vi

d
er

 li
ce

n
ce

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s?

Y
Y

N
N

Y

H
a

s 
lo

ca
l p

ro
vi

d
er

 b
ee

n
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 e
n

fo
rc

em
en

t 
a

ct
io

n
 b

y 
th

e 
N

H
S 

T
D

A
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 q

u
a

lit
y 

ri
sk

?

D
o

es
 f

ee
d

b
a

ck
 f

ro
m

 p
a

ti
en

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

u
b

lic
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

F
ri

en
d

s 
a

n
d

 F
a

m
ily

 T
es

t,
 o

th
er

 

su
rv

ey
s, 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 in
d

ic
a

te
 a

n
y 

ca
u

se
s 

fo
r 

co
n

ce
rn

? 
(M

a
y)

N
N

N
N

N
N

Y

H
a

s 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

d
er

 b
ee

n
 id

en
ti

fie
d

 a
s 

a
 'n

eg
a

ti
ve

 o
u

tl
ie

r'
 o

n
 S

H
M

I o
r 

H
SM

R
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

D
o

 p
ro

vi
d

er
 le

ve
l i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l Q
u

a
lit

y 
D

a
sh

b
o

a
rd

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

M
R

SA
 c

a
se

s 
a

re
 

a
b

o
ve

 z
er

o
? 

(J
u

n
e)

N
N

N
N

N
N

N

D
o

 p
ro

vi
d

er
 le

ve
l i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l Q
u

a
lit

y 
D

a
sh

b
o

a
rd

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

th
e 

p
ro

vi
d

er
 h

a
s 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 m

o
re

 C
 d

iff
ic

ile
 c

a
se

s 
th

a
n

 t
ra

je
ct

o
ry

? 
(J

u
n

e)
Y

N
N

N
N

N
Y

D
o

 p
ro

vi
d

er
 le

ve
l i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l Q
u

a
lit

y 
D

a
sh

b
o

a
rd

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

M
SA

 b
re

a
ch

es
 a

re
 

a
b

o
ve

 z
er

o
? 

(M
a

y)
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

D
o

es
 p

ro
vi

d
er

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y 

h
a

ve
 u

n
cl

o
se

d
 S

er
io

u
s 

In
ci

d
en

ts
 (

SI
s)

? 
(J

u
n

e)
N

N
Y

N
Y

Y
N

/A

H
a

s 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

d
er

 e
xp

er
ie

n
ce

d
 a

n
y 

n
ev

er
 e

ve
n

ts
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
la

st
 q

u
a

rt
er

? 
(A

p
r 

- 
Ju

n
 2

0
14

)  
Y

N
Y

N
N

N
N

3
0

3
0

1
1

4

C
C

G

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

C
C

G
 h

a
ve

 a
n

y 
o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
o

f 
a

u
th

o
ri

sa
ti

o
n

 in
 p

la
ce

 o
n

 c
lin

ic
a

l g
o

ve
rn

a
n

ce
?

N

C
o

n
ce

rn
s 

a
ro

u
n

d
 q

u
a

lit
y 

iss
u

es
 b

ei
n

g
 d

isc
u

ss
ed

 r
eg

u
la

rl
y 

b
y 

th
e 

C
C

G
 G

o
ve

rn
in

g
 B

o
d

y
N

C
o

n
ce

rn
s 

a
ro

u
n

d
 e

a
rl

y 
w

a
rn

in
g

 o
f 

fa
ili

n
g

 s
er

vi
ce

?
N

C
o

n
ce

rn
s 

re
 a

rr
a

n
g

em
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

SU
Is?

N

C
o

n
ce

rn
s 

re
 a

ct
iv

e 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

t 
in

 Q
u

a
lit

y 
Su

rv
ei

lla
n

ce
 G

ro
u

p
?

N

E
P

R
R

*

If 
th

er
e 

w
a

s 
a

n
 e

ve
n

t 
in

 t
h

e 
la

st
 q

u
a

rt
er

, h
a

s 
C

C
G

 s
el

f-
a

ss
es

se
d

…
.

N

W
in

te
rb

o
u

rn
e

H
a

s 
th

e 
C

C
G

 s
el

f 
a

ss
es

se
d

 a
n

d
 id

en
ti

fie
d

 a
n

y 
ri

sk
 t

o
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 a
g

a
in

st
 it

s 
W

in
te

rb
o

u
rn

e 
V

ie
w

 a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
?

N 0

Sc
o

re
:

12
o

u
t 

o
f 

6
3

19
%

K
e

y

G
re

en
 |

 A
ll 

N
o

 r
es

p
o

n
se

s
F

A
L

SE

A
m

b
er

 /
 g

re
en

 |
 O

n
e 

o
r 

m
o

re
 Y

es
 r

es
p

o
n

se
s 

b
u

t 
a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

 in
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 s
u

cc
es

sf
u

lly
 m

it
ig

a
te

 p
a

ti
en

t 
ri

sk

A
m

b
er

 /
 r

ed
 |

 O
n

e 
o

r 
m

o
re

 Y
es

 r
es

p
o

n
se

s 
b

u
t 

a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
 n

o
t 

in
 p

la
ce

, d
o

es
 n

o
t 

su
cc

es
sf

u
lly

 m
it

ig
a

te
 p

a
ti

en
t 

ri
sk

R
ed

 |
 E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

a
ct

io
n

 in
 p

la
ce

 a
n

d
 C

C
G

 n
o

t 
en

g
a

g
ed

 in
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 p

a
ti

en
t 

ri
sk

* 
E

m
er

g
en

cy
 P

re
p

a
re

d
n

es
s 

R
es

ili
en

ce
 a

n
d

 R
es

p
o

n
se

C
C

G
 s

e
lf

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
m

b
e

r/
G

re
e

n

18



D
o

m
a
in

 s
c
o

re
c
a
rd

  

7
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

  1
2
 a

re
a
s
 o

u
t 
o
f 
6
3
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 f

la
g

g
e
d
 a

s
 Y

e
s
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
2
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

. 
 T

h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 f
ro

m
 

la
s
t 
m

o
n
th

 a
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 •
C

D
if
f 
–
 H

H
C

T
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
y
 w

e
re

 w
it
h
in

 t
a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
J
u
n
e
 (

d
e
c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 
1

) 
b
u
t 
P

S
H

F
T

 a
d
d
e
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
y
 e

x
c
e
e
d
e
d
 t

h
e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 

ta
rg

e
t 
(i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
1
) 

•
M

ix
e
d
 S

e
x
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 –

 Q
E

H
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
y
 h

a
d
 n

o
 b

re
a
c
h
e
s
 i
n
 M

a
y
 (

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
1

) 

•
S

e
ri
o
u
s
 I
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 –
 P

S
H

F
T

 a
d
d
e
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
y
 h

a
d
 s

o
m

e
 u

n
c
lo

s
e
d
 S

e
ri
o
u
s
 I

n
c
id

e
n
ts

 a
t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
J
u
n
e
 (

in
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
1
) 

•
N

e
v
e
r 

E
v
e
n
ts

 –
 C

U
H

F
T

 h
a
d
 a

 N
e
v
e
r 

E
v
e
n
t 
in

 A
p
ri
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
 M

a
y
 a

n
d
 P

S
H

F
T

 a
ls

o
 h

a
d
 a

 N
e
v
e
r 

E
v
e
n
t 
in

 M
a
y
 (

in
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
2
) 

F
ig

 1
. 

C
C

G
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 Y
e

a
r 

to
 D

a
te

  
  

 

19



P
ro

v
id

e
r 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 

8
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 P
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta

 s
h
o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
re

 w
e
re

 t
w

o
 c

a
s
e
s
 o

f 
M

R
S

A
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
, 
b
o
th

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

n
s
e
t,

 o
n
e
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 f
ro

m
 C

U
H

F
T

 

la
b
o
ra

to
ry

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 f

ro
m

 H
H

C
T

 (
v
ia

 C
U

H
F

T
 l
a
b
o
ra

to
ry

).
 F

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 2

4
. 

 T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
a
l 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
C

 d
if
fi
c
ile

 c
a

s
e
s
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
 i
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
 F

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

ils
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 H

C
A

I 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 

 T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 N

e
v
e
r 

E
v
e
n
ts

 i
n
 J

u
n
e
. 

 F
ri
e
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 d

a
ta

 f
o
r 

M
a
y
 i
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
a
n
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 l
e
a
d
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 P

ro
v
id

e
rs

 w
it
h
 

re
g

a
rd

 t
o
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 
 T

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 F

ri
e
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 T

e
s
t 
fo

r 
m

a
te

rn
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

c
a
n
 b

e
 f

o
u
n
d
 o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
a
g

e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 t
e
s
t 
s
c
o
re

 f
o
r 

A
&

E
 a

c
ro

s
s
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 w

a
s
 5

4
 f

o
r 

M
a
y
. 

 P
S

H
F

T
 a

n
d
 Q

E
H

 w
e
re

 b
e
lo

w
 t

h
is

 f
ig

u
re

. 
 C

U
H

F
T

 a
n
d
 Q

E
H

 s
c
o
re

d
 l
e
s
s
 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 I
n
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
te

s
t 
s
c
o
re

 a
c
ro

s
s
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 I

n
d
e

p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
S

e
c
to

r 
P

ro
v
id

e
rs

) 
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 7

4
 f

o
r 

M
a
y
. 

          

C
U

H
F

T
 

P
S

H
F

T
 

H
H

C
T

 
C

C
S

 
C

P
F

T
 

Q
E

H
 

P
a

p
w

o
rt

h
 

S
a

fe
ty

 |
 M

R
S

A
 –

 J
u

n
e

 Y
T

D
 

 0
/0

 
0

/0
  

0
/0

  
- 

- 
- 

0
/0

  

S
a

fe
ty

 |
 C

 D
if

f 
–

 J
u

n
e

 Y
T

D
  

 1
2

/4
2

 
5

/3
1

  
3

/7
  

0
/2

 
0

/0
 

9
/1

4
 

1
/4

  

S
a

fe
ty

 |
 N

e
v

e
r 

E
v

e
n

ts
 –

 J
u

n
e

 
 0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

E
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 |

 F
ri

e
n

d
s 

&
 F

a
m

il
y

: 
A

&
E

 –
 M

a
y

 
5

9
.9

  
5

2
.9

 
7

1
.8

 
- 

- 
5

3
.1

 
- 

E
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 |

 F
ri

e
n

d
s 

&
 F

a
m

il
y

: 
In

p
a

ti
e

n
t 
–

 M
a

y
 

5
3

.3
 

7
6

.5
  

7
6

.7
 

9
3

.9
 

- 
 

6
1

.8
 

8
2

.8
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 P
a

ti
e

n
t 

S
a

fe
ty

 P
ro

v
id

e
r 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 

20



S
e
ri

o
u

s
 I
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 N
e
v
e
r 

E
v
e
n

ts
 

9
 

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

N
R

L
S

 r
e
p
o
rt

in
g

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
  

  

 T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 N

e
v
e
r 

E
v
e
n
ts

 i
n
 J

u
n
e
. 

  T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
S

e
ri
o
u
s
 I
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 (
S

Is
) 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g

 J
u
n
e

 2
0
1
4
 a

re
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

         O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 

S
Is

 r
e
p

o
rt

e
d

 

d
u

ri
n

g
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
4
 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 N

e
v
e
r 

e
v
e
n

ts
) 

N
e
v
e
r 

e
v
e
n

ts
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1
4
 

F
in

a
l 
In

v
e
s
ti

g
a
ti

o
n

 

re
p

o
rt

s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 

d
u

ri
n

g
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
4
 

S
Is

 c
lo

s
e
d

  

d
u

ri
n

g
 J

u
n

e
 

2
0
1
4
 

O
p

e
n

 S
Is

 a
s
 a

t  

3
0

th
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
4
 

S
Is

 O
v
e
rd

u
e
 

c
lo

s
u

re
 w

it
h

in
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 ‘
S

to
p

 

th
e
 C

lo
c
k
’ 

C
&

P
 C

C
G

 
3

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
5

 
1

 

C
C

S
  

1
7

 
0

 
1
5

 
1
1

 
4
2

 
2

 

C
P

F
T

 
1
3

 
0

 
2

 
5

 
2
9

 
3

 

C
U

H
F

T
 

9
 

0
 

3
 

3
 

2
2

 
0

 

E
A

A
S

T
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

4
#

 
N

A
#

 

H
H

C
T

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
2

 
2

 
0

 

H
U

C
/1

1
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

M
II

U
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
a
p

w
o

rt
h

 
2

 
0

 
3

 
1

 
1

 
0

 

P
S

H
F

T
 

1
0

 
0

 
5

 
1

 
2
3

 
2

 

Q
E

H
 

2
 

0
 

1
 

1
 

5
* 

N
A

* 

 U
C

C
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

T
o

ta
l 

5
9

 
0

 
3
0

 
2
4

 
1
3
4

 
8

 

# 
M

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
S

uf
fo

lk
 C

C
G

 
*M

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
W

es
t N

or
fo

lk
 C

C
G

 
 

21



N
H

S
 C

O
N

S
T

IT
U

T
IO

N
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
w

o
 

1
0

 

22



O
v
e
ra

ll
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 |
 N

H
S

 C
o

n
s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

 

1
1

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
  

 T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t
h
o
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 s

ti
ll 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in

g
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 •
R

T
T

 -
 A

t 
a
n
 a

g
g

re
g
a
te

d
 le

v
e
l,
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

 i
s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 a
ll 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f
o
r 

M
a
y
 (

9
2
.1

4
%

 a
d
m

it
te

d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
, 

9
7
.3

5
%

 n
o
n

-a
d
m

it
te

d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 9

7
.1

7
%

 i
n
c
o
m

p
le

te
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
),

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

s
o
m

e
 t
ru

s
ts

 n
o
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 a
t 
s
p
e
c
ia

lt
y
 l
e
v
e
l.
 T

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 o

n
e
 5

2
 w

e
e
k
 b

re
a
c
h

 i
n
 E

N
T

 a
t 
C

U
H

F
T

. 

•
D

ia
g

n
o
s
ti
c
s
 –

T
h
e
 C

C
G

 m
e
t 
th

e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 in
 M

a
y
 w

it
h
 0

.6
6
%

 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
a
it
in

g
 6

 w
e
e
k
s
 +

 f
o
r 

k
e
y
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
ti
c
 t
e
s
ts

. 

A
ll 

o
f 
o
u
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
ls

o
 m

e
t 
th

e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 f
o
r 

M
a
y
. 

 T
h
e
 C

C
G

 a
ls

o
 m

e
t 
th

e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 f
o
r 

J
u
n
e
. 

•
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 f
a
ile

d
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 A

&
E

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 f
o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 
J
u
n
e
 (

8
9
.8

8
%

).
 C

U
H

F
T

, 
P

S
H

F
T

 a
n
d
 Q

E
H

 a
ls

o
 f

a
ile

d
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 f
o
r 

J
u
n
e
 (

8
7
.8

2
%

, 
8
6
.2

6
%

 a
n
d
 8

8
.8

9
%

) 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 H
H

C
T

 m
e
t 
th

e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 (
9
5
.6

7
%

).
  

•
C

a
n
c
e
r 

- 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 m
e
t 
a
ll 

c
a
n
c
e
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 in

 M
a
y
. 

A
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 m
e
t 
th

e
 c

a
n
c
e
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f
o
r 

M
a
y
-1

4
 a

p
a
rt

 f
ro

m
 C

U
H

F
T

, 

H
H

C
T

 a
n
d
 P

a
p
w

o
rt

h
. 
C

U
H

F
T

 f
a
ile

d
 t

h
e
 6

2
 d

a
y
 w

a
it
 t

o
 f
ir
s
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 (
8
3
.0

8
%

).
  
H

H
C

T
 f

a
ile

d
 t

h
e
 6

2
 d

a
y
 

w
a
it
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

c
re

e
n
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 (
8
0

%
).

  
P

a
p
w

o
rt

h
 f

a
ile

d
 t

h
e
 3

1
 d

a
y
 w

a
it
 t

o
 f
ir
s
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 

(8
1
.2

5
%

) 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 6

2
 d

a
y
 w

a
it
 t

o
 f
ir
s
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 (
6
6
.6

7
%

).
  
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

le
v
e
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 is

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
. 
 

•
A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
d
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 
J
u
n
e
, 
R

e
d
1
, 
R

e
d
 2

 a
n
d
 C

a
te

g
o
ry

 A
1
9
 m

in
u
te

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

w
e
re

 b
e
lo

w
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

. 
 

•
T

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 M

ix
e
d
 S

e
x
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 b

re
a
c
h
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

C
G

 i
n
 M

a
y
 o

r 
J
u
n
e
. 

 

•
U

rg
e
n
t 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 C

a
n
c
e
lle

d
 –

 M
a
y
 d

a
ta

 d
a
ta

 s
h
o
w

s
 1

 u
rg

e
n
t 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 c

a
n
c
e
lle

d
 a

t 
C

U
H

F
T

, 
2
 w

e
re

 c
a
n
c
e
lle

d
 a

t 

P
a
p
w

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 2

 w
e
re

 c
a
n
c
e
lle

d
 a

t 
Q

E
H

. 
 T

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 u

rg
e

n
t 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 c

a
n
c
e
lle

d
 a

t 
H

H
C

T
 o

r 
P

S
H

F
T

. 
  

 A
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 b

re
a
k
d
o
w

n
 b

y
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
in

d
ic

a
to

r 
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

     

23



N
H

S
 C

o
n

s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

 s
c
o

re
c
a
rd

  

1
2

 
K

e
y

#
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce
 a

s 
co

m
p

ar
e

d
 t

o
 p

ri
o

r 
p

e
ri

o
d

$
D

e
te

ri
o

ra
te

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

an
ce

 a
s 

co
m

p
ar

e
d

 t
o

 p
ri

o
r 

p
e

ri
o

d

1
N

o
 C

h
an

g
e

 

R
ef

er
ra

l t
o 

tr
ea

tm
en

t 
ac

ce
ss

 t
im

es
Th

re
sh

ol
d

Lo
w

er
 

Th
re

sh
ol

d

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
ri

od
Pr

io
r 

Pe
ri

od
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
M

ov
em

en
t

Pe
ri

od

D
el

iv
er

ed
 

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
ri

od
D

el
iv

er
ed

 Y
TD

B
el

ow
 L

ow
er

 

Th
re

sh
ol

d

A
dm

it
te

d 
pa

ti
en

ts
90

.0
%

85
.0

%
92

.1
4%

91
.3

2%
91

.7
3%

#
M

ay
-1

4
Ye

s
Ye

s
N

o

N
on

-a
dm

it
te

d 
pa

ti
en

ts
95

.0
%

90
.0

%
97

.3
5%

97
.4

7%
97

.4
1%

$
M

ay
-1

4
Ye

s
Ye

s
N

o

In
co

m
pl

et
e 

pa
th

w
ay

s
92

.0
%

87
.0

%
97

.1
7%

97
.0

7%
97

.1
7%

#
M

ay
-1

4
Ye

s
Ye

s
N

o

O
ve

r 
52

 w
ee

k 
w

ai
ts

 - 
In

co
m

pl
et

e 
Pa

th
w

ay
0

10
1

0
$

M
ay

-1
4

N
o

N
o

N
o

75
%

75
%

D
ia

gn
os

ti
c 

w
ai

ts
Th

re
sh

ol
d

Lo
w

er
 

Th
re

sh
ol

d

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
ri

od
Pr

io
r 

Pe
ri

od
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
M

ov
em

en
t

Pe
ri

od

D
el

iv
er

ed
 

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
ri

od
D

el
iv

er
ed

 Y
TD

B
el

ow
 L

ow
er

 

Th
re

sh
ol

d

N
o 

pa
ti

en
t 

sh
ou

ld
 w

ai
t 

> 
6 

w
ee

ks
99

.0
%

87
.0

%
99

.3
0%

99
.3

4%
99

.3
0%

$
Ju

n-
14

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

10
0%

10
0%

A
&

E 
w

ai
ts

Th
re

sh
ol

d

Lo
w

er
 

Th
re

sh
ol

d

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
ri

od
Pr

io
r 

Pe
ri

od
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
M

ov
em

en
t

Pe
ri

od

D
el

iv
er

ed
 

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
ri

od
D

el
iv

er
ed

 Y
TD

B
el

ow
 L

ow
er

 

Th
re

sh
ol

d

Pa
ti

en
ts

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
fo

ur
 h

ou
rs

 o
r 

le
ss

 in
 a

ll 
ty

pe
s 

of
 A

&
E 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t

CC
G

95
.0

%
90

.0
%

89
.8

8%
89

.8
5%

91
.1

1%
#

Ju
n-

14
N

o
N

o

Pa
ti

en
ts

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
fo

ur
 h

ou
rs

 o
r 

le
ss

 in
 a

ll 
ty

pe
s 

of
 A

&
E 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t

CU
H

FT
95

.0
%

90
.0

%
87

.8
2%

89
.3

2%
89

.4
4%

$
Ju

n-
14

N
o

N
o

Pa
ti

en
ts

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
fo

ur
 h

ou
rs

 o
r 

le
ss

 in
 a

ll 
ty

pe
s 

of
 A

&
E 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t

H
in

ch
in

gb
ro

ok
e

95
.0

%
90

.0
%

95
.6

7%
96

.0
6%

96
.0

5%
$

Ju
n-

14
Ye

s
Ye

s
N

o

Pa
ti

en
ts

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
fo

ur
 h

ou
rs

 o
r 

le
ss

 in
 a

ll 
ty

pe
s 

of
 A

&
E 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t

PS
H

FT
95

.0
%

90
.0

%
86

.2
6%

82
.1

3%
87

.0
3%

#
Ju

n-
14

N
o

N
o

Pa
ti

en
ts

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
fo

ur
 h

ou
rs

 o
r 

le
ss

 in
 a

ll 
ty

pe
s 

of
 A

&
E 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t

Q
EH

95
.0

%
90

.0
%

88
.8

9%
93

.7
8%

91
.5

2%
$

Ju
n-

14
N

o
N

o

O
ve

r 
12

 h
r 

tr
ol

le
y 

w
ai

ts
0

0
0

0
0

1
Ju

n-
14

Ye
s

Ye
s

33
%

33
%

24



N
H

S
 C

o
n

s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

 s
c
o

re
c
a
rd

 –
 p

g
.2

  

 

1
3

 
K

e
y

#
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce
 a

s 
co

m
p

ar
e

d
 t

o
 p

ri
o

r 
p

e
ri

o
d

$
D

e
te

ri
o

ra
te

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

an
ce

 a
s 

co
m

p
ar

e
d

 t
o

 p
ri

o
r 

p
e

ri
o

d

1
N

o
 C

h
an

g
e

 

C
an

ce
r 

w
ai

ts
T

h
re

sh
o

ld

Lo
w

e
r 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
en

t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

Y
T

D
 A

ct
u

al
M

o
ve

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
en

t 

P
e

ri
o

d
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

B
e

lo
w

 L
o

w
e

r 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

2 
w

e
e

k 
w

ai
t 

fo
r 

u
rg

en
t 

ca
n

ce
r 

re
fe

rr
al

s
9

3.
0

%
8

8
.0

%
9

6
.0

2%
9

7.
15

%
9

6
.5

9
%

$
M

ay
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s
N

o

2 
w

e
e

k 
w

ai
t 

fo
r 

b
re

as
t 

sy
m

p
to

m
 r

e
fe

rr
al

s
9

3.
0

%
8

8
.0

%
9

5.
8

2%
9

7.
8

7%
9

6
.9

4
%

$
M

ay
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s
N

o

31
 d

ay
 w

ai
t 

to
 f

ir
st

 d
e

fi
n

it
iv

e
 t

re
at

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

al
l c

an
ce

rs
9

6
.0

%
9

1.
0

%
9

7.
8

0
%

9
7.

78
%

9
7.

79
%

#
M

ay
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s
N

o

31
 d

ay
 w

ai
t 

fo
r 

su
b

se
q

u
e

n
t 

su
rg

er
y

9
4

.0
%

8
9

.0
%

9
8

.3
9

%
8

9
.3

9
%

9
3.

75
%

#
M

ay
-1

4
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

31
 d

ay
 w

ai
t 

fo
r 

su
b

se
q

u
e

n
t 

d
ru

g
9

8
.0

%
9

3.
0

%
10

0
.0

0
%

10
0

.0
0

%
10

0
.0

0
%

1
M

ay
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s
N

o

31
 d

ay
 w

ai
t 

fo
r 

su
b

se
q

u
e

n
t 

ra
d

io
th

e
ra

p
y

9
4

.0
%

8
9

.0
%

10
0

.0
0

%
10

0
.0

0
%

10
0

.0
0

%
1

M
ay

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

N
o

6
2 

d
ay

 w
ai

t 
to

 f
ir

st
 d

e
fi

n
it

iv
e

 t
re

at
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
al

l c
an

ce
rs

8
5.

0
%

8
0

.0
%

8
8

.3
9

%
8

6
.9

3%
8

7.
6

1%
#

M
ay

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

N
o

6
2 

d
ay

 w
ai

t 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 s
cr

e
e

n
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
al

9
0

.0
%

8
5.

0
%

9
1.

6
7%

10
0

.0
0

%
9

6
.3

6
%

$
M

ay
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s
N

o

6
2 

d
ay

 w
ai

t 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 c
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
u

p
g

ra
d

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
6

6
.6

7%
10

0
.0

0
%

8
2.

35
%

$
M

ay
-1

4

10
0%

88
%

C
at

e
g

o
ry

 A
 a

m
b

u
la

n
ce

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

Lo
w

e
r 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
en

t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

Y
T

D
 A

ct
u

al
M

o
ve

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
en

t 

P
e

ri
o

d
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

B
e

lo
w

 L
o

w
e

r 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
at

 A
 c

al
ls

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 a
rr

iv
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 8

 m
in

u
te

s 
- R

e
d

 1
75

.0
%

70
.0

%
6

5.
6

5%
6

6
.3

2%
6

7.
0

1%
$

Ju
n

-1
4

N
o

N
o

C
h

e
ck

C
at

 A
 c

al
ls

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 a
rr

iv
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 8

 m
in

u
te

s 
- R

e
d

 2
75

.0
%

70
.0

%
6

0
.5

1%
6

0
.9

9
%

6
0

.9
6

%
$

Ju
n

-1
4

N
o

N
o

C
h

e
ck

C
at

 A
 c

al
ls

 a
m

b
u

la
n

ce
 a

rr
iv

in
g

 w
it

h
in

 1
9

 m
in

s
9

5.
0

%
9

0
.0

%
9

0
.3

3%
9

0
.1

1%
9

0
.4

7%
#

Ju
n

-1
4

N
o

N
o

N
o

A
m

b
u

la
n

ce
 H

an
d

o
ve

r 
- A

rr
iv

al
 t

o
 H

an
d

o
ve

r 
w

it
h

in
 1

5 
m

in
s

8
5.

0
%

N
o

n
e

57
.4

%
58

.4
%

58
.0

%
$

Ju
n

-1
4

N
o

N
o

A
m

b
u

la
n

ce
 H

an
d

o
ve

r 
- A

rr
iv

al
 t

o
 c

le
ar

  w
it

h
in

 3
0

 m
in

s
85

.0
%

N
o

n
e

4
3.

8
%

4
5.

1%
4

4
.4

%
$

Ju
n

-1
4

N
o

N
o

A
m

b
u

la
n

ce
 H

an
d

o
ve

r 
- A

rr
iv

al
 t

o
 c

le
ar

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 6
0

 m
in

s
0

.0
%

N
o

n
e

4
.1

%
3.

9
%

4
.1

%
$

Ju
n

-1
4

N
o

N
o

17
%

0%

M
ix

e
d

 s
e

x
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
T

h
re

sh
o

ld

Lo
w

e
r 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
en

t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

Y
T

D
 A

ct
u

al
M

o
ve

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
en

t 

P
e

ri
o

d
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

B
e

lo
w

 L
o

w
e

r 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

M
ix

e
d

 S
e

x
 A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
 B

re
ac

h
e

s
0

10
0

0
2

1
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

N
o

N
o

10
0%

0%

25



N
H

S
 C

o
n

s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

 s
c
o

re
c
a
rd

 –
 p

g
.3

  

1
4

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 T
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
a
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il 
u
s
in

g
 E

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 R

e
p
o
rt

s
 (

E
R

):
 

 1
.

R
T

T
 -

 p
g

. 
1
5
  

2
.

D
ia

g
n
o
s
ti
c
s
 -

 p
g

. 
1
6
 

3
.

A
c
c
id

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 -

 p
g

. 
1
7
 

4
.

C
a
n
c
e
r 

W
a
it
s
 -

 p
g

.1
8
  

5
.

A
m

b
u
la

n
c
e
 -

 p
g

. 
1
9
 

 

    

 

 

K
e

y
 

G
re

e
n

 |
 N

o
 i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

 r
a

te
d

 r
e

d
 

A
m

b
e

r 
g

re
e

n
 |

 N
o

 in
d

ic
a

to
rs

 r
a

te
d

 r
e

d
 b

u
t 

fu
tu

re
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 

A
m

b
e

r 
re

d
 |

 o
n

e
 in

d
ic

a
to

r 
ra

te
d

 r
e

d
 

R
e

d
 |

 T
w

o
 o

r 
m

o
re

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 r

a
te

d
 r

e
d
 

Ca
nc

el
le

d 
op

er
at

io
ns

Th
re

sh
ol

d

Lo
w

er
 

Th
re

sh
ol

d

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
ri

od
Pr

io
r 

Pe
ri

od
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
M

ov
em

en
t

Pe
ri

od

D
el

iv
er

ed
 

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
ri

od
D

el
iv

er
ed

 Y
TD

B
el

ow
 L

ow
er

 

Th
re

sh
ol

d

U
rg

en
t 

O
pe

ra
ti

on
s 

ca
nc

el
le

d
CU

H
FT

N
on

e
N

on
e

1
0

1
$

M
ay

-1
4

U
rg

en
t 

O
pe

ra
ti

on
s 

ca
nc

el
le

d
H

in
ch

in
gb

ro
ok

e
N

on
e

N
on

e
0

0
0

1
M

ay
-1

4

U
rg

en
t 

O
pe

ra
ti

on
s 

ca
nc

el
le

d
Pa

pw
or

th
N

on
e

N
on

e
2

3
5

#
M

ay
-1

4

U
rg

en
t 

O
pe

ra
ti

on
s 

ca
nc

el
le

d
PS

H
FT

N
on

e
N

on
e

0
0

0
1

M
ay

-1
4

U
rg

en
t 

O
pe

ra
ti

on
s 

ca
nc

el
le

d
Q

EH
N

on
e

N
on

e
2

0
2

$
M

ay
-1

4

Ca
re

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

A
pp

ro
ac

h
Th

re
sh

ol
d

Lo
w

er
 

Th
re

sh
ol

d

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
ri

od
Pr

io
r 

Pe
ri

od
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
M

ov
em

en
t

Pe
ri

od

D
el

iv
er

ed
 

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
ri

od
D

el
iv

er
ed

 Y
TD

B
el

ow
 L

ow
er

 

Th
re

sh
ol

d

% 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

on
 C

PA
 fo

llo
w

ed
 u

p 
w

it
hi

n 
7 

da
ys

 o
f d

is
ch

ar
ge

95
.0

%
90

.0
%

96
.5

%
95

.7
%

96
.1

%
#

M
ay

-1
4

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

10
0%

10
0%

26



E
R

 1
 |
 R

e
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 

1
5

 

F
ig

 1
. 

 C
C

G
 w

id
e

 R
T
T
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
ve

r 
ti

m
e

 

F
ig

. 
2

  
C

C
G

 o
ve

r 
5

2
 w

e
e

k
 w

a
it

s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 

F
ig

 3
. 

 C
C

G
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
y 

le
ve

l 
b

re
a

k
d

o
w

n
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
  
  

 A
t 
a
n
 a

g
g

re
g
a
te

d
 le

v
e
l,
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

 i
s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 a
ll 

n
a
ti
o

n
a
l 

o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f
o
r 

M
a
y
 (

9
2
.1

4
%

 a
d
m

it
te

d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
, 

9
7
.3

5
%

 n
o
n

-a
d
m

it
te

d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 9

7
.1

7
%

 i
n
c
o
m

p
le

te
 

p
a
th

w
a
y
s
),

 a
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n
 f

ig
u
re

 1
. 

 T
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 o

n
e
 5

2
 w

e
e
k
 b

re
a
c
h
 i
n
 E

N
T

 a
t 
C

U
H

F
T

. 

 P
ro

v
id

e
r 

le
v
e
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 is

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

. 

 T
h
e
 C

C
G

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
w

e
 

m
o
n
it
o
r,

 w
it
h
 P

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
ir
 P

T
L
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

ll 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 w

a
it
in

g
 2

6
 w

e
e
k
s
 o

r 
m

o
re

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.
 

 F
ig

u
re

 3
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 s

p
e
c
ia

lit
y
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
p
lit

 w
h
ic

h
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 

a
t 
C

C
G

 l
e
v
e
l,
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
S

u
rg

e
ry

 (
8
8
.6

%
),

 N
e
u
ro

s
u
rg

e
ry

 

(8
9
.6

%
) 

a
n
d
 T

ra
u
m

a
 a

n
d
 O

rt
h
o
p
a
e
d
ic

s
 (

8
6
.4

%
) 

a
re

 n
o
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
d
m

it
te

d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

. 

G
a
s
tr

o
e
n
te

ro
lo

g
y
 (

9
4
.9

%
) 

a
n
d
 N

e
u
ro

lo
g

y
 (

9
4
.9

%
) 

a
re

 n
o
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
n
o
n

-a
d
m

it
te

d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 a
n
d
 

O
ra

l 
S

u
rg

e
ry

 (
8
0
%

) 
is

 n
o
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 i
n
c
o
m

p
le

te
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

. 

 A
ll 

o
f 
th

e
 a

b
o
v
e
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 v

ia
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
. 
R

o
o
t 
c
a
u
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

sp
e

ci
a

lt
ie

s 
N

o
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

 

%
 1

8
 w

k
 R

T
T

 

A
d

m
it

te
d

 
3

 

N
o

n
 A

d
m

it
te

d
 

2
 

In
co

m
p

le
te

 
1

 

27



E
R

 2
 |
 D

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
 t
e
s
ts

  
 

1
6

 

F
ig

 1
. 

 T
a

b
le

 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 b
re

a
k

d
o

w
n

 o
f 

C
C

G
 b

re
a

c
h

e
s
 i
n

 M
a

y 
2

0
1

4
 b

y 
p

ro
vi

d
e

r 
a

n
d

 s
p

e
c

ia
lt

y
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
  

 T
h
e
 C

C
G

 m
e
t 
th

e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 in
 M

a
y
 w

it
h
 0

.6
6
%

 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
a
it
in

g
 6

 w
e
e
k
s
 +

 f
o
r 

k
e
y
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
ti
c
 t
e
s
ts

. 
 

 A
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

C
G

 t
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 6
6
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
a
it
in

g
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 6

 w
e
e
k
s
 i
n
 M

a
y
 a

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 F

ig
u
re

 1
. 

 T
h
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 w
a
s
 a

ls
o
 m

e
t 
fo

r 
J
u
n
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

C
G

 w
it
h
 0

.7
%

 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
a
it
in

g
 o

v
e
r 

6
 w

e
e
k
s
. 

    *
C

C
G

 P
a

ti
e

n
ts

 t
re

a
te

d
 a

t 
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
ve

 p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

: 
B

a
rt

s
 H

e
a

lt
h

 N
H

S
 T

ru
s
t,

 I
n

 H
e

a
lt

h
 G

ro
u

p
, 

K
e

tt
e

ri
n

g
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
H

o
s
p

it
a

l,
 K

in
g

s
 

C
o

ll
e

g
e

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
N

H
S

 F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 T

ru
s
t 

a
n

d
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y 

C
o

ll
e

g
e

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 H
o

s
p

it
a

ls
 N

H
S

 F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 T

ru
s
t.

  
 

B
a
rt

s
C

U
H

F
T

H
H

C
T

In
H

e
a
lt

h
K

C
H

K
G

H
P

a
p

w
o

rt
h

P
S

H
F

T
Q

E
H

U
C

L
T

O
T

A
L

A
u
d
io

lo
g
y 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

3
3

3
3

C
o
m

p
u
te

d
 T

o
m

o
g
ra

p
h
y

1
2

3

C
ys

to
s
c
o
p
y

2
1

3

D
e
xa

 S
c
a
n

1
1

E
c
h
o
c
a
rd

io
g
ra

p
h
y

1
1

G
a
s
tr

o
s
c
o
p
y

1
2

3

M
a
g
n
e
tic

 R
e
s
o
n
a
n
c
e
 Im

a
g
in

g
 (

M
R

I)
1
7

2
1
9

N
o
n
 O

b
s
te

tr
ic

 U
ltr

a
s
o
u
n
d

1
1

2

U
ro

d
yn

a
m

ic
s

1
1

T
O

T
A

L
1

2
2

1
3
3

1
1

1
3

1
2

6
6

28



E
R

 3
 |
 A

c
c
id

e
n

t 
&

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 

1
7

 

F
ig

 1
. 

 C
C

G
 w

id
e

 A
&

E
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
ve

r 
2

0
1

4
/

1
5

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 |
 

 T
h
e
 C

C
G

 f
a
ile

d
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 A

&
E

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 f
o
r 

J
u
n
e
 

(8
9
.8

8
%

).
 C

U
H

F
T

, 
P

S
H

F
T

 a
n
d
 Q

E
H

 a
ls

o
 f

a
ile

d
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 f
o
r 

J
u
n
e
 (

8
7
.8

2
%

, 
8
6
.2

6
%

 a
n
d
 8

8
.8

9
%

),
 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 H
H

C
T

 m
e
t 
th

e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 (
9
5
.6

7
%

).
  

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 is

 m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
y
s
te

m
 

u
rg

e
n
t 
c
a
re

 b
o
a
rd

s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

. 
 F

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 p

ro
v
id

e
r,

 A
&

E
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 a

 k
e
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

e
le

m
e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
a
n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q

u
e
ri
e
s
 a

re
 

ra
is

e
d
 f

o
r 

u
n
d
e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
m

e
d
ia

l 
a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 t
o
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

 P
ro

v
id

e
r 

le
v
e
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 is

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

                 

F
ig

. 
2

  
C

C
G

 m
o

n
th

ly
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

 2
0

1
4

/
1

5
 

29



E
R

 4
 |
 C

a
n

c
e
r 

w
a
it

s
  

1
8

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
  

 T
h
e
 C

C
G

 m
e
t 
a
ll 

c
a
n
c
e
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 in

 M
a
y
. 

A
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 m
e
t 
th

e
 c

a
n
c
e
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f
o
r 

M
a
y
-1

4
 a

p
a
rt

 f
ro

m
 C

U
H

F
T

, 
H

H
C

T
 a

n
d

 

P
a
p
w

o
rt

h
. 
C

U
H

F
T

 f
a
ile

d
 t

h
e
 6

2
 d

a
y
 w

a
it
 t

o
 f
ir
s
t 
d
e
fi
n

it
iv

e
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 (
8
3
.0

8
%

).
  
H

H
C

T
 f

a
ile

d
 t
h
e
 6

2
 d

a
y
 w

a
it
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

s
c
re

e
n
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 (
8
0
%

).
  
P

a
p
w

o
rt

h
 f
a
ile

d
 t

h
e
 3

1
 d

a
y
 w

a
it
 t

o
 f
ir
s
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 (
8
1
.2

5
%

) 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 6

2
 d

a
y
 

w
a
it
 t

o
 f
ir
s
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 (
6
6
.6

7
%

).
  
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

le
v
e
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 is

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
. 
 

                  

F
ig

 1
. 

6
2

 d
a

y 
w

a
it

 t
o

 f
ir

s
t 

d
e

fi
n

it
iv

e
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

F
ig

 2
. 

6
2

 d
a

y 
w

a
it

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 r
e

fe
rr

a
l 

F
ig

 3
. 

3
1

 d
a

y 
w

a
it

 t
o

 f
ir

s
t 

d
e

fi
n

it
iv

e
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t

30



E
R

 5
 |
 A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
  

1
9

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 F
o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 
J
u
n
e
, 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 w

a
s
 a

s
 f
o
llo

w
s
: 

 

•
R

e
d
 1

 (
8
 m

in
u
te

) 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 w

a
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 7

5
%

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 a
t 
6
5
.6

5
%

. 

•
R

e
d
 2

 (
8
 m

in
u
te

) 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 w

a
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 7

5
%

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 a
t 

6
0
.5

1
%

. 

•
C

a
te

g
o
ry

 A
1
9
 m

in
u
te

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 w

a
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 9

5
%

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 a
t 

9
0
.3

3
%

. 
 H

is
to

ri
c
a
lly

 t
o
 d

a
te

, 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 R

e
d
 1

, 
R

e
d
 2

 a
n
d
 

A
1
9
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 w
it
h
in

 C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 &

 P
e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g
h
. 
. 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 in

 

th
e
 f
ir
s
t 

q
u
a
rt

e
r 

o
f 
2
0
1
4
/1

5
 w

a
s
 a

s
 f
o
llo

w
s
: 

    O
n
 2

 J
u
ly

 2
0
1
4
, 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 l
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 S

u
ff

o
lk

 C
C

G
, 

a
g
re

e
d
 t
o
 

in
v
e
s
t 

a
 n

o
n

-r
e
c
u
rr

e
n
t 
s
u
m

 o
f 
£
9
.4

6
9
m

 i
n
 t
h
e
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
y
e
a
r.

 N
H

S
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 &

 P
e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g
h
 C

C
G

’s
 s

h
a
re

 o
f 
th

is
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
m

o
u
n
ts

 t
o
 

£
1
.2

0
7
m

 (
1
3
.4

1
%

 o
f 
to

ta
l)
. 

 
 A

 R
A

P
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
s
o
 a

s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ti
m

e
s
, 
ta

il 
b
re

a
c
h
e
s
 a

n
d
 U

H
P

 d
e
liv

e
ry

, 
3
0
%

 o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 d

u
e
 o

n
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
k
e
y 

m
ile

s
to

n
e
s
. 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

fi
n
a
lis

in
g
 s

e
t 
u
p
 o

f 
fu

ll 
in

te
rn

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
. 

 F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
tr

a
je

c
to

ry
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 –

 3
0
%

 o
f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 i
s
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 o
n
ly

 o
n
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

is
 t

ra
je

c
to

ry
. 

         A
c
ti

v
it

y
 &

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 

T
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 h
a

s
 e

x
c
e

e
d

e
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 b

y
 1

0
.5

%
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 a
s
 f
o

llo
w

s
. 
W

e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

 j
o

in
t 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

it
h

 

E
E

A
S

T
 s

o
 a

s
 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

ri
v
e

rs
 o

f 
th

is
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 t
a

k
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
c
ti
o

n
 i
f 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 
 

  

F
ig

 1
. 

 

F
ig

 2
. 

 

F
ig

 3
. 

 

F
ig

 1
. 

F
ig

 2
. 

F
ig

 3
. 

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

Q
2
 

Q
3
 

Q
4
 

R
e
d
 1

 (
8
 m

in
u
te

s
) 

7
5

%
 (

n
a
ti

o
n

a
l)

 
6
3
.7

%
 

8
0
.8

%
 

8
2
.6

%
 

R
e
d
 2

 (
8
 m

in
u
te

s
) 

7
5

%
(n

a
ti

o
n

a
l)

 
6
1
.2

%
 

7
4
.7

%
 

7
6
.5

%
 

R
e
d
 A

1
9
 (

1
9
 m

in
u
te

s
) 

9
5

%
(n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

8
9
.5

%
 

9
2
.9

%
 

9
4
.3

%
 

G
re

e
n
 1

 (
2

0
 m

in
u
te

) 
7
5

%
 (

lo
c
a

l)
 

7
4
.7

%
 

9
4
.5

%
 

9
6
.9

%
 

G
re

e
n
 2

 (
3

0
 m

in
u
te

s
) 

7
5

%
 (

lo
c
a

l)
 

8
2
.2

%
 

9
5
.7

%
 

9
8
.1

%
 

G
re

e
n
 3

 (
5

0
 m

in
u
te

s
) 

7
5

%
 (

lo
c
a

l)
 

9
4
.2

%
 

9
5
.5

%
 

9
8
.4

%
 

G
re

e
n
 4

 (
9

0
 m

in
u
te

s
) 

7
5

%
(l

o
c
a
l 

9
5
.9

%
 

9
0
.1

%
 

9
4
.8

%
 

  
T

a
rg

e
t 

Q
1
 

R
e
d
 1

 (
8
 m

in
u
te

) 
7
5
%

 
6
3
.5

8
%

 

R
e
d
 2

 (
8
 m

in
u
te

) 
7
5
%

 
6
1
.9

1
%

 

A
1
9
 (

1
9
 m

in
u
te

s
 

9
5
%

 
8
9
.6

2
%

 

  
2
0
1
4

/1
5

 A
c
tu

a
l 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 B

a
s
e

li
n
e

 
V

a
ri

a
n
c
e

 
 

H
e
a
r 

a
n

d
 t
re

a
t 

1
,2

9
9

 
1
,4

2
8

 
(1

2
9
) 

(9
)%

 

S
e
e
 a

n
d

 t
re

a
t 

9
,3

1
9

 
7
,7

5
4

 
1
,5

6
5

 
2
0
.2

%
 

S
e
e
, 

tr
e
a
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

v
e

y
 

1
6
,4

9
8

 
1
5
,3

6
8

 
1
,1

3
0

 
7
.5

%
 

T
O

T
A

L
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 

2
7
,1

1
6

 
2
4
,5

5
0

 
2
,5

6
6

 
1
0
.5

%
 

 

31



T
H

E
 M

A
N

D
A

T
E

 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
re

e
 

2
0

 

32



O
v
e
ra

ll
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 |
 T

h
e
 M

a
n

d
a
te

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

2
1

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 T
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 M

a
n
d
a

te
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t
h
o
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 o

f 
g
re

a
te

s
t 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 t
o
 p

e
o
p

le
. 
T

h
e
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

tr
a
n
s
fo

rm
in

g
 h

o
w

 w
e
ll 

th
e
 N

H
S

 p
e
rf

o
rm

s
 b

y
: 

 1
.

P
re

v
e
n
ti
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 d

y
in

g
 p

re
m

a
tu

re
ly

 

2
.

E
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 l
o
n
g

 t
e

rm
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

3
.

H
e
lp

in
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 r

e
c
o
v
e
r 

fr
o
m

 e
p
is

o
d
e
s
 o

f 
ill

 h
e
a
lt
h

 o
r 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 i
n
ju

ry
 

4
.

E
n
s
u
ri
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 h
a
v
e
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
a
re

 

5
.

T
re

a
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 C

a
ri
n
g

 f
o
r 

P
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 a

 s
a
fe

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
m

 f
ro

m
 a

v
o
id

a
b
le

 h
a
rm

 

 T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 c

o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 f
iv

e
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 N

H
S

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 k
n
o
w

 a
s
 “

D
o
m

a
in

s
” 

fo
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
) 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 m

e
a
s
u
re

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e
 a

re
a

s
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
 a

re
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
in

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
. 

33



T
h

e
 M

a
n

d
a
te

 s
c
o

re
c
a
rd

 –
 p

g
. 
1
 

2
2

 

En
ha

nc
in

g 
qu

al
it

y 
of

 li
fe

 f
or

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
it

h 
LT

C
Th

re
sh

ol
d

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
ri

od

Pr
io

r 

Pe
ri

od
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
M

ov
em

en
t

Pe
ri

od

D
el

iv
er

ed
 

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
ri

od

D
el

iv
er

ed
 

YT
D

U
np

la
nn

ed
 h

os
pi

ta
lis

at
io

n 
fo

r 
ch

ro
ni

c 
am

bu
la

to
ry

 c
ar

e 
se

ns
it

iv
e 

co
nd

it
io

ns
R

ed
uc

e
45

.5
49

.3
94

.7
#

M
ay

-1
4

Ye
s

U
np

la
nn

ed
 h

os
pi

ta
lis

at
io

n 
fo

r 
as

th
m

a,
 d

ia
be

te
s 

an
d 

ep
ile

ps
y 

in
 u

nd
er

 1
9s

R
ed

uc
e

21
.8

15
.7

37
.4

$
M

ay
-1

4
N

o

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
ad

m
is

si
on

s 
co

m
po

si
te

 m
ea

su
re

27
4.

5
13

8.
5

R
ed

27
7.

2
0

M
ay

-1
4

Ye
s

N
o

R
ec

ov
er

y 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ta
lk

in
g 

th
er

ap
ie

s 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 o
f a

ll 
ag

es
.

50
.0

%
44

.0
%

52
.0

%
48

.0
%

$
M

ay
-1

4
N

o
N

o

50
%

0%

H
el

pi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 r

ec
ov

er
 f

ro
m

 e
pi

so
de

s 
of

 il
l h

ea
lt

h
Th

re
sh

ol
d

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
ri

od

Pr
io

r 

Pe
ri

od
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
M

ov
em

en
t

Pe
ri

od

D
el

iv
er

ed
 

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
ri

od

D
el

iv
er

ed
 

YT
D

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
R

ea
dm

is
si

on
 w

it
hi

n 
30

 d
ay

s 
of

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
N

ot
 A

va
ila

bl
e

10
.9

%
10

.4
%

10
.6

%
$

M
ay

-1
4

Ye
s

Ye
s

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
ad

m
is

si
on

s 
fo

r 
ac

ut
e 

co
nd

it
io

ns
 t

ha
t 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 u

su
al

ly
 r

eq
ui

re
 a

dm
is

si
on

R
ed

uc
e

80
.1

83
.1

16
3.

2
#

M
ay

-1
4

Ye
s

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
ad

m
is

si
on

s 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

it
h 

lo
w

er
 r

es
pi

ra
to

ry
 t

ra
ct

 in
fe

ct
io

ns
R

ed
uc

e
7.

6
16

.2
23

.8
#

M
ay

-1
4

Ye
s

St
ro

ke
 p

at
ie

nt
s 

ad
m

it
te

d 
to

 s
tr

ok
e 

un
it

 w
it

hi
n 

4 
ho

ur
s 

of
 a

rr
iv

al
 t

o 
ho

sp
it

al
10

0.
0%

60
.9

%
58

.5
%

59
.7

%
#

M
ay

-1
4

N
o

N
o

Pa
ti

en
ts

 r
ec

ei
vi

ng
 t

hr
om

bo
ly

si
s 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
an

 a
cu

te
 s

tr
ok

e
0.

0%
8.

4%
20

.6
%

14
.5

%
$

M
ay

-1
4

Ye
s

Ye
s

St
ro

ke
 p

at
ie

nt
s 

di
sc

ha
rg

e 
w

it
h 

jo
in

t 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e 

pl
an

90
.0

%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

1
M

ay
-1

4
Ye

s
Ye

s

St
ro

ke
 p

at
ie

nt
s 

w
ho

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
 fo

llo
w

-u
p 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

be
tw

ee
n 

4-
8 

m
on

th
s 

af
te

r 
in

it
ia

l a
dm

is
si

on
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
1

M
ay

-1
4

Ye
s

Ye
s

St
ro

ke
 p

at
ie

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

nd
 9

0%
 o

r 
m

or
e 

of
 t

he
ir

 s
ta

y 
on

 a
n 

ac
ut

e 
st

ro
ke

 u
ni

t
80

.0
%

81
.4

%
70

.1
%

75
.8

%
#

M
ay

-1
4

Ye
s

N
o

82
%

10
0%

Sa
fe

 e
nv

ir
on

m
en

t
Th

re
sh

ol
d

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
ri

od

Pr
io

r 

Pe
ri

od
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
M

ov
em

en
t

Pe
ri

od

D
el

iv
er

ed
 

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
ri

od

D
el

iv
er

ed
 

YT
D

In
ci

de
nc

e 
of

 h
ea

lt
hc

ar
e 

in
fe

ct
io

n 
M

R
SA

0
2

0
2

$
Ju

n-
14

N
o

N
o

In
ci

de
nc

e 
of

 h
ea

lt
hc

ar
e 

in
fe

ct
io

n 
C 

di
ff

ic
ile

16
2

13
15

46
#

Ju
n-

14
Ye

s
N

o

33
%

0%

34



T
h

e
 M

a
n

d
a
te

 s
c
o

re
c
a
rd

 –
 p

g
. 
2
 

2
3

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 T
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
a
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il,
 u

s
in

g
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 (
E

R
):

 

 6
.

M
R

S
A

 a
n
d
 C

lo
s
tr

id
iu

m
 D

if
fi
c
ile

 I
n
fe

c
ti
o
n
s
 

7
.

IA
P

T
 

 U
p
d
a
te

s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 F

F
T

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 a

re
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 

 W
it
h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
, 
L
C

G
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 r

e
g

is
te

rs
, 
p
re

s
c
ri
b
in

g
 r

e
m

in
d
e
rs

, 
m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 e

tc
. 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
. 
 A

c
tu

a
l 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
n
u
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 v
e
ry

 

s
m

a
ll.

 

O
th

er
s

Th
re

sh
ol

d

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
rio

d

Pr
io

r 

Pe
rio

d
YT

D 
Ac

tu
al

M
ov

em
en

t
Pe

rio
d

De
liv

er
ed

 

Cu
rr

en
t 

Pe
rio

d

De
liv

er
ed

 

YT
D

% 
of

 N
HS

 11
1 C

al
ls 

an
sw

er
ed

 w
ith

in
 6

0 
se

co
nd

s
95

.0
%

98
.5

%
97

.7
%

97
.9

%
#

Ju
n-

14
Ye

s
Ye

s

O
th

er
s

De
liv

er
ed

Fu
rt

he
r 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

Re
qu

ire
d

Ye
s

Ye
s

 
 

 
 

 

Ye
s

 
 

 
 

 

Is
 th

e 
CC

G 
Pr

og
re

ss
in

g 
as

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 IA
PT

 tr
aj

ec
to

ry
 su

bm
itt

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 ro
un

d

Is
 th

e 
CC

G 
on

 tr
ac

k 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
m

an
da

te
 c

om
m

itm
en

t t
ha

t b
y 

20
15

 

ev
er

yo
ne

 w
ith

 a
 lo

ng
te

rm
 c

on
di

tio
n 

w
ho

 w
an

ts
 o

ne
 sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

pe
rs

on
al

ise
d 

ca
re

 

pl
an

?

Ar
e 

th
e 

CC
G'

s p
la

ns
 o

n 
tr

ac
k 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 st

at
ut

or
y 

du
ty

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 p

er
so

na
l h

ea
lth

 

bu
dg

et
s t

o 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 re
ce

iv
ed

 N
HS

 C
on

tin
ui

ng
 H

ea
lth

ca
re

 fr
om

 A
pr

il 
20

14
?

35



E
R

 6
  
| 
H

C
A

I 

2
4

 

F
ig

 1
. 

 C
C

G
 w

id
e

 C
 d

if
f 

b
y 

m
o

n
th

 (
u

p
 t

o
 e

n
d

 o
f 

Ju
n

e
) 

 

F
ig

. 
2

  
C

C
G

 w
id

e
 M

R
S

A
 b

y 
m

o
n

th
 (

u
p

 t
o

 e
n

d
 o

f 
Ju

n
e

) 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 M
R

S
A

 

T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 M

R
S

A
 c

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 M

a
y
. 

 P
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta

 s
h
o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 
2
 c

a
s
e
s
 o

f 
M

R
S

A
 B

a
c
te

ra
e
m

ia
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 f
o
r 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
4
. 
T

h
e
 f
ir
s
t 
w

a
s
 o

n
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
 t
o

 W
e
s
t 
S

u
ff

o
lk

 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

d
ie

d
 a

n
d
 w

a
s
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 o

n
 P

a
rt

 1
b
 o

f 
d
e
a
th

 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

. 
 A

 R
C

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 w

a
s
 h

e
ld

 a
t 

th
e
 G

P
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 o

n
 2

5
 

J
u
n
e
 w

e
re

 i
t 

w
a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

c
a
re

 h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 g

iv
e
n
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 a

n
d
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
. 
N

o
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 w

e
re

 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

 T
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 w

a
s
 o

n
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
 t
o
 P

C
H

. 
 A

 R
C

A
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

u
n
d
e
rw

a
y 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 w

a
s
 h

e
ld

 a
t 

th
e
 G

P
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 o

n
 1

1
 

J
u
ly

. 
P

re
lim

in
a
ry

 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o
w

 e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 

C
C

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 T

ru
s
t 
is

 f
u
lly

 e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 in

 t
h
e
 R

C
A

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 
 

T
h
is

 c
a
s
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

s
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

C
G

. 
 N

o
 c

a
re

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 

w
e
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 g

o
o
d
 s

h
a
re

d
 c

a
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

a
n
d
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 
a
lw

a
ys

 

c
o
n
fo

rm
in

g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
p
la

n
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 w

h
ic

h
 e

x
a
c
e
rb

a
te

d
 t
h
e
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 r

is
k
 f
a
c
to

rs
. 

 C
lo

s
tr

id
iu

m
 D

if
fi
c
ile

  

In
 M

a
y
 t

h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
C

C
G

 c
a
s
e
s
 w

a
s
 1

5
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
a
 m

o
n
th

ly
 

c
e
ili

n
g
 o

f 
1
4
. 
 

 9
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

o
n
s
e
t 
c
a
s
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
, 
2
 f

ro
m

 P
C

H
 l
a
b
, 

7
 

c
a
s
e
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 C

U
H

F
T

 l
a
b
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 4

 f
o
r 

H
H

C
T

. 
4
 c

a
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 

G
P

 s
p
e
c
im

e
n
s
 a

n
d
 5

 w
e
re

 t
a
k
e
n
 o

n
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
 t
o
 a

c
u
te

 t
ru

s
ts

. 
 R

C
A

 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 a

n
y
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 o

r 
g
a
p
s
 i
n
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
. 

 A
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

le
v
e
l,
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta

 f
o
r 

J
u
n
e
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
re

 w
e
re

 5
 

c
a
s
e
s
 a

t 
C

U
H

F
T

, 
2
 c

a
s
e
s
 a

t 
P

S
H

F
T

 a
n
d
 4

 c
a
s
e
s
 a

t 
Q

E
H

. 

 F
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

     

T
ru

s
t 

1
4
/1

5
 A

n
n

u
a
l 

 

T
ra

je
c
to

ry
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 

J
u

n
e
 d

a
ta

 

J
u

n
e
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

C
C

S
 

2
0
 

0
.1

7
 

C
U

H
F

T
 

4
2
 

5
 

3
 

H
H

C
T

 
7

0
 

0
 

P
a
p

w
o

rt
h

 
4

0
 

0
 

P
S

H
F

T
 

3
1
 

2
 

3
 

Q
E

H
 

1
4
 

3
 

1
 

F
ig

. 
3

  
T
ru

s
t 

Ju
n

e
 C

 D
if

f 
d

a
ta

 

F
ig

. 
2

  
C

C
G

 w
id

e
 M

R
S

A
 b

y
b

y 
m

o
n

th
 ( (

u
p

u
p

 t
o

 e
n

d
 o

f 
Ju

n
e

)
e

) 

F
ig

 1
. 

 C
C

G
 w

id
e

 C
 d

if
f 

b
y 

m
o

n
th

 (
u

p
 t

o
 e

n
d

 o
f 

Ju
n

e
) 

36



E
R

 7
 |
 I
A

P
T

 

2
5

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
  

C
C

G
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 i
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
: 

 K
P

I 
T

a
rg

e
t 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
R

e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

P
o

o
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
 H

o
w

 t
a
rg

e
t 

w
il

l 
b

e
 d

e
li

v
e
re

d
 

 %
 o

f 
p

a
ti

e
n

ts
 

w
h

o
 h

a
v

e
 

e
n

te
re

d
 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 

P
s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

T
h

e
ra

p
y
 

 6
0
%

 

 A
p
r-

1
4
 -

 4
1
%

 

M
a
y
-1

4
 -

 8
7
%

  

 T
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
w

a
s
 m

e
t 
in

 

M
a
y
. 

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 

th
e
 o

p
t-

in
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 (

i.
e
. 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 a

 

m
o
re

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 e

n
g
a
g
in

g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
) 

a
n
d
 a

n
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 

c
a
p
tu

re
 t
h
e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
A

R
C

 s
c
re

e
n
in

g
 a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

re
fe

rr
a
l 

p
a
th

w
a
y 

o
n
 P

C
M

IS
 (

a
s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

t 

C
C

G
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 D

M
T

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
);

 

K
P

I4
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 t
h
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 e

ff
e
c
t.

 G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 

re
tr

o
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 K

P
I4

 

c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
, 
fu

ll 
e
m

b
e
d
d
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 

   

 %
 o

f 
p

a
ti

e
n

ts
 

w
h

o
 h

a
v

e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 

th
e
ra

p
y
 a

n
d

 

a
re

 m
o

v
in

g
 t

o
 

re
c
o

v
e
ry

 

 5
0
%

 

 A
p
r -

1
4
 -

 5
2
%

 

M
a
y
-1

4
 -

 4
4
%

 

   

 M
a
y
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 is

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 b

u
t 

b
e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
ta

rg
e
t 

o
f 
5
0
%

. 
T

h
is

 w
a
s
 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 a

s
 a

 c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
 o

f 

c
h
a
n
g
in

g
 t
h
e
 d

a
ta

 c
a
p
tu

ri
n
g
 o

f 
A

R
C

 

s
c
re

e
n
in

g
s
, 
a
n
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 n

o
rm

a
l 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
re

c
o
v
e
ry

 r
a
te

 f
lu

c
tu

a
ti
o
n
.  

 T
h
is

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 C

P
F

T
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 h
o
w

 t
h
is

 i
s
s
u
e
 c

a
n
 b

e
 

re
s
o
lv

e
d
. 

  

37



Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 s

ix
 

2
6

 

38



Q
u

a
li
ty

 P
re

m
iu

m
 s

c
o

re
c
a
rd

 

2
7

 

Qu
ali

ty
 Pr

em
iu

m
 sc

or
ec

ar
d

Na
tio

na
l M

ea
su

re
W

eig
ht

ing
Va

lue
Fre

qu
en

cy
Th

re
sh

old
Ba

se
lin

e
La

te
st 

da
ta

Pe
rio

d
Pa

ss 
/ F

ail
Fu

nd
ing

 ca
lcu

lat
ion

Po
te

nt
ial

 ye
ars

 of
 lif

e l
os

t f
ro

m 
ca

us
es

 am
en

ab
le 

to
 he

alt
hc

are
15

.00
%

66
8,4

73
.50

     
     

An
nu

al
17

03
£0

.00

Im
pr

ov
ing

 ac
ce

ss 
to

 Ps
yc

ho
log

ica
l T

he
rap

ies
15

.00
%

66
8,4

73
.50

     
     

Mo
nt

hly
15

%
£0

.00

Em
er

ge
nc

y a
dm

iss
ion

s c
om

po
sit

e m
ea

su
re

25
.00

%
1,1

14
,12

2.5
0

     
  

Mo
nt

hly
Re

du
cti

on
 or

 0%
 ch

an
ge

27
5

27
7

Ma
y-1

4
Fa

il
£0

.00

Fri
en

ds
 an

d f
am

ily
 ro

ll o
ut

 pl
an

66
8,4

73
.50

     
     

Pa
rt 

of
 Lo

ca
l P

ro
vid

er
s C

on
tra

cts
Ma

y-1
4

Pa
ss

£6
68

,47
3.5

0

Fri
en

ds
 an

d f
am

ily
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t -
 IP

 - C
CG

-
Mo

nt
hly

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

74
73

.8
Ma

y-1
4

Fa
il

£0
.00

Fri
en

ds
 an

d f
am

ily
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t -
 A&

E -
 CC

G
-

Mo
nt

hly
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
60

59
.6

Ma
y-1

4
Fa

il
£0

.00

Me
dic

ati
on

 Re
lat

ed
 Pa

tie
nt

 Sa
fe

ty 
Inc

ide
nt

s
15

.00
%

66
8,4

73
.50

     
     

Mo
nt

hly
In

cr
ea

se
d l

ev
el 

of
 Re

po
rti

ng
£0

.00

Lo
ca

l M
ea

su
re

W
eig

ht
ing

Va
lue

Fre
qu

en
cy

Th
re

sh
old

Ba
se

lin
e

La
te

st 
da

ta
Pe

rio
d

Pa
ss 

/ F
ail

Fu
nd

ing
 ca

lcu
lat

ion

Ph
ys

ica
l h

ea
lth

 ch
ec

ks
 fo

r p
eo

ple
 w

ith
 se

ve
re

 m
en

tal
 ill

ne
ss 

un
de

r t
he

 ca
re

 of
 sp

ec
ial

ist
 m

en
tal

 he
alt

h s
er

vic
es

15
.00

%
66

8,4
73

.50
     

     
50

.3%
£0

.00

To
ta

l V
alu

e
4,4

56
,49

0.0
0

    
   

£6
68

,47
3.5

0

Pr
e c

on
dit

ion
s

Po
sit

ion

Fin
an

cia
l b

re
ak

ev
en

 or
 be

tte
r

Sig
nif

ica
nt

 qu
ali

ty 
fai

lur
e

NH
S C

on
sti

tu
tio

n m
ea

su
re

s
Th

re
sh

old
Ba

sis
Or

ga
nis

ati
on

La
te

st 
da

ta

Ad
jus

tm
en

t t
o 

fu
nd

ing
Ad

jus
tm

en
t

Pe
rio

d
Pa

ss 
/ F

ail
Fu

nd
ing

 ca
lcu

lat
ion

Inc
om

ple
te

 RT
T p

ath
wa

ys
92

%
An

nu
al

CC
G

97
.2%

25
%

£1
67

,11
8.3

8
Ma

y-1
4

Pa
ss

£0
.00

A&
E w

ait
s

95
%

An
nu

al
CC

G m
ap

pe
d

91
.1%

25
%

£1
67

,11
8.3

8
Ju

n-
14

Fa
il

-£1
67

,11
8.3

8

Tw
o W

ee
ks

 ca
nc

er
 w

ait
s

93
%

An
nu

al
CC

G
97

.1%
25

%
£1

67
,11

8.3
8

Ap
r-1

4
Pa

ss
£0

.00

Ca
t A

 Re
d 1

 ca
lls

75
%

An
nu

al
EE

AS
T

66
.32

%
25

%
£1

67
,11

8.3
8

Ma
y-1

4
Fa

il
-£1

67
,11

8.3
8

Ad
ju

ste
d t

ot
al

£3
34

,23
6.7

5

15
.00

%

39



Q
u

a
li
ty

 P
re

m
iu

m
 s

c
o

re
c
a
rd

 
 

2
8

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 T
h
e
 ‘
q
u
a
lit

y 
p
re

m
iu

m
’ i

s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
w

a
rd

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 g

ro
u
p
s
 (

C
C

G
s
) 

fo
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 in
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y 
o
f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 i
n
e
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
. 

 
 T

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y 
p
re

m
iu

m
 p

a
id

 t
o
 C

C
G

s
 i
n
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 –

 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 q

u
a
lit

y 
o
f 
th

e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
m

 i
n
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 –

 w
ill

 b
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 

s
ix

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
h
a
t 

c
o
v
e
r 

a
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d

 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
: 

 

•
re

d
u
c
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ye

a
rs

 o
f 
liv

e
s
 l
o
s
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

m
e
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 h

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 a
n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 l
o
c
a
lly

 a
g
re

e
d
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 

p
re

m
a
tu

re
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y 
(1

5
%

 o
f 
q
u
a
lit

y 
p
re

m
iu

m
);

  

•
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

s
y
c
h
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
th

e
ra

p
ie

s
 (

1
5
%

 o
f 
q
u
a
lit

y 
p
re

m
iu

m
);

  

•
re

d
u
c
in

g
 a

v
o
id

a
b
le

 e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 (

2
5
%

 o
f 
q
u
a
lit

y 
p
re

m
iu

m
);

  

•
a
d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 F

ri
e
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 T

e
s
t 
(F

F
T

),
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 r

o
ll 

o
u
t 
o
f 
F

F
T

 i
n
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
w

in
g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 

a
 l
o
c
a
lly

 s
e
le

c
te

d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
(1

5
%

 o
f 
q
u
a
lit

y 
p
re

m
iu

m
);

  

•
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n

-r
e
la

te
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 l
o
c
a
lly

 s
e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
a
s
u
re

 (
1
5
%

 o
f 
q
u
a
lit

y 
p
re

m
iu

m
);

  

•
a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
m

e
a
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
o
s
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 j
o
in

t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 (

1
5
%

 o
f 
q
u
a
lit

y 

p
re

m
iu

m
).

  
It

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

fo
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 t
h
e
 l
o

c
a
l 
m

e
a
s
u
re

 f
o
r 

C
&

P
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 b
e
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 in

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 

s
e
v
e
re

 m
e
n
ta

l 
ill

n
e
s
s
. 

 A
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
 a

 q
u
a
lit

y 
p
re

m
iu

m
 i
f 

it
: 

 

a
) 

is
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 o

p
e
ra

te
d
 i
n
 a

 m
a
n
n
e
r 

th
a
t 
is

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 M

a
n
a
g
in

g
 P

u
b
lic

 M
o
n
e
y
1
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
; 
o
r 

 

b
) 

in
c
u
rs

 a
n
 u

n
p
la

n
n
e
d
 d

e
fi
c
it
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
, 
o
r 

re
q
u
ir
e
s
 u

n
p
la

n
n
e
d
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 a

v
o
id

 b
e
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
is

 p
o
s
it
io

n
; 

o
r 

 

c
) 

in
c
u
rs

 a
 q

u
a
lif

ie
d
 a

u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
2
0
1
4
/1

5
. 

 
 N

H
S

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 a

ls
o
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

n
o
t 
to

 m
a
k
e
 a

n
y
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
e
ri
o
u
s
 q

u
a
lit

y 
fa

ilu
re

 d
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
. 

 
 T

h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
q
u
a
lit

y 
p
re

m
iu

m
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

a
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 i
f 
it
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 d
o
 n

o
t 
m

e
e
t 
th

e
 N

H
S

 C
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 r

ig
h
ts

 o
r 

p
le

d
g
e
s
 f

o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 (

a
) 

m
a
x
im

u
m

 1
8

-w
e
e
k
 w

a
it
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t,

 (
b
) 

m
a
x
im

u
m

 f
o
u
r-

h
o
u
r 

w
a
it
s
 i
n
 A

&
E

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

, 
 (

c
) 

m
a
x
im

u
m

 1
4

-d
a
y
 w

a
it
 

fr
o
m

 a
 u

rg
e
n
t 
G

P
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
fo

r 
s
u
s
p
e
c
te

d
 c

a
n
c
e
r,

 a
n
d
 (

d
) 

m
a
x
im

u
m

 8
-m

in
u
te

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 f
o
r 

C
a
te

g
o
ry

 A
 r

e
d
 1

 a
m

b
u
la

n
c
e
 c

a
lls

. 
  

 T
h
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 q
u
a
lit

y 
p
re

m
iu

m
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

a
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 b
e
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 a

s
 £

5
 p

e
r 

h
e
a
d
 o

f 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 

c
a
lc

u
la

te
d
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y 

a
s
 

fo
r 

C
C

G
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

. 
(T

h
is

 i
s
 i
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 a

 C
C

G
’s

 m
a
in

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 a

n
d
 i
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 i
ts

 r
u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
.)

  

 T
h
e
 C

&
P

 C
C

G
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 i
s
 8

9
1
,2

9
8
 a

n
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
s
e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
, 

th
e
 C

C
G

 w
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 m
a
x
im

u
m

 q
u
a

lit
y
 

p
re

m
iu

m
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

£
4
,4

5
6
,4

9
0
 i
n
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 i
f 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 6

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

b
o
v
e
 a

re
 f

u
lly

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
u
m

in
g
 t
h
e
 p

re
-p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

c
ri
te

ri
o
n
 i
s
 f

u
lly

 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 a

s
 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
fi
g
u
re

 i
n
 t

h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
v
a
lu

e
 r

o
w

 o
n
 t
h
e
 t

a
b
le

 o
n
 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 p

a
g
e
. 

  

40



P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 P

R
O

F
IL

E
S

 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 s

e
v
e
n

 

2
9

 

41



C
U

H
F

T
 |
 1

 o
f 

2
 

3
0

 

T
h

r
e

s
h

o
ld

C
u

r
r
e

n
t
 P

e
r
io

d
P

r
io

r
 P

e
r
io

d
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
Y

T
D

P
e

r
io

d

D
e

li
v

e
r
e

d
 

C
u

r
r
e

n
t
 P

e
r
io

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
r
e

d
 Y

T
D

A
d

m
it

te
d

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

9
0

%
9

2
.8

1
%

9
3

.2
2

%
$

9
3

.0
1

%
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

N
o

. 
o

f 
fa

il
in

g
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
ie

s
0

2
2

1
4

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
N

o

N
o

n
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
ie

s
9

5
%

9
7

.9
1

%
9

7
.2

1
%

#
9

7
.5

6
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

N
o

. 
o

f 
fa

il
in

g
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
ie

s
0

1
4

#
5

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
N

o

In
c
o

m
p

le
te

 p
a

th
w

a
y

s
9

2
%

9
7

.9
7

%
9

7
.8

4
%

#
9

7
.9

7
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

N
o

. 
o

f 
fa

il
in

g
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
ie

s
0

0
0

1
0

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

O
v

e
r 

5
2

 w
e

e
k

 w
a

it
s

0
0

1
#

0
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

O
v

e
r 

4
0

 w
e

e
k

 w
a

it
s

5
3

$
5

M
a

y
-1

4

R
e

f
e

r
r
a

l 
t
o

 t
r
e

a
t
m

e
n

t
 a

c
c

e
s
s
 t

im
e

s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

N
o

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 w
a

it
 >

 6
 w

e
e

k
s 

9
9

%
 

9
9

.2
0

%
 

9
9

.3
0

%
 

$
 

M
a

y-
1

4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

A
&

E
 w

a
it

s 
T

h
re

sh
o

ld
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

P
ri

o
r 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

Y
T

D
 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

W
it

h
in

 f
o

u
r 

h
o

u
rs

 
9

5
%

 
8

7
.8

2
%

 
8

9
.3

2
%

 
$
 

8
9

.4
4

%
 

Ju
n

-1
4
 

N
o
 

N
o
 

1
2

 h
o

u
r 

tr
o

ll
e

y
 b

re
a

ch
e

s 
0
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

Ju
n

-1
4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

A
m

b
u

la
n

ce
 H

a
n

d
o

v
e

r 
- 

A
rr

iv
a

l t
o

 c
le

a
r 

- 
6

0
 m

in
s 

0
%

 
2

.6
%

 
2

.7
%

 
#
 

2
.9

%
 

Ju
n

-1
4
 

N
o
 

N
o
 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
Y

T
D

 
P

e
ri

o
d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

2
 w

e
e

k
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
u

rg
e

n
t 

ca
n

ce
r 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 

9
3

%
 

9
5

.4
1

%
 

9
7

.1
1

%
 

$
 

9
6

.2
4

%
 

M
a

y-
1

4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

2
 w

e
e

k
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
b

re
a

st
 s

y
m

p
to

m
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 

9
3

%
 

9
6

.1
1

%
 

9
7

.1
7

%
 

$
 

9
6

.6
8

%
 

M
a

y-
1

4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
Y

T
D

 
P

e
ri

o
d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

3
1

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 t
o

 f
ir

st
 d

e
fi

n
it

iv
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

ll
 

9
6

%
 

9
7

.3
8

%
 

9
8

.3
9

%
 

$
 

9
7

.9
2

%
 

M
a

y-
1

4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

3
1

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
su

b
se

q
u

e
n

t 
su

rg
e

ry
 

9
4

%
 

9
5

.3
5

%
 

9
0

.7
9

%
 

#
 

9
3

.2
1

%
 

M
a

y-
1

4
 

Y
e

s 
N

o
 

3
1

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
su

b
se

q
u

e
n

t 
d

ru
g
 

9
8

%
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

 
1

0
0

.0
0

%
 

1
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

 
M

a
y-

1
4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

3
1

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
su

b
se

q
u

e
n

t 
ra

d
io

th
e

ra
p

y
 

9
4

%
 

9
9

.5
3

%
 

9
9

.0
7

%
 

#
 

9
9

.3
0

%
 

M
a

y-
1

4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
Y

T
D

 
P

e
ri

o
d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

6
2

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 t
o

 f
ir

st
 d

e
fi

n
it

iv
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

ll
 

8
5

%
 

8
3

.0
8

%
 

8
5

.3
8

%
 

$
 

8
4

.4
0

%
 

M
a

y-
1

4
 

N
o
 

N
o
 

6
2

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 s
cr

e
e

n
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
a

l 
9

0
%

 
9

1
.8

9
%

 
9

5
.6

5
%

 
$
 

9
3

.9
8

%
 

M
a

y-
1

4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

6
2

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

n
t 

u
p

g
ra

d
e
 

N
o

n
e
 

5
3

.8
5

%
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

 
$
 

7
6

.9
2

%
 

M
a

y-
1

4
 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
re

a
ch

e
s 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

Ju
n

-1
4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
Y

T
D

 
P

e
ri

o
d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

U
rg

e
n

t 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
ca

n
ce

lle
d
 

N
o

t 
A

v
a

ila
b

le
 

1
 

0
 

$
 

1
 

M
a

y-
1

4
 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
Y

T
D

 
P

e
ri

o
d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 R

e
a

d
m

is
si

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 3
0

 d
a

y
s 

o
f 

d
is

ch
a

rg
e

 -
 (

C
ru

d
e

 A
g

e
 R

a
te

s)
 -

 C
C

G
 

N
o

t 
A

v
a

ila
b

le
 

7
.0

%
 

6
.5

%
 

$
 

6
.8

%
 

M
a

y-
1

4
 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
Y

T
D

 
P

e
ri

o
d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

C
-S

e
ct

io
n

 R
a

te
s 

2
5

%
 

2
6

.8
%

 
3

1
.5

%
 

#
 

2
9

.1
%

 
M

a
y-

1
4
 

N
o
 

N
o
 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
Y

T
D

 
P

e
ri

o
d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

S
tr

o
k
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 s

p
e

n
d

 9
0

%
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 s

ta
y 

o
n

 a
n

 a
cu

te
 s

tr
o

k
e

 u
n

it
 

8
0

%
 

8
4

.0
%

 
7

6
.2

%
 

#
 

8
0

.1
%

 
M

a
y-

1
4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

S
tr

o
k

e
 

D
ia

g
n

o
st

ic
 w

a
it

s 

2
 W

e
e

k
 C

a
n

ce
r 

w
a

it
s 

31
 d

a
y

 C
a

n
ce

r 
w

a
it

s 

6
2

 d
a

y
 C

a
n

ce
r 

w
a

it
s 

M
ix

e
d

 s
e

x
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 

C
a

n
ce

ll
e

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 R

e
a

d
m

is
si

o
n

s 

M
a

te
rn

it
y
 

42



C
U

H
F

T
 |
 2

 o
f 

2
 

3
1

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
ro

fi
le

s
 c

re
a
te

d
, 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 e

x
c
e
p

ti
o

n
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
: 

 1
.

R
T

T
 

2
.

A
&

E
 

3
.

C
a
n
c
e
r 

4
.

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 

5
.

H
C

A
I 

6
.

F
ri

e
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 t
e
s
t 

7
.

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri

e
s
 

  Q
u

a
li

ty
 i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
M

e
a

n
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

P
ri

o
r 

P
e

ri
o

d
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

S
H

M
I

1
0

.8
7

 

Y
e

a
r 

to
 S

e
p

-

1
3

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

M
R

S
A

 c
a

se
s

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

C
 D

if
f 

ca
se

s
4

2
5

4
$

Ju
n

-1
4

N
o

N
o

N
e

v
e

r 
E

v
e

n
ts

0
0

1
#

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
N

o

S
Is

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

im
e

sc
a

le
9

0
%

6
7

.0
%

7
8

.0
%

$
Ju

n
-1

4
N

o
N

o

H
a

rm
 f

re
e

 c
a

re
9

5
%

9
5

.0
%

9
7

.9
%

$
Ju

n
-1

4
N

o
Y

e
s

P
re

ss
u

re
 U

lc
e

r 
P

re
v

a
le

n
ce

0
1

.9
1

.6
$

Ju
n

-1
4

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

M
a

jo
r 

co
n

ce
rn

s
0

0
0

1
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

M
o

d
e

ra
te

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

M
in

o
r 

co
n

ce
rn

s
0

0
0

1
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 I

n
p

a
ti

e
n

t
7

5
5

3
.3

5
0

.3
#

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
N

o

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 A

&
E

0
5

9
.9

6
0

.8
$

M
a

y
-1

4

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 A

n
te

n
a

ta
l

7
5

6
5

.0
7

7
.6

$
M

a
y

-1
4

N
o

N
o

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 B

ir
th

7
5

7
6

.5
8

9
.0

$
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 P

o
st

 n
a

ta
l 

7
5

4
9

.3
4

6
.8

#
M

a
y

-1
4

N
o

N
o

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

ro
v

is
io

n
7

5
6

4
.3

2
5

.0
#

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
N

o

M
o

rt
a

li
ty

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

sa
fe

ty

C
Q

C
 s

ta
tu

s

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

ri
e

n
c

e

43



E
R

 C
U

H
F

T
 1

 |
 R

T
T

 

3
2

 

F
ig

 1
. 

 C
U

H
F

T
 s

p
e

c
ia

li
ti

e
s
 b

e
lo

w
 o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
n

 M
a

y
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
  

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l d

a
ta

 f
o

r 
M

a
y
 s

h
o

w
s
 t
h

a
t 
a

t 
a

n
 a

g
g

re
g

a
te

d
 le

v
e

l,
 C

U
H

F
T

 i
s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 a

ll 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 (

a
d

m
it
te

d
 p

a
th

w
a

y
s
 –

 9
2

.8
%

, 
n

o
n

-a
d

m
it
te

d
 

p
a

th
w

a
y
s
 –

 9
7

.9
%

 a
n

d
 i
n

c
o

m
p

le
te

 p
a

th
w

a
y
s
 –

 9
8

%
).

  
 

 F
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
 m

o
n

th
 w

it
h

 h
ig

h
 e

le
c
ti
v
e

 c
a

n
c
e

lla
ti
o

n
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

d
 p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 (

1
1

9
),

 t
h

e
 t
o

ta
l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

d
m

it
te

d
 t
re

a
tm

e
n

ts
 in

 t
h

e
 m

o
n

th
 w

a
s
 t

h
e

 l
o

w
e

s
t 

fo
r 

5
 

m
o

n
th

s
, 
a

n
d

 5
%

 d
o

w
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 m

o
n

th
ly

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

ts
 in

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

. 
T

h
e

 n
o

n
-a

d
m

it
te

d
 a

n
d

 s
ti
ll 

w
a

it
in

g
 t
a

rg
e

ts
 w

e
re

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
. 

 

A
t 

s
p

e
c
ia

lt
y
 le

v
e

l 
th

e
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 w

e
re

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 i
n

 a
ll 

b
a

r 
O

rt
h

o
p

a
e

d
ic

s
 (

8
4

.2
%

) 
a

n
d

 D
e
rm

a
to

lo
g

y
 (

6
9

.4
%

).
  
O

rt
h

o
p

a
e

d
ic

s
 a

ls
o

 f
a

ile
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 n

o
n

-

a
d

m
it
te

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 f
o

r 
M

a
y
 (

9
2

.8
%

).
 T

h
is

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ts

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 
s
p

e
c
ia

lt
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 s
in

c
e

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 t

h
e

 l
a

s
t 
m

o
n

th
 w

h
e

re
 l
e

s
s
 t
h

a
n

 3
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
ie

s
 

u
n

d
e

ra
c
h

ie
v
e

d
. 
D

e
rm

a
to

lo
g

y
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 
to

 r
e

c
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 f
ro

m
 J

u
n

e
. 

 
 T

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 
b

a
c
k
lo

g
 (

a
d

m
it
te

d
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
-a

d
m

it
te

d
) 

e
n

d
e

d
 t
h

e
 m

o
n

th
 o

f 
M

a
y
 a

t 
5

6
8

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 A

p
ri

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
6

4
8

. 
W

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 m

o
n

th
 

C
U

H
F

T
 s

a
w

 a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 in

 t
h

e
 n

o
n

-a
d

m
it
te

d
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
, 
b

u
t 
th

is
 h

a
s
 b

e
g

u
n

 t
o

 r
is

e
 a

g
a

in
 t
o

 m
id

-J
u

n
e

 a
n

d
 v

a
lid

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 “

O
th

e
r 

“ 
s
p

e
c
ia

lt
ie

s
. 

A
d

m
it
te

d
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
g

u
n

 t
o

 r
is

e
 f
ro

m
 m

id
-M

a
y
, 

w
it
h

 e
le

c
ti
v
e

 c
a

n
c
e

lla
ti
o

n
s
 im

p
a

c
ti
n

g
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 t
h

e
 O

rt
h

o
p

a
e

d
ic

 p
o

s
it
io

n
, 
b

u
t 
h

a
s
 s

ta
b

ili
s
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 J
u

n
e

 t
o

 

d
a

te
. 
 

 N
a
ti
o

n
a

lly
, 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
R

T
T

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
te

ri
o

ra
ti
n

g
, 
a

n
d

 a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 a
d

m
it
te

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l l
e

v
e

l 
d

id
 r

e
c
o

v
e

r 
to

 9
0

%
 i
n

 A
p

ri
l,
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 

w
a

n
t 

to
 s

e
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
in

 R
T

T
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
3

. 
T

o
 t

h
is

 e
n

d
, 
o

n
 2

0
th

 J
u

n
e

 C
U

H
F

T
 l
e

a
rn

t 
th

a
t 
c
e

n
tr

a
l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 w
a

s
 b

e
in

g
 a

llo
c
a

te
d

 t
o

 

A
re

a
 T

e
a

m
s
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 r
e

c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f 
R

T
T

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

t 
T

ru
s
t 

a
g

g
re

g
a

te
 b

y
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
. 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
o

v
e

r 
1

6
 

w
e

e
k
 w

a
it
e

rs
. 
T

h
e

 E
a

s
t 
A

n
g

lia
 A

re
a

 T
e

a
m

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
c
a

te
d

 £
6

.9
 m

ill
io

n
 f
o

r 
C

C
G

s
 a

n
d

 a
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

£
2

 m
ill

io
n

 f
o

r 
S

p
e

c
ia

lis
e
d

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
. 
 

 T
ru

s
ts

 w
e

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 b

id
s
 o

u
tl
in

in
g

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 R
T

T
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 b
y
 3

0
th

 J
u

n
e

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 t
h

e
n

 b
e

 a
s
s
u

re
d

 b
y
 C

C
G

s
, 

fo
llo

w
e

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 A
re

a
 T

e
a

m
 b

y
 7

th
 J

u
ly

. 
It

 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
p

e
n

a
lt
ie

s
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h

 R
T

T
, 

w
ill

 b
e

 s
u

s
p

e
n

d
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 J
u

ly
 &

 A
u

g
u

s
t 
w

h
ils

t 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
. 

 
 C

U
H

F
T

’s
 m

a
in

 a
re

a
 o

f 
s
u

s
ta

in
e

d
 u

n
d

e
rp

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 is
 O

rt
h

o
p

a
e

d
ic

s
, 
a

n
d

 h
a

v
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
q

u
e

ry
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

is
 o

n
 1

6
th

 J
u

n
e

, 
th

e
 C

C
G

 e
x
p

e
c
ts

 t
h

e
ir

 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
 p

la
n

s
 t
o

 m
a

jo
r 

o
n

 t
h

e
 o

rt
h

o
p

a
e

d
ic

 s
p

e
c
ia

lt
y
 p

o
s
it
io

n
. 

C
U

H
F

T
 a

re
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
a

ls
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 f
o

r 
p

la
n

s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

w
it
h

 o
v
e

r 
1

6
 w

e
e

k
 w

a
it
s
. 

 
 A

c
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
O

rt
h

o
p

a
e

d
ic

s
: 
 

•
P

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
fo

r 
5

0
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 p
e

r 
m

o
n

th
 t
o

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

t 
H

in
c
h

in
g

b
ro

o
k
e
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l b
y
 t

h
e

 C
a
m

b
ri

d
g

e
 o

rt
h

o
p

a
e

d
ic

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 li
m

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
. 

 

•
1

5
 c

a
s
e

s
 p

e
r 

m
o

n
th

 t
o

 b
e

 s
o

u
rc

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
s
e

c
to

r 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 f
o

r 
lo

n
g

e
s
t 
w

a
it
in

g
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 u
n

w
ill

in
g

 t
o

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
t.
  

•
W

e
e

k
e
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 (

b
e

d
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 a

llo
w

in
g

 )
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 f
o

r 
th

o
s
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 u
n

a
b

le
 /
 u

n
w

ill
in

g
 t
o

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 A
d

d
e

n
b

ro
o

k
e

s
. 
 

•
R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 in

 1
s
t 
o

u
tp

a
ti
e

n
t 
a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 
w

a
it
s
 t
o

 5
 w

e
e

k
s
 w

it
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l w
e

e
k
e

n
d

 c
lin

ic
s
. 

 

•
R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 in

 w
a

it
 f

o
r 

M
R

I 
to

 2
 w

e
e

k
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 o

rt
h

o
p

a
e

d
ic

 p
a

th
w

a
y
 w

it
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 o
u

ts
o

u
rc

e
d

 m
o

b
ile

 M
R

I 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
. 
 

   

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

sp
e

ci
a

lt
ie

s 
N

o
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

%
 1

8
 w

k
 R

T
T

 

A
d

m
it

te
d

 
2

 

N
o

n
 A

d
m

it
te

d
 

1
 

In
co

m
p

le
te

 
0

 

44



E
R

 C
U

H
F

T
 2

 |
 A

&
E

 

3
3

 

F
ig

 1
. 
 C

U
H

F
T
 D

a
il

y 
A

&
E

 A
tt

e
n

d
s
 u

p
 t

o
 6

th
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
4

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 |
 

 C
U

H
F

T
 f

a
ile

d
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 9

5
%

 t
a
rg

e
t 
in

 J
u
n
e
, 
a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 8

7
.8

2
%

. 
 T

h
e

 h
ig

h
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 s

e
e

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 
2

 m
o

n
th

s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 in

to
 

M
a

y
, 

w
h

e
re

 C
U

H
F

T
 s

a
w

 o
v
e

r 
9

,5
0

0
 a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

c
e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 
(E

D
) 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 
m

o
n

th
ly

 v
o

lu
m

e
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
. 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 d
e

te
ri

o
ra

te
d

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
s
e

 p
re

s
s
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 f
o

u
r 

h
o

u
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 w
a

s
 d

o
w

n
 t

o
 8

9
.3

%
 i
n

 M
a

y
. 

 C
U

H
F

T
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 m

o
re

 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

in
 4

 h
o

u
rs

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 E

D
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
e

y
 w

e
re

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
la

s
t 
a

u
tu

m
n

 

a
n

d
 w

in
te

r.
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
n

g
 t
o

 A
p

ri
l 
a

n
d

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

3
, 

th
e

y
 a

re
 t

re
a

ti
n

g
 4

.7
%

 m
o

re
 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

in
 f

o
u

r 
h

o
u

rs
, 
b

u
t 
th

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n

 a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e

s
 is

 9
.8

%
. 

 

T
h
e

 c
o
n

v
e
rs

io
n

 r
a
te

 t
o

 a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 in

 A
p
ri

l 
a
n

d
 M

a
y
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 a

t 
3

3
%

, 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
a

s
 t

h
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 s

e
e

n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
. 
T

o
 m

o
n

th
 2

, 
a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 u

p
 8

.1
%

 

o
n

 2
0

1
3

, 
a

n
d

 M
a

y
 i
ts

e
lf
 w

a
s
 1

1
.8

%
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 l
a

s
t 
y
e

a
r.

 A
s
 1

2
.9

%
 o

f 
th

e
 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n

 a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e

s
 t
o

 m
o

n
th

 2
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
rs

 a
c
u

it
y
 g

ro
u

p
, 

th
e

 g
ro

w
th

 i
n

 a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 is

 t
o

 b
e

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
. 

 

 C
U

H
F

T
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
r 

a
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 n
o

ti
c
e

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 C

lin
ic

a
l 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 (

C
C

G
) 

fo
r 

fo
u

r 
h

o
u

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

, 
a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 a

 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
 p

la
n

 t
h

a
t 
re

q
u

ir
e

s
 t
h

e
 T

ru
s
t 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 9
1

%
 i
n

 J
u

ly
, 
a

n
d

 t
o

 r
e

g
a

in
 

9
5

%
 f
ro

m
 A

u
g

u
s
t 
2

0
1

4
. 
T

h
e

ir
 r

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 f
o

rm
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

. 
K

e
y
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 b
e

lo
w

. 

  C
U

H
F

T
 r

a
is

e
d

 a
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
q

u
e

ry
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 C

C
G

 f
o

r 
th

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 in
 n

o
n

-

e
le

c
ti
v
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

b
o

v
e

 p
la

n
. 
T

h
e

 C
C

G
 h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
a

re
a

s
 f
o

r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
a

k
in

g
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 a

n
 o

p
ti
o

n
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l f

o
r 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 
a

t 
th

e
 U

rg
e

n
t 
C

a
re

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

n
 1

8
th

 J
u

ly
. 

 

 A
c
ti
o

n
s
: 
 

a
)

M
e

d
ic

a
l 
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 P

o
w

e
r 

- 
O

n
 1

1
th

 J
u

n
e

 t
h

e
 C

U
H

F
T

 B
o

a
rd

 a
g

re
e

d
 a

 

n
e

t 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
£

1
2

5
k
 i
n

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

. 
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
. 

b
)

 I
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 B

e
d

 C
a
p

a
c
it
y
 –

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 u
n

d
e

rw
a

y
 b

o
th

 T
ru

s
t 
W

id
e
 

a
n

d
 a

t 
D

iv
is

io
n

a
l 
le

v
e

l.
 H

ig
h

lig
h

ts
 in

c
lu

d
e

: 
 

•
F

ra
ilt

y
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
U

n
it
 (

F
A

U
) 

e
x
p

a
n

d
e

d
 f
ro

m
 1

0
 t
o

 2
6

 b
e

d
s
 o

n
 

1
6

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 L
o

S
 a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t.

  

•
S

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
A

d
v
ic

e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 F

ra
il 

E
ld

e
rl

y
 T

e
a

m
 (

S
A

F
E

) 
fr

o
m

 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

ll 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 a

g
e

 o
f 
7

5
 

a
d

m
it
te

d
 a

s
 a

n
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 h

a
v
e

 a
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
e
d

 D
M

E
 i
n

p
u

t 
b

y
 d

a
y
 

1
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ta
y
 7

 d
a

y
s
 a

 w
e

e
k
, 

to
 h

e
lp

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 l
e

n
g

th
 o

f 
s
ta

y
 –

 m
o

s
t 

b
e

in
g

 s
e

e
n

 w
h

ils
t 

s
ti
ll 

in
 t
h

e
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 
. 

 

•
P

ro
a
c
ti
v
e
 P

re
-O

p
e

ra
ti
v
e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
fr

a
il 

(P
O

P
S

) 
s
ta

rt
in

g
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 f
o

r 
fr

a
il 

e
ld

e
rl

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 

u
n

d
e

r-
g

o
in

g
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 l
e

n
g

th
 o

f 
s
ta

y
. 

 

  

F
ig

 2
. 
 C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 A
&

E
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
t 

C
U

H
F

T
 i

n
 2

0
1

4
/

1
5

 

45



E
R

 C
U

H
F

T
 3

 |
 C

a
n

c
e
r 

 

3
4

 

F
ig

 1
. 
6
2
 d

a
y
 w

a
it

 t
o

 f
ir

s
t 

d
e
fi

n
it

iv
e
 t

re
a
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a
ll

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 |
 

 6
2
 d

a
y
 w

a
it
 t

o
 f
ir
s
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
fo

r 
a
ll 

C
U

H
F

T
 f

a
ile

d
 t
h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 i
n
 M

a
y
 (

8
3
.0

8
%

) 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 T

ru
s
t 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 w

it
h
 r

e
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 B

re
a
c
h
e
s
 

w
e
re

 m
a
in

ly
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 l
a
te

 r
e
fe

rr
a
ls

. 

    

46



E
R

 C
U

H
F

T
 4

 |
 M

a
te

rn
it

y
 

3
5

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

  F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

U
H

F
T

  
M

a
te

rn
it
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 i
n
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
, 
a
n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 w

a
s
 p

u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
. 

A
n
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
f 
a
c
ti
o
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 d

a
te

 w
a
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
4
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 (

C
Q

R
).

 

 T
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 m

id
w

if
e
ry

 v
a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 a

t 
th

e
 m

o
m

e
n
t 
a
s
 C

U
H

F
T

 i
s
 f

ill
e
d
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t.

  
T

w
o
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
b
a
n
d
 7

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 w

h
ic

h
 a

llo
w

s
 2

4
/7

 c
o
v
e
r.

  
C

U
H

F
T

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
a
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
1
0
 b

a
n
d
 3

 w
te

 w
o
rk

e
rs

, 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
t 
n
a
ta

l 
w

a
rd

. 

 C
U

H
F

T
 h

a
s
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 o

n
e
 t

o
 o

n
e
 c

a
re

 i
n
 l
a
b
o
u
r,

 a
s
k
in

g
 m

id
w

iv
e
s
 i
f 
th

e
y
 f
e
e
l 
th

e
y
 g

a
v
e
 o

n
e
 t
o
 o

n
e
 c

a
re

 i
n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 l
a
b
o
u
r.

 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
is

 i
s
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
e
 a

b
o
u
t 
9
0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 t
im

e
. 

 Ip
a
d
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
to

 a
ll 

c
lin

ic
a
l 
a
re

a
s
 t
o
 c

o
lle

c
t 

F
ri
e
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 d

a
ta

. 
T

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 g

o
o
d
 a

n
e
c
d
o

ta
l 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 a

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 F

ri
e
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 s

c
o
re

s
 h

a
v
e
 d

ro
p
p
e
d

. 

 A
 M

a
te

rn
it
y
 D

a
s
h
b
o
a
rd

 i
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
re

s
h
o
ld

s
 a

re
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

. 
T

h
is

 h
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 t
h
a
t 
b
o
th

 e
le

c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 c

a
e
s
a
re

a
n
 r

a
te

s
 a

re
 h

ig
h
 a

n
d
 C

U
H

F
T

 a
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
is

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 a
t 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 
q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 C

Q
R

. 

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 l
e
tt

e
r 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
rs

 o
f 
M

id
w

iv
e
s
 G

ro
u
p

, 
C

U
H

F
T

 h
a
v
e
 p

u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 t

o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
h

o
w

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

m
id

w
iv

e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 r

o
le

s
. 

 

47



E
R

 C
U

H
F

T
 5

  
| 
H

C
A

I 
 

3
6

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
  

 M
R

S
A

 

T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 M

R
S

A
 c

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 M

a
y
 o

r 
J
u
n
e
. 

 C
lo

s
tr

id
iu

m
 D

if
fi
c
ile

  

F
o
u
r 

in
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

 C
. 

d
if
fi
c
ile

 i
n
fe

c
ti
o
n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 M

a
y
. 

 A
ll 

h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

t 
s
c
ru

ti
n
y 

p
a
n
e
l 
a
n
d
 2

 c
a
s
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 a

s
 n

o
n

-

s
a
n
c
ti
o
n
e
d
. 
O

f 
th

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 2

, 
o
n
e
 w

a
s
 a

 d
e
la

y 
in

 i
s
o
la

ti
o
n
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y 

d
e
la

ys
 i
n
 c

le
a
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 o

n
e
 w

a
s
 d

u
e
 t
o
 h

a
n
d
 h

yg
ie

n
e
 s

c
o
re

s
 o

f 
9
0
%

 i
n
 

A
p
ri
l 
a
n
d
 9

3
%

 i
n
 M

a
y,

 b
e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 9

5
%

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
. 

  A
ll 

s
e
v
e
n
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

p
p
e
a
ls

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
3

-1
4
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
. 

T
h
re

e
 

o
u
t 
o
f 
th

e
 s

e
v
e
n
 w

e
re

 a
c
c
e
p
te

d
. 
T

h
is

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
 a

v
o
id

s
 a

n
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

p
e
n
a
lt
y 

fo
r 

th
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
. 

 
 A

 n
e
w

 m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

p
p
e
a
ls

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

s
im

p
le

r 
a
n
d
 m

o
re

 t
im

e
ly

. 
T

h
e
 3

 c
a
s
e
s
 f
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
, 

o
n
e
 

is
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 a

s
 n

o
n

-t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 (

n
e
w

 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
 f

o
r 

s
u

c
c
e
s
s
fu

l a
p
p
e
a
l)
, 

tw
o
 w

e
re

 u
n
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
d
e
la

ys
 i
n
 s

e
n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

p
e
c
im

e
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

 

d
e
la

y 
in

 i
s
o
la

ti
o
n
. 

 
 S

p
e
c
if
ic

 p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 n

o
te

 a
re

: 
 

•
A

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 s

u
rg

e
ry

-w
id

e
 a

n
ti
b
io

ti
c
 a

u
d
it
 o

f 
8
6
 a

n
ti
b

io
ti
c
 p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 

in
v
o
lv

in
g
 7

4
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 o
n
 7

 s
u
rg

ic
a
l 
w

a
rd

s
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
8
9
%

 o
f 

p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

d
h
e
re

d
 t
o
 t
ru

s
t 

a
n
ti
b
io

ti
c
 g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
. 

9
0
%

 o
f 

p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

a
n
ti
b
io

ti
c
 u

s
e
 b

u
t 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
to

p
/r

e
v
ie

w
 d

a
te

s
 w

a
s
 p

a
tc

h
y 

a
c
ro

s
s
 m

o
s
t 
w

a
rd

s
 

(m
e
a
n
 6

8
%

, 
ra

n
g
e
 5

0
-9

5
%

).
 U

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
tr

a
v
e
n
o
u
s
 r

o
u
te

 w
a
s
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
 o

n
ly

 6
2
%

 o
f 
a
n
ti
b
io

ti
c
 p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
. 
5
3
%

 o
f 
th

e
 

p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 d

id
 n

o
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
 a

 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
o
f 
in

fe
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 d

iv
is

io
n
a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 
 

•
P

ro
m

p
t 
is

o
la

ti
o
n
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

 c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
. 

G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 m

a
n
d
a
ti
n
g
 i
s
o
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 

ro
o
m

s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 b
y 

E
&

F
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t
o
 e

x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
r 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t

h
is

. 
 

•
T

h
e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

. 
d
if
fi
c
ile

 c
a
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

 i
n
 M

a
y
 w

a
s
 9

5
%

, 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
rd

. 
 

 F
o
r 

J
u
n
e
, 
5
 c

a
s
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
, 
2
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 w
it
h
 o

n
e
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 a

s
 a

 n
o
n

-s
a
n
c
ti
o
n
e
d
 c

a
s
e
. 

F
ig

 1
. 

 C
U

H
F

T
 M

R
S

A
 c

a
s
e

s
 (

u
p

 t
o

 e
n

d
 o

f 
Ju

n
e

) 
 

F
ig

 2
. 

 C
U

H
F

T
 C

 D
if

f 
c

a
s
e

s
 (

u
p

 t
o

 e
n

d
 o

f 
Ju

n
e

) 
 

48



E
R

 C
U

H
F

T
 6

 |
 F

ri
e
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 F
a
m

il
y
    

3
7

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 C
U

H
F

T
’s

 i
n
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 F
&

F
 s

c
o
re

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 a

 c
a
u
s
e
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

. 

 C
U

H
F

T
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
. 

 R
e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 F

ri
e
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 T

e
s
t 
fo

r 
m

a
te

rn
it
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 b

e
lo

w
. 

  

  
F

ig
 1

. 
 F

ri
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 F
a

m
il

y 
N

e
t 

P
ro

m
o

te
r 

(I
n

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

) 
- 

C
U

H
F

T
 

F
ig

 2
. 

 F
ri

e
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 F
a

m
il

y 
N

e
t 

P
ro

m
o

te
r 

(A
&

E
) 

- 
C

U
H

F
T
 

Q
u

e
st

io
n

  
S

co
re

  

T
e

st
 S

co
re

 a
cr

o
ss

 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 

A
n

te
n

a
ta

l 
6

5
 

6
7

 

B
ir

th
 

7
6

.5
 

7
7

 

P
o

st
 n

a
ta

l 
4

9
.3

 
6

5
 

P
o

st
 n

a
ta

l c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 
6

4
.3

 
7

7
 

  

49



E
R

 C
U

H
F

T
 7

 |
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri

e
s
  

3
8

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri
e
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
C

o
n
d
it
io

n
 9

  

•
R

T
T

 –
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q

u
e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
d

. 
B

id
 f

o
r 

R
T

T
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
liv

e
ry

. 
R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 

•
A

&
E

 –
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q

u
e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
d
. 
R

A
P

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
. 
D

a
ily

 e
s
c
a
la

ti
o
n
 c

a
lls

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 
R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 o
f 
9
5
%

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 b
y
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 
 A

im
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 9

1
%

 m
ile

s
to

n
e
 b

y
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
4

 

   

50



P
S

H
F

T
 |
 1

 o
f 

2
 

3
9

 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

A
d

m
it

te
d

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

9
0

%
8

8
.4

0
%

8
3

.0
1

%
#

8
5

.7
1

%
M

a
y

-1
4

N
o

N
o

N
o

. 
o

f 
fa

il
in

g
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
ie

s
0

4
6

#
1

0
M

a
y

-1
4

N
o

N
o

N
o

n
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 s

p
e

ci
a

lt
ie

s
9

5
%

9
6

.2
4

%
9

6
.5

1
%

$
9

6
.3

7
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

N
o

. 
o

f 
fa

il
in

g
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
ie

s
0

5
5

1
1

0
M

a
y

-1
4

N
o

N
o

In
co

m
p

le
te

 p
a

th
w

a
y

s
9

2
%

9
7

.3
3

%
9

6
.9

4
%

#
9

7
.3

3
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

N
o

. 
o

f 
fa

il
in

g
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
ie

s
0

1
0

$
1

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
N

o

O
v

e
r 

5
2

 w
e

e
k

 w
a

it
s

0
0

0
1

0
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

O
v

e
r 

4
0

 w
e

e
k

 w
a

it
s

1
1

1
1

M
a

y
-1

4

R
e

fe
rr

a
l 

to
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

a
c

c
e

ss
 t

im
e

s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

N
o

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 w
a

it
 >

 6
 w

e
e

k
s 

9
9

%
 

9
9

.9
0

%
 

9
9

.9
0

%
 

1
 

M
a

y
-1

4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

A
&

E
 w

a
it

s 
T

h
re

sh
o

ld
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

P
ri

o
r 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

Y
T

D
 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

W
it

h
in

 f
o

u
r 

h
o

u
rs

 
9

5
%

 
8

6
.2

6
%

 
8

2
.1

3
%

 
#
 

8
7

.0
3

%
 

Ju
n

-1
4
 

N
o
 

N
o
 

1
2

 h
o

u
r 

tr
o

ll
e

y
 b

re
a

ch
e

s 
0
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

Ju
n

-1
4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

A
m

b
u

la
n

ce
 H

a
n

d
o

v
e

r 
- 

A
rr

iv
a

l 
to

 c
le

a
r 

- 
6

0
 m

in
s 

0
%

 
3

.7
%

 
2

.6
%

 
$
 

2
.6

%
 

Ju
n

-1
4
 

N
o
 

N
o
 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
Y

T
D

 
P

e
ri

o
d

 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

2
 w

e
e

k
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
u

rg
e

n
t 

ca
n

ce
r 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 

9
3

%
 

9
4

.2
9

%
 

9
6

.4
6

%
 

$
 

9
5

.3
6

%
 

M
a

y
-1

4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

2
 w

e
e

k
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
b

re
a

st
 s

y
m

p
to

m
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 

9
3

%
 

9
5

.9
2

%
 

9
8

.6
7

%
 

$
 

9
7

.5
8

%
 

M
a

y
-1

4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
Y

T
D

 
P

e
ri

o
d

 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

3
1

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 t
o

 f
ir

st
 d

e
fi

n
it

iv
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

ll
 

9
6

%
 

9
9

.1
0

%
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

 
$
 

9
9

.5
1

%
 

M
a

y
-1

4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

3
1

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
su

b
se

q
u

e
n

t 
su

rg
e

ry
 

9
4

%
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

 
1

0
0

.0
0

%
 

1
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

 
M

a
y
-1

4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

3
1

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
su

b
se

q
u

e
n

t 
d

ru
g
 

9
8

%
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

 
1

0
0

.0
0

%
 

1
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

 
M

a
y
-1

4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

3
1

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
su

b
se

q
u

e
n

t 
ra

d
io

th
e

ra
p

y
 

9
4

%
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

 
1

0
0

.0
0

%
 

1
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

 
M

a
y
-1

4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
Y

T
D

 
P

e
ri

o
d

 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

6
2

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 t
o

 f
ir

st
 d

e
fi

n
it

iv
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

ll
 

8
5

%
 

8
8

.6
7

%
 

8
5

.6
0

%
 

#
 

8
7

.2
7

%
 

M
a

y
-1

4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

6
2

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 s
cr

e
e

n
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
a

l 
9

0
%

 
1

0
0

.0
0

%
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

 
1

 
1

0
0

.0
0

%
 

M
a

y
-1

4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

6
2

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

n
t 

u
p

g
ra

d
e
 

N
o

n
e
 

8
7

.5
0

%
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

 
$
 

9
3

.3
3

%
 

M
a

y
-1

4
 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
re

a
ch

e
s 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

Ju
n

-1
4
 

Y
e

s 
Y

e
s 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
Y

T
D

 
P

e
ri

o
d

 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

U
rg

e
n

t 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
ca

n
ce

ll
e

d
 

N
o

t 
A

v
a

ila
b

le
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

M
a

y
-1

4
 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
Y

T
D

 
P

e
ri

o
d

 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 R

e
a

d
m

is
si

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 3
0

 d
a

y
s 

o
f 

d
is

ch
a

rg
e

 -
 (

C
ru

d
e

 A
g

e
 R

a
te

s)
 -

 C
C

G
 N

o
t 

A
v
a

ila
b

le
 

1
7

.9
%

 
1

9
.0

%
 

#
 

1
8

.4
%

 
M

a
y
-1

4
 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
Y

T
D

 
P

e
ri

o
d

 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

C
-S

e
ct

io
n

 R
a

te
s 

N
o

t 
A

v
a

ila
b

le
 

2
6

.4
%

 
2

7
.5

%
 

#
 

2
7

.0
%

 
M

a
y
-1

4
 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
Y

T
D

 
P

e
ri

o
d

 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
  

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

 

S
tr

o
k
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 s

p
e

n
d

 9
0

%
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 s

ta
y
 o

n
 a

n
 a

cu
te

 s
tr

o
k
e

 u
n

it
 

8
0

%
 

8
0

.0
%

 
6

2
.5

%
 

#
 

7
1

.3
%

 
M

a
y
-1

4
 

Y
e

s 
N

o
 

S
tr

o
k

e
 

D
ia

g
n

o
st

ic
 w

a
it

s 

2
 W

e
e

k
 C

a
n

ce
r 

w
a

it
s 

3
1 

d
a

y
 C

a
n

ce
r 

w
a

it
s 

6
2

 d
a

y
 C

a
n

ce
r 

w
a

it
s 

M
ix

e
d

 s
e

x
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n
 

C
a

n
ce

ll
e

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 R

e
a

d
m

is
si

o
n

s 

M
a

te
rn

it
y
 

51



P
S

H
F

T
 |
 2

 o
f 

2
 

4
0

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
ro

fi
le

s
 c

re
a
te

d
, 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
: 

 1
.

R
T

T
 

2
.

A
&

E
 

3
.

C
Q

C
 S

ta
tu

s
 

4
.

F
ri
e
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 

5
.

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri
e
s
  

     

Q
u

a
li

ty
 i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
M

e
a

n
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

P
ri

o
r 

P
e

ri
o

d
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

S
H

M
I

1
1

.0
1

 

Y
e

a
r 

to
 S

e
p

-

1
3

N
o

N
o

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

M
R

S
A

 c
a

se
s

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

C
 D

if
f 

ca
se

s
3

1
2

3
#

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

N
e

v
e

r 
E

v
e

n
ts

0
0

1
#

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
N

o

S
Is

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

im
e

sc
a

le
9

0
%

7
0

.0
%

8
6

.0
%

$
Ju

n
-1

4
N

o
N

o

H
a

rm
 f

re
e

 c
a

re
9

5
%

9
2

.9
%

9
3

.5
%

$
Ju

n
-1

4
N

o
N

o

P
re

ss
u

re
 U

lc
e

r 
P

re
v

a
le

n
ce

0
4

.4
4

.1
$

Ju
n

-1
4

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

M
a

jo
r 

co
n

ce
rn

s
0

N
o

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

n
o

n
-c

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
0

$
Ju

n
-1

4
N

o
Y

e
s

M
o

d
e

ra
te

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s

0
N

o
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

0
$

Ju
n

-1
4

N
o

N
o

M
in

o
r 

co
n

ce
rn

s
0

N
o

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

n
o

n
-c

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
0

$
Ju

n
-1

4
N

o
N

o

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 I

n
p

a
ti

e
n

t
7

5
7

6
.5

7
7

.6
$

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 A

&
E

0
5

2
.9

5
5

.4
$

M
a

y
-1

4

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 A

n
te

n
a

ta
l

7
5

6
7

.9
5

5
.9

#
M

a
y

-1
4

N
o

N
o

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 B

ir
th

7
5

7
9

.5
7

5
.7

#
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 P

o
st

 n
a

ta
l 

7
5

7
3

.5
6

4
.0

#
M

a
y

-1
4

N
o

N
o

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

ro
v

is
io

n
7

5
5

7
.1

7
4

.2
$

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
N

o

M
o

rt
a

li
ty

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

sa
fe

ty

C
Q

C
 s

ta
tu

s

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

ri
e

n
c

e

52



E
R

 P
S

H
F

T
 1

 |
 R

T
T

 

4
1

 

F
ig

 1
. 

 P
S

H
F

T
 s

p
e

c
ia

li
ti

e
s
 b

e
lo

w
 o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
n

 M
a

y
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
  

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l d

a
ta

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 1

8
 w

e
e

k
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 R

T
T

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 
b
e

e
n

 m
e
t 
fo

r 
M

a
y
 (

8
8

.4
%

) 
h
o

w
e
v
e
r 

n
o

n
-a

d
m

it
te

d
 (

9
6

.2
%

) 
a
n

d
 i
n
c
o
m

p
le

te
 (

9
7

.3
%

) 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 w

e
re

 m
e

t.
  
T

h
e

 s
p

e
c
ia

lt
ie

s
 t
h

a
t 

w
e

re
 n

o
n

-c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
in

 M
a

y
 a

re
: 

 A
d

m
it
te

d
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
S

u
rg

e
ry

 (
8

1
.7

%
),

 T
ra

u
m

a
 a

n
d

 O
rt

h
o

p
a

e
d

ic
s
 (

7
8

.8
%

),
 E

N
T

 (
6

3
.7

%
) 

a
n

d
 O

p
h

th
a

lm
o

lo
g

y
 (

8
2

.8
%

) 
 N

o
n

-A
d

m
it
te

d
 

E
N

T
(9

2
.7

%
),

 G
a

s
tr

o
e

n
te

ro
lo

g
y
 (

8
9

.6
%

),
 T

&
O

 (
8

9
.2

%
),

 N
e
u

ro
lo

g
y
 (

7
8

.8
%

) 
a

n
d

 C
a
rd

io
lo

g
y
 (

9
1

%
) 

 In
c
o

m
p

le
te

 

N
e
u

ro
lo

g
y
 (

9
1

.1
%

) 

 

T
h

e
 T

ru
s
t 

h
a

s
 a

 n
e

w
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 1

8
 w

e
e

k
 R

e
fe

rr
a

l 
to

 T
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 r
ig

o
ro

u
s
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
in

g
 b

e
d

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
, 
p

re
- 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 d

a
y
 

c
a

s
e

 r
a

te
s
, 
th

e
a

tr
e

 u
ti
lis

a
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
 r

a
te

s
. 

 W
e

 h
o

p
e

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 s

tr
e

tc
h

 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 b

y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
J
u

n
e

. 
  

  Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

w
a

y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

: 
 

E
N

T
: 

 M
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
ri

s
e

n
 f
ro

m
 s

u
b

-s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 b
o

o
k
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
. 
N

e
w

 w
o

rk
in

g
 m

e
th

o
d

s
 a

n
d

 c
u

lt
u

re
 i
n

 E
N

T
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 f
ro

m
 

J
u

n
e

 o
n

w
a

rd
s
. 
 O

th
e

r 
s
p

e
c
ia

lt
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 h
e

lp
e

d
 f
ill

 t
h

e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 g

a
p

 a
n

d
 n

e
w

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 b
e

d
d

in
g

 in
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 b
e

tt
e

r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r;
 

N
e
u

ro
lo

g
y
: 
A

 n
e

u
ro

lo
g

y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
c
ru

it
e

d
 t
o

 s
ta

rt
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 4

th
 A

u
g

u
s
t 
–

 t
h

e
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
y
 i
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 h

o
w

 m
a

n
y
 e

x
tr

a
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 c
a

n
 b

e
 s

e
e

n
; 

O
rt

h
o
p

a
e

d
ic

s
: 
J
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

rs
 o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t
im

e
lin

e
s
, 
fo

r 
e

x
a
m

p
le

, 
fo

r 
th

e
 M

A
T

s
 t

ri
a
g

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ff
e

c
ts

 O
rt

h
o
p

a
e

d
ic

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
S

u
rg

e
ry

: 
A

 s
e

n
io

r 
n

u
rs

e
/p

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n

e
r 

ro
le

 i
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 O

u
tp

a
ti
e

n
t 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
. 

A
 g

re
a

te
r 

fo
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
(a

ll 
s
p

e
c
ia

lt
ie

s
) 

A
 r

e
n

e
w

e
d

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 

c
ln

ic
ia

n
’s

 t
im

e
 i
s
 b

e
s
t 
u

ti
lis

e
d

 (
a

ll 
s
p

e
c
ia

lt
ie

s
) 

 

B
o

th
 m

a
in

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

rs
 (

C
&

P
 C

C
G

 &
 S

.L
in

c
s
 C

C
G

) 
h

a
v
e

 i
n

it
ia

te
d

 f
o

rm
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
e

s
c
a

la
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

is
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r.
  
A

 R
e
m

e
d

ia
l A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

fo
c
u

s
s
e

s
 o

n
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t
h

e
 ‘
b

a
c
k
lo

g
’ (

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 n
o

t 
y
e

t 
tr

e
a

te
d

 w
a

it
in

g
 >

1
8

-w
e

e
k
s
) 

to
 a

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 le
v
e

l 
b

y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r.
  
F

ro
m

 e
n

d
 o

f 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r,
 a

n
y
 

m
o

n
th

 f
a

ili
n

g
 t
h

e
 9

0
%

 A
d

m
it
te

d
 R

T
T

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 w
ill

 i
n

c
u

r 
a

 p
e

n
a

lt
y
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 R

A
P

 o
f 
u

p
 t

o
 2

%
 o

f 
m

o
n

th
ly

 s
u

m
s
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 (
£

2
6

0
k
 p

c
m

) 
u

n
le

s
s
 N

E
 

d
e

m
a

n
d

 e
x
c
e

e
d

s
 5

%
 A

c
ti
v
it
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 T

h
re

s
h

o
ld

s
. 
 3

-m
o

n
th

s
 c

o
n

s
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 A

d
m

it
te

d
 R

T
T

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 w
ill

 c
lo

s
e

 t
h

e
 R

A
P

 

  W
h
ils

t 
th

e
 R

A
P

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

  
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
s
p

e
c
ia

lit
ie

s
 b

y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r,
  
n

o
n

-d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 T

ru
s
t 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 
9

0
%

 a
d

m
it
te

d
 

R
T

T
 d

u
ri

n
g

 J
u

ly
 w

ill
 a

u
to

m
a

ti
c
a

lly
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 f
a

ili
n

g
 Q

2
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 [
 a

n
y
 m

o
n

th
s
 f
a

ilu
re

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 in

 a
u

to
m

a
ti
c
 f
a

ilu
re

 f
o

r 
th

e
 w

h
o

le
 q

u
a

rt
e

r]
. 
 

  T
h

e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 h
a

s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 a

h
e

a
d

 o
f 
tr

a
je

c
to

ry
 w

h
ic

h
 m

e
a

n
s
 w

it
h

 a
 c

o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
te

d
 e

ff
o

rt
 d

u
ri

n
g

 J
u

n
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 b
a

c
k
lo

g
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

P
S

H
F

T
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
b

le
 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 in

 J
u

ly
. 
T

a
rg

e
t 

b
a

c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
1

6
5

 ,
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 2

0
1

. 
 T

h
e

 T
ru

s
t 

is
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 s
c
o

p
in

g
 t
h

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

o
u

ts
o

u
rc

in
g

 d
u

ri
n

g
 J

u
n

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

x
im

is
in

g
 

th
ro

u
g

h
p

u
t 
d

u
ri

n
g

 J
u

ly
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

ll 
th

e
a

tr
e

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

 a
re

 b
o

o
k
e

d
 a

s
 1

8
 w

e
e

k
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t.

 

%
 1

8
 w

k
 R

T
T

 

A
d

m
it

te
d

 
4
 

N
o

n
 A

d
m

it
te

d
 

5
 

In
co

m
p

le
te

 
1
 

53



E
R

 P
S

H
F

T
 2

 |
 A

&
E

  

4
2

 

F
ig

 1
. 

 P
S

H
F

T
 D

a
il

y 
A

&
E

 A
tt

e
n

d
s
 u

p
 t

o
 6

th
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
4

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 |
  

 P
H

S
F

T
 f

a
ile

d
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 in
 J

u
n
e
 a

t 
8
6
.2

6
%

. 

 T
h
e
 C

O
O

 a
n
d
 D

e
p
u
ty

 C
O

O
 h

a
v
e
 l
e
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 6

0
 d

a
y
 

re
c
o
v
e
ry

 p
la

n
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

rg
e
n
t 
c
a
re

 b
o
a
rd

. 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 e

m
b
ra

c
e
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 E

C
IS

T
 

re
p
o
rt

. 
 

  T
h
e
 h

e
a
d
lin

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 p
la

n
 a

re
 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
re

e
 k

e
y
 

th
e
m

e
s
. 

  •
Z

e
ro

 T
o
le

ra
n
c
e
 o

f 
m

in
o
r 

b
re

a
c
h
e
s
 –

 a
n
a
ly

s
is

 s
u
g

g
e
s
ts

 a
 1

0
%

 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
c
a
n
 b

e
 g

a
in

e
d
 b

y
 s

e
p
a
ra

ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 m

a
jo

r 
a
n
d
 m

in
o
r 

fl
o
w

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t.
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

in
g

 e
a
c
h
 w

o
rk

 s
tr

e
a
m

 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 s

o
 t
h
a
t 
m

in
o
rs

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 n

o
t 
p
u
lle

d
 i
n
to

 m
a
jo

rs
 

d
u
ri
n
g

 p
e
a
k
s
 t
im

e
s
 o

f 
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

•
C

re
a
ti
n
g

 F
lo

w
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t
ru

s
t 
–
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 l
e
n
g

th
 o

f 
s
ta

y
 –

 f
ro

m
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
4
 m

id
n
ig

h
ts

 t
o
 2

 m
id

n
ig

h
ts

 .
 F

o
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
p
la

n
s
 o

n
 t
im

e
. 
E

lim
in

a
ti
n
g

 d
e
la

y
s
 i
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
 t
e
s
ts

, 

re
v
ie

w
s
, 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

  

•
A

lig
n
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 p

ro
fi
le

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 d

a
y
 b

y
 

fo
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 m

o
v
in

g
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
s
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
in

 t
h
e
 d

a
y
. 
T

h
e
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 

s
e
t 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
 a

re
 4

0
%

 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
d
 b

y
 1

p
m

 

a
n
d
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
o
f 
8
0
%

 o
f 
a
ll 

d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 4

p
m

. 

P
S

H
F

T
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

 t
o
le

ra
n
c
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
<

2
0
 f
o
r 

D
T

O
C

s
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 a

n
 e

s
c
a
la

ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 d

ir
e
c
to

rs
 w

h
e
n
 D

T
O

C
s
 e

x
c
e
e
d
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
o
le

ra
n
c
e

 

 

T
h
e
 6

0
 d

a
y
 p

la
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t
o
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 a
s
 t
h
e
 

T
ru

s
ts

 r
e
m

e
d
ia

l 
a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q

u
e
ry

 i
s
s
u

e
d
 

d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 m

o
n
th

. 
T

h
e
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
. 

F
ig

 2
. 

 C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 A

&
E

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

t 
P

S
H

F
T
 i

n
 2

0
1

4
/

1
5

 

54



E
R

 P
S

H
F

T
 3

 |
 C

Q
C

 S
ta

tu
s

   

4
3

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 T
h
e
 C

Q
C

 m
a
d
e
 a

n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 v

is
it
s
 t

o
 P

S
H

F
T

 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
, 
a
n
d
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
a
n
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 C
Q

C
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 r

e
g

im
e
. 

T
h
e
 C

Q
C

 g
a
v
e
 G

o
o
d
 r

a
ti
n
g

s
 t
o
 S

u
rg

e
ry

, 
In

te
n
s
iv

e
/c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
c
a
re

, 
M

a
te

rn
it
y
 a

n
d
 f

a
m

ily
 p

la
n
n
in

g
, 
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 c
a
re

, 
E

n
d
 o

f 
lif

e
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 

O
u
tp

a
ti
e
n
ts

 in
 P

C
H

. 
A

c
c
id

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
, 
a
n
d
 M

e
d
ic

a
l 
c
a
re

 w
e
re

 r
a
te

d
 a

s
 R

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.
 F

o
r 

S
&

R
H

, 
A

c
c
id

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
, 
M

e
d
ic

a
l 
c
a
re

, 
S

u
rg

e
ry

, 
a
n
d
 O

u
tp

a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 r
a
te

d
 a

s
 G

o
o
d
. 
L
o
o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 f
iv

e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
C

Q
C

 f
o
c
u
s
, 
S

a
fe

, 
E

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

W
e
ll 

le
a
d
 w

e
re

 r
a
te

d
 a

s
 R

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.

  

     

O
v

e
ra

ll
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 
R

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
c
c
id

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 e

m
e
rg

e
n

c
y

 
R

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
a
fe

 
R

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

M
e
d

ic
a
l 
c
a
re

 (
in

c
l.
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

's
 c

a
re

 
R

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e

 
R

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
u

rg
e
ry

 
G

o
o
d

 

C
a
ri

n
g

 
G

o
o
d

 
In

te
n

s
iv

e
/c

ri
ti

c
a
l 
c
a
re

 
G

o
o
d

 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

M
a
te

rn
it

y
 &

 f
a
m

il
y
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

G
o
o
d

 

W
e
ll
 L

e
d

 
G

o
o
d

 
  

  

55



E
R

 P
S

H
F

T
 4

 |
 F

ri
e
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 F
a
m

il
y

   

4
4

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 T
h

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n

s
e
 r

a
te

 f
o
r 

M
a
y
 f

o
r 

P
S

H
F

T
’s

 A
c
c
id

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

a
s
 1

2
.3

%
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
o
tf

a
ll 

(c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 

1
3
.4

%
 f
o
r 

A
p
ri
l 
a
n
d
 a

 t
a
rg

e
t 
o
f 
2
0
%

).
  
T

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

tu
rn

s
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 M

in
o
r 

In
ju

ri
e

s
 U

n
it
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 t
e
le

p
h
o

n
e
 

c
a
lls

 m
a
d
e
 w

it
h
in

 4
8
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

’ 
v
is

it
s
 a

ls
o
 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
d
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r.

 T
h

e
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 

th
is

 b
u
t 
h
a
v
e
 l
im

it
e
d
 t
im

e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
. 
T

h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 
te

x
ti
n
g
 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
. 
 T

h
e
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
 N

e
t 
P

ro
m

o
te

r 

S
c
o
re

 f
o
r 

P
C

H
 E

D
 a

n
d
 S

ta
m

fo
rd

 M
in

o
r 

In
ju

ri
e

s
 U

n
it
 w

a
s
 

5
1
.5

9
. 
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d

 f
o
c
u
s
 a

n
d
 d

ri
v
e
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
is

 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
is

 a
re

a
. 

  O
v
e
ra

ll 
P

S
H

F
T

’s
 f
o
o
tf

a
ll 

s
c
o
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 i
n

-p
a
ti
e
n
t 
w

a
rd

s
 w

a
s
 

3
8
.3

%
 (

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 3

3
.1

%
 l
a
s
t 
m

o
n
th

 a
n
d
 a

 t
a
rg

e
t 
o
f 
3
0
%

 

fo
r 

th
is

 q
u
a
rt

e
r)

. 
 

 R
e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 F

ri
e
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 T

e
s
t 
fo

r 
m

a
te

rn
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
re

 o
u
tl
in

e
d
 b

e
lo

w
. 
  

             

  F
ig

 1
. 

 F
ri

e
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 F
a

m
il

y 
N

e
t 

P
ro

m
o

te
r 

(I
n

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

) 
- 

P
S

H
F

T
 

F
ig

 2
. 

 F
ri

e
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 F
a

m
il

y 
N

e
t 

P
ro

m
o

te
r 

(A
&

E
) 

- 
P

S
H

F
T
 

Q
u

e
st

io
n

 
Sc

o
re

 
Te

st
 S

co
re

 a
cr

o
ss

 E
n

gl
an

d

A
n

te
n

at
al

67
.9

67

B
ir

th
79

.5
77

P
o

st
 n

at
al

73
.5

65

P
o

st
 n

at
al

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

57
.1

77

F
ig

 1
. 

 F
ri

e
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 F
a

m
il

y 
N

e
t 

P
ro

m
o

te
r 

(I
n

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

) 
-

P
S

H
F

T

g
 

ly
(A

) 

56



E
R

 P
S

H
F

T
 5

 |
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri

e
s
 

4
5

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
  

 

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri
e
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
C

o
n
d
it
io

n
 9

  

•
R

T
T

 -
 P

S
H

F
T

 f
a
ile

d
 t
h
e
 a

g
g

re
g

a
te

 a
d
m

it
te

d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
ir
s
t 
ti
m

e
 i
n
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
3
. 
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 1

1
.0

7
.1

3
. 
 S

p
e
c
ia

lt
y
 

le
v
e
l 
tr

a
je

c
to

ri
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 m

o
n
th

ly
 a

n
d
 a

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q

u
e
ry

 w
a
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 f

o
r 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
s
p
e
c
ia

lit
y
 l
e
v
e
l.
  

A
n
 R

T
T

 a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 w

a
s
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
. 
A

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q

u
e
ry

 w
a
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 o

n
 0

4
.0

3
.1

4
 a

s
 P

S
H

F
T

 f
a
ile

d
 a

g
g

re
g

a
te

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 in

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

. 

P
S

H
F

T
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 R

T
T

 i
n
 w

e
e
k
ly

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 a

p
p
o
in

ti
n
g

 a
 d

ir
e
c
to

r 
to

 e
a
c
h
 s

p
e
c
ia

lit
y
 l
e
v
e
l 
to

 m
a

n
a
g

e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
R

T
T

. 
P

S
H

F
T

 h
a
v
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
. 

A
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 w
a
s
 h

e
ld

 o
n
 0

9
.0

4
.1

4
 w

h
e
re

 a
 R

A
P

 w
a
s
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

o
r 

a
d
m

it
te

d
 R

T
T

. 
 E

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 s

p
e
c
ia

lt
y
. 
 F

o
r 

n
o
n

-a
d
m

it
te

d
, 
th

e
 C

C
G

 h
a
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a

 n
e
w

 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ry

 N
o
ti
c
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 1

4
/1

5
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 A

p
ri
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

•
A

&
E

 –
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q

u
e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 1

9
.0

4
.1

3
. 
P

S
H

F
T

 f
a
ile

d
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
in

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

s
o
 2

%
 w

a
s
 w

it
h
h
e
ld

 o
n
 0

1
.1

1
.1

3
. 
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 9

5
.2

%
 in

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

s
o
 2

%
 r

e
p
a
id

 t
o
 P

S
H

F
T

 i
n
 D

e
c
e

m
b
e
r.

  
A

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 9

5
.8

%
 in

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 b
u
t 
d
id

 n
o
t 
a
c
h
ie

v
e
 9

5
%

 i
n
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

, 
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 o
r 

M
a
rc

h
 s

o
 2

%
 w

it
h
h
e
ld

 a
s
 p

e
r 

th
e
 R

A
P

. 
  
T

h
e
 R

A
P

 i
n
 1

3
/1

4
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
h
o
w

 w
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h

 t
h
e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

to
 a

v
o
id

 a
m

b
ig

u
it
y
 b

o
th

 w
it
h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 r

e
ta

in
in

g
 m

o
n
ie

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 
In

 i
t 

th
e
 R

A
P

 s
ta

te
s
 “

A
n
y
 f

u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t 
re

m
a
in

 W
IT

H
H

E
L
D

 a
t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
te

rm
 (

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
) 

w
ill

 b
e
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
tl
y
 

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 R

A
P

 c
lo

s
e
d
. 
(G

C
9
.2

7
/9

.2
3
)”

 T
h
is

 m
e
a
n
s
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 R
A

P
 c

lo
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t.
  
A

 n
e
w

 C
Q

N
 

w
a
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 (

d
a
te

d
 0

9
.0

5
.1

4
) 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 in

 A
p
ri
l.
 

•
C

h
o
o
s
e
 a

n
d
 B

o
o
k
 –

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ry

 N
o
ti
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 o

n
 9

.5
.1

4
 a

s
 i
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
3
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 o

n
 C

h
o
o
s
e
 a

n
d
 

B
o
o
k
 b

u
t 
a
s
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 b

o
o
k
a
b
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
T

ru
s
ts

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 a

s
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 b

o
o
k
a
b
le

. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 

w
e
re

 2
W

W
 L

u
n
g

, 
2
W

W
 H

a
e
m

a
tu

ri
a
 a

n
d
 2

W
W

 u
p
p
e
r 

G
I.

  
A

n
 e

x
c
u
s
in

g
 n

o
ti
c
e
 f

ro
m

 P
S

H
F

T
 f

o
r 

2
W

W
W

 lu
n
g

 a
n
d
 U

p
p
e
r 

G
I 
h
a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
. 
  
P

S
H

F
T

 c
o
n
te

n
d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
 m

o
re

 s
u
it
e
d
 t
o
 i
n

d
ir
e
c
t 
b
o
o
k
in

g
. 
 O

n
g
o
in

g
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 P

S
H

F
T

 

a
n
d
 L

C
G

 t
o
 a

g
re

e
 w

a
y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
 2

 W
W

W
 H

a
e
m

a
tu

ri
a
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 a

s
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 b

o
o
k
a
b
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

ro
m

 A
u
g

u
s
t 
2
0
1
4
. 
  

•
R

T
T

 –
 N

o
n
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 –

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 o

n
 1

8
.6

.1
4
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 f

a
ilu

re
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
9
5
%

 t
a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
4
 s

p
e
c
ia

lt
ie

s
 a

t 
A

p
ri
l 
(T

&
O

, 
G

a
s
tr

o
e
n
te

ro
lo

g
y
, 

C
a
rd

io
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 N

e
u
ro

lo
g

y
).

  
E

N
T

 f
a
ile

d
 n

o
n

-a
d
m

it
te

d
 t
a
rg

e
t 
in

 M
a
y
, 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 w

it
h
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
S

u
rg

e
ry

 a
n
d
 U

ro
lo

g
y
 a

ls
o
. 
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

 

to
 a

g
re

e
 R

A
P

 9
.7

.1
4
. 
  
A

m
n
e
s
ty

 i
n
 J

u
ly

 a
n
d
 A

u
g

u
s
t 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
s
y
s
te

m
 w

id
e
 R

T
T

 o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e
 w

o
rk

. 
 E

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 

R
A

P
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

9
5
%

 n
o
n

-a
d
m

it
te

d
 t
a
rg

e
t 
fr

o
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e

r 
2
0
1
4
, 
a
p
a
rt

 f
ro

m
 U

ro
lo

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 d
a
te

. 

57



H
in

c
h

in
g

b
ro

o
k
e
 1

 o
f 

2
  

4
6

 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

A
d

m
it

te
d

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

9
0

%
9

4
.9

7
%

9
4

.9
1

%
#

9
4

.9
4

%
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

N
o

. 
o

f 
fa

il
in

g
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
ie

s
0

0
0

1
0

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

N
o

n
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
ie

s
9

5
%

9
8

.6
4

%
9

9
.6

1
%

$
9

9
.1

3
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

N
o

. 
o

f 
fa

il
in

g
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
ie

s
0

0
0

1
0

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

In
c
o

m
p

le
te

 p
a

th
w

a
y

s
9

2
%

9
4

.8
9

%
9

5
.2

2
%

$
9

4
.8

9
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

N
o

. 
o

f 
fa

il
in

g
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
ie

s
0

0
0

1
0

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

O
v

e
r 

5
2

 w
e

e
k

 w
a

it
s

0
0

0
1

0
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

O
v

e
r 

4
0

 w
e

e
k

 w
a

it
s

2
1

$
2

M
a

y
-1

4

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

N
o

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 w

a
it

 >
 6

 w
e

e
k

s
9

9
%

9
9

.9
0

%
1

0
0

.0
0

%
$

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

A
&

E
 w

a
it

s
T

h
re

sh
o

ld
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

P
ri

o
r 

P
e

ri
o

d
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
Y

T
D

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

W
it

h
in

 f
o

u
r 

h
o

u
rs

9
5

%
9

5
.6

7
%

9
6

.0
6

%
$

9
6

.0
5

%
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

1
2

 h
o

u
r 

tr
o

ll
e

y
 b

re
a

c
h

e
s

0
0

0
1

0
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

A
m

b
u

la
n

c
e

 H
a

n
d

o
v

e
r 

- 
A

rr
iv

a
l 

to
 c

le
a

r 
- 

6
0

 m
in

s
0

%
1

.4
%

2
.0

%
#

1
.7

%
Ju

n
-1

4
N

o
N

o

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

2
 w

e
e

k
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
u

rg
e

n
t 

c
a

n
c
e

r 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

9
3

%
9

8
.7

2
%

9
8

.3
5

%
#

9
8

.5
3

%
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

2
 w

e
e

k
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
b

re
a

s
t 

s
y

m
p

to
m

 r
e

fe
rr

a
ls

9
3

%
9

7
.1

4
%

9
8

.7
8

%
$

9
7

.8
6

%
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

3
1

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 t
o

 f
ir

s
t 

d
e

fi
n

it
iv

e
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll

9
6

%
1

0
0

.0
0

%
9

5
.7

4
%

#
9

7
.5

0
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

3
1

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
s
u

rg
e

ry
9

4
%

1
0

0
.0

0
%

1
0

0
.0

0
%

1
1

0
0

.0
0

%
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

3
1

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
d

ru
g

9
8

%
1

0
0

.0
0

%
1

0
0

.0
0

%
1

1
0

0
.0

0
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

3
1

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
ra

d
io

th
e

ra
p

y
9

4
%

1
0

0
.0

0
%

-
$

1
0

0
.0

0
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

6
2

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 t
o

 f
ir

s
t 

d
e

fi
n

it
iv

e
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll

8
5

%
9

4
.6

4
%

9
7

.0
1

%
$

9
5

.9
3

%
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

6
2

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 r
e

fe
rr

a
l

9
0

%
8

0
.0

0
%

1
0

0
.0

0
%

$
9

0
.9

1
%

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
Y

e
s

6
2

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
t 

u
p

g
ra

d
e

N
o

n
e

-
-

1
-

M
a

y
-1

4

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
re

a
c
h

e
s

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

U
rg

e
n

t 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
 c

a
n

c
e

ll
e

d
N

o
t 

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
0

0
1

0
M

a
y

-1
4

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

 R
e

a
d

m
is

s
io

n
 w

it
h

in
 3

0
 d

a
y

s
 o

f 
d

is
c
h

a
rg

e
 -

 (
C

ru
d

e
 A

g
e

 R
a

te
s
) 

- 
C

C
G

N
o

t 
A

v
a

il
a

b
le

1
5

.4
%

1
3

.9
%

$
1

4
.6

%
M

a
y

-1
4

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

C
-S

e
c
ti

o
n

 R
a

te
s

2
0

%
2

0
.5

%
2

7
.6

%
#

2
4

.0
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

N
o

R
e

fe
rr

a
l 

to
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

a
c

c
e

ss
 t

im
e

s

D
ia

g
n

o
st

ic
 w

a
it

s

2
 W

e
e

k
 C

a
n

c
e

r 
w

a
it

s

3
1 

d
a

y
 C

a
n

c
e

r 
w

a
it

s

6
2

 d
a

y
 C

a
n

c
e

r 
w

a
it

s

M
ix

e
d

 s
e

x
 a

c
c

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n

C
a

n
c

e
ll

e
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

 R
e

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s

M
a

te
rn

it
y

58



H
in

c
h

in
g

b
ro

o
k
e
 2

 o
f 

2
 

4
7

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
  

 B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
ro

fi
le

s
 c

re
a
te

d
, 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
: 

 1
.

C
a
n
c
e
r 

2
.

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri
e
s
 

  

Q
u

a
li

ty
 i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
M

e
a

n
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

P
ri

o
r 

P
e

ri
o

d
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

S
H

M
I

1
0

.9
9

 

Y
e

a
r 

to
 S

e
p

-

1
3

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

M
R

S
A

 c
a

se
s

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

C
 D

if
f 

ca
se

s
7

0
0

1
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

N
o

N
e

v
e

r 
E

v
e

n
ts

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

S
Is

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

im
e

sc
a

le
9

0
%

1
0

0
.0

%
N

/A
$

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

H
a

rm
 f

re
e

 c
a

re
9

5
%

9
2

.8
%

9
2

.6
%

#
Ju

n
-1

4
N

o
N

o

P
re

ss
u

re
 U

lc
e

r 
P

re
v

a
le

n
ce

0
4

.8
3

.4
$

Ju
n

-1
4

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

M
a

jo
r 

co
n

ce
rn

s
0

0
0

1
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

M
o

d
e

ra
te

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

M
in

o
r 

co
n

ce
rn

s
0

0
0

1
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 I

n
p

a
ti

e
n

t
7

5
7

6
.7

8
5

.6
$

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 A

&
E

0
7

1
.8

7
7

.6
$

M
a

y
-1

4

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 A

n
te

n
a

ta
l

7
5

7
5

.9
7

7
.2

$
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 B

ir
th

7
5

7
4

.5
9

1
.9

$
M

a
y

-1
4

N
o

Y
e

s

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 P

o
st

 n
a

ta
l 

7
5

8
0

.3
7

8
.8

#
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

ro
v

is
io

n
7

5
9

4
.1

9
3

.8
#

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

M
o

rt
a

li
ty

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

sa
fe

ty

C
Q

C
 s

ta
tu

s

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

ri
e

n
c

e

59



E
R

 H
H

C
T

 1
 |
 C

a
n

c
e
r 

 

4
8

 

F
ig

 1
. 
6
2
 d

a
y
 w

a
it

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 r
e
fe

rr
a
l 

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 |
 

 6
2
 d

a
y
 w

a
it
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

c
re

e
n
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 

H
H

C
T

 f
a
ile

d
 t
h
e
 6

2
 d

a
y
 w

a
it
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

c
re

e
n
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 in
 M

a
y
 (

8
0

%
).

  
 

 2
.5

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 s
e
e
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 0
.5

 b
re

a
c
h
e
s
 a

s
 

fo
llo

w
s
: 

 T
h
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
in

it
ia

lly
 c

h
o
s
e
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
ir
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

t 

P
e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g

h
, 
b
u
t 
th

e
n
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
 t

h
e
ir
 m

in
d
. 
T

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 2
0
 

d
a
y
 d

e
la

y
 f

o
r 

C
T

 c
o
lo

n
o
g

ra
p
h
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
y
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
s
 

n
e
e
d
e
d

. 

 A
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 f

o
r 

1
6

th
 J

u
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

E
O

, 

R
a
d
io

lo
g

y
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 C

a
n
c
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.

 

60



E
R

 H
H

C
T

 2
 |
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri

e
s
 

4
9

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
  

 
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri

e
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
C

o
n
d
it
io

n
 9

  

•
C

h
o
o
s
e

 a
n
d
 B

o
o
k
 –

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 2

9
.0

5
.1

3
. 
 F

ir
s
t 
e
x
c
e
p
ti
o

n
 n

o
ti
c
e
 i
s
s
u

e
d
 o

n
 1

3
.1

2
.1

3
. 
 S

e
c
o
n
d

 e
x
c
e
p
ti
o

n
 n

o
ti
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 o

n
 

1
3
.0

1
.1

4
. 
 P

e
n
a
lt
ie

s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
d
is

p
u
te

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

1
3
/1

4
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 T

ru
s
t.
  
T

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ry

 i
s
 n

o
w

 c
lo

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

1
3
/1

4
 a

s
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
d
is

p
u
te

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 
T

h
e
 T

ru
s
t 
w

e
re

 s
ti
ll 

fa
ili

n
g
 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
a
t 
0
.1

0
 a

n
d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
M

a
y
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

t 
0
.0

6
. 
A

S
I 

p
e
n
a

lt
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 a
p
p
lie

d
 u

s
in

g
 1

4
/1

5
 r

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

A
p
ri
l 
a
n
d
 M

a
y
 n

o
w

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
 i
s
 s

ig
n
e
d

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
 m

o
n
th

1
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
. 
 

•
M

a
n
d
a

to
ry

 s
ta

ff
 t
ra

in
in

g
 –

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q
u
e
ry

 r
a
is

e
d
 0

8
.0

8
.1

3
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 l
o
w

 %
 o

f 
T

ru
s
t 
s
ta

ff
 w

h
o
 h

a
d
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 m

a
n
d
a

to
ry

 t
ra

in
in

g
. 
 R

A
P

 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
  
2
2
.0

8
.1

3
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
. 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 C

Q
R

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

 2
7
.0

3
.1

4
, 
th

e
 T

ru
s
t 
re

p
o
rt

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 D

iv
e
rs

it
y
 t
ra

in
in

g
 i
s
 a

t 
6

4
%

 a
s
 

a
t 
2
8
.0

2
.1

4
. 
 A

ll 
o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

re
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

t 
o
v
e
r 

8
0
%

 w
it
h
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

t 
9
0
%

. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 s
o
m

e
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d

in
g
 a

c
ti
o
n

s
 o

n
 

th
e
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 R

A
G

 r
a
te

d
 a

m
b
e
r 

fo
r 

M
a
rc

h
. 
D

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

t 
S

Q
E

G
 2

9
.0

5
.1

4
 C

Q
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 o

p
e
n

 u
n
ti
l 
T

ru
s
t 
h
it
s
 9

0
%

 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 a

t 
8
4
%

. 
J
o
in

t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
, 
H

H
C

T
 w

e
re

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t
o
 f

u
ll 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
M

a
rc

h
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 T
ru

s
t 
a
d
v
is

e
d

 

th
a
t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n
't 

b
e
 f
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 
n
o
w

 u
n
ti
l 
e
n
d
 o

f 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

2
 (

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r)

 2
0
1
4
 .
 I
f 
th

e
 T

ru
s
t 
d
o
 n

o
t 
a
c
h
ie

v
e

 t
h
is

 b
y
 t
h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

2
 

th
e
n
 t
h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 w
it
h
h
o
ld

 2
%

 o
f 
C

V
. 
 

•
A

n
ti
-c

o
a
g
u

la
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 –

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 1

2
.0

3
.1

4
. 
 E

x
c
u
s
in

g
 N

o
ti
c
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 H
H

C
T

 o
n
 1

9
.0

3
.1

4
. 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e
p
te

d
 t
h
is

 a
s
 a

t 
0
1
.0

4
.1

4
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 a

s
k
e
d
 H

H
C

T
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
to

 a
g
re

e
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 T

ru
s
t 
c
e
a
s
e
 i
n
v
o
ic

in
g
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 w

it
h
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
 e

ff
e
c
t.
 H

u
n
ts

 L
C

G
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

le
a
d
in

g
 o

n
 a

 w
id

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 b

e
in

g
 s

c
h
e
d
u

le
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 o

n
 0

9
.0

7
.1

4
 .
 C

h
e
c
k
 w

it
h
 L

C
G

s
 i
f 
in

v
o
ic

in
g
 h

a
s
 c

e
a
s
e
d

, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
o

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 

in
 y

e
a
r.

 L
C

G
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 i
n
v
o
ic

in
g
 h

a
s
 c

e
a
s
e
d

, 
C

Q
 c

lo
s
e
d
 1

0
.0

6
.1

4
. 
 

•
M

ix
e
d
 S

e
x
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o

n
 -

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 2

1
.0

3
.1

4
. 
 T

h
e
 T

ru
s
t 
s
e
n
t 
E

x
c
u
s
in

g
 N

o
ti
c
e
 2

8
.0

3
.1

4
. 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 r
e
s
p
o
n

d
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

T
ru

s
t 
o

n
 0

3
.0

4
.1

4
 s

ta
ti
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 E

x
c
u
s
in

g
 N

o
ti
c
e
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 
a
c
c
e
p
te

d
. 
T

h
e
 T

ru
s
t 
w

e
re

 a
d
v
is

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

e
n
a

lis
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

C
C

G
 r

e
q
u
e

s
te

d
 a

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 T

ru
s
t 
to

 u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d
 t
h

e
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 R

C
A

 a
n
d
 a

g
re

e
 a

n
y
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
. 
A

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
o
o
k
 

p
la

c
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 0

9
.0

6
.1

4
. 
C

C
G

 a
s
s
u
re

d
 t
h
a
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

b
re

a
c
h
e
s
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 a

s
 p

e
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o

n
 0

9
.0

6
.1

4
. 

C
Q

 c
lo

s
e
d
 

1
0
.0

6
.1

4
. 
 

•
P

re
-O

p
 B

lo
o
d
 t
e
s
ts

 c
o
lo

n
o
s
c
o

p
y
 –

 R
e
q
u
e

s
ts

 b
e
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 H

H
C

T
 f
o
r 

b
lo

o
d
 t
e
s
ts

. 
C

Q
 r

a
is

e
d
 1

5
.0

5
.1

4
. 
H

H
C

T
 

h
a
v
e
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 o

n
 2

1
.0

5
.1

4
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
th

w
a
y
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
c
h
a
n
g

e
d
 a

n
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 c
a
n
 h

a
v
e
 b

lo
o
d
 t
e
s
ts

 i
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

. 
Is

s
u
e
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

o
u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 

a
s
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 h
a
v
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 t
h
is

. 
T

o
 b

e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

w
it
h
in

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 a
n
d
 w

it
h
 T

ru
s
t.
 A

t 
th

e
 S

P
R

G
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 h

e
ld

 

o
n
 2

6
.0

6
.1

4
 t
h
e
 T

ru
s
t 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
  
d
is

c
u
s
s
 w

it
h
 c

lin
ic

ia
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

re
 o

p
 b

lo
o
d
 t
e
s
t 
b
e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 p

re
 o

p
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
t 
th

e
 

T
ru

s
t.
 

•
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 S

u
m

m
a
ri
e
s
 (

E
D

S
) 

- 
C

Q
 r

a
is

e
d
 2

0
.0

5
.1

4
 a

s
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

re
c
e
iv

in
g
 h

a
rd

 c
o
p
ie

s
, 
d
u
p
lic

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
o
m

p
le

te
 

E
D

S
. 
R

e
s
p
o
n

s
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 T
ru

s
t 
o
n
 2

1
.0

5
.1

4
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 w
a

s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

a
t 
S

P
R

G
 o

n
 2

9
.0

5
.1

4
. 
T

ru
s
t 
s
ta

te
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 s

h
o
u
ld

 

n
o
w

 b
e
 r

e
c
ti
fi
e
d
  
a
n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
 I
T

 l
e
a
d

  
d
ir

e
c
tl
y
. 
A

s
 a

t 
e
n
d
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
4
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 s

ti
ll 

re
m

a
in

, 
G

P
 l
e

a
d
  
a
d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 3
 d

u
p
lic

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 2

5
 p

a
p
e

r 
o
n
ly

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

, 
th

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 c

a
m

e
 f
ro

m
 O

p
h
th

a
lm

o
lo

g
y
, 
O

rt
h
o

p
a

e
d
ic

s
 a

n
d
 

G
a
s
tr

o
e
n
te

ro
lg

o
y
 G

P
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 s

e
n
d
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
d
u
p
lic

a
te

s
/p

a
p
e

r 
o
n
ly

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 T

ru
s
t 
to

 l
o
o
k
 i
n
to

. 
A

t 
th

e
 S

P
R

G
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 h

e
ld

 o
n
 

2
6
.0

6
.1

4
 t
h
e
 T

ru
s
t 
a
d
v
is

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 s

e
n
d
 A

p
ri
l/
M

a
y
 E

D
S

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 d

a
ta

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

C
G

 b
y
 0

4
.0

7
.1

4
. 
 

    

61



C
C

S
 |
  

5
0

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
ro

fi
le

s
 c

re
a
te

d
, 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 e

x
c
e
p

ti
o

n
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
: 

 1
.

C
Q

C
 C

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 

2
.

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri

e
s
 

     

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 Y
T

D

N
o

n
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 s

p
e

ci
a

lt
ie

s
9

5
%

9
8

.7
9

%
9

8
.8

6
%

$
9

8
.8

2
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

N
o

. 
o

f 
fa

ili
n

g
 s

p
e

ci
a

lt
ie

s
0

0
0

1
0

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

In
co

m
p

le
te

 p
a

th
w

a
y

s
9

2
%

9
8

.6
9

%
9

8
.9

3
%

$
9

8
.6

9
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

N
o

. 
o

f 
fa

ili
n

g
 s

p
e

ci
a

lt
ie

s
0

0
0

1
0

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

O
v

e
r 

5
2

 w
e

e
k

 w
a

it
s

0
0

0
1

0
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

O
v

e
r 

4
0

 w
e

e
k

 w
a

it
s

1
0

$
1

M
a

y
-1

4

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 Y
T

D

N
o

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 w
a

it
 >

 6
 w

e
e

k
s

9
9

%
1

0
0

.0
0

%
1

0
0

.0
0

%
1

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 Y
T

D

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
re

a
ch

e
s

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 Y
T

D

U
rg

e
n

t 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
ca

n
ce

ll
e

d
N

o
t 

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
0

0
1

0
M

a
y

-1
4

R
e

fe
rr

al
 t

o
 t

re
at

m
e

n
t 

ac
ce

ss
 t

im
e

s

D
ia

g
n

o
st

ic
 w

ai
ts

M
ix

e
d

 s
e

x
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n

C
an

ce
lle

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s

Q
u

a
li

ty
 i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

T
h

r
e

sh
o

ld
C

u
r
r
e

n
t 

P
e

r
io

d
P

r
io

r
 P

e
r
io

d
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
P

e
r
io

d

D
e

li
v

e
r
e

d
 

C
u

r
r
e

n
t 

P
e

r
io

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
r
e

d
 Y

T
D

M
R

S
A

 c
a

s
e

s
0

0
0

1
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

C
 D

if
f 

c
a

s
e

s
2

0
0

1
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

N
e

v
e

r 
E

v
e

n
ts

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

S
Is

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

im
e

s
c
a

le
9

0
%

1
0

0
.0

%
9

6
.0

%
#

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

H
a

rm
 f

re
e

 c
a

re
9

5
%

9
2

.1
%

9
2

.3
%

$
Ju

n
-1

4
N

o
N

o

P
re

s
s
u

re
 U

lc
e

r 
P

re
v

a
le

n
c
e

0
5

.4
4

.6
$

Ju
n

-1
4

T
h

r
e

sh
o

ld
C

u
r
r
e

n
t 

P
e

r
io

d
P

r
io

r
 P

e
r
io

d
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
P

e
r
io

d

D
e

li
v

e
r
e

d
 

C
u

r
r
e

n
t 

P
e

r
io

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
r
e

d
 Y

T
D

M
a

jo
r 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
s

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

M
o

d
e

ra
te

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s

0
1

1
1

Ju
n

-1
4

N
o

N
o

M
in

o
r 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
s

0
2

2
1

Ju
n

-1
4

N
o

N
o

T
h

r
e

sh
o

ld
C

u
r
r
e

n
t 

P
e

r
io

d
P

r
io

r
 P

e
r
io

d
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
P

e
r
io

d

D
e

li
v

e
r
e

d
 

C
u

r
r
e

n
t 

P
e

r
io

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
r
e

d
 Y

T
D

F
ri

e
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 f
a

m
il

y
 t

e
s
t 

In
p

a
ti

e
n

t
7

5
N

o
t 

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
9

3
.9

#
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

sa
fe

ty

C
Q

C
 s

ta
tu

s

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

r
ie

n
c

e

62



E
R

 C
C

S
 1

 |
 C

Q
C

 S
ta

tu
s
 

5
1

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
  

 C
C

S
 h

a
s
 o

n
e
 m

o
d
e
ra

te
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 a
n
d
 t
w

o
 m

in
o
r 

C
Q

C
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
. 
 

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 m
o
d
e
ra

te
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 r
e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
n
u
rs

e
 s

ta
ff

in
g
 (

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 1

3
: 
S

ta
ff

in
g

) 
a
n
d
 a

 m
in

o
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 r
e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 C

C
S

 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 (

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 1

6
: 
A

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
).

  

 F
o
r 

th
e
 p

a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

s
 H

o
lly

 w
a
rd

 a
t 
H

in
c
h
in

g
b
ro

o
k
e

 H
o
s
p
it
a

l,
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 m
in

o
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 f
o
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 1

3
: 
S

ta
ff

in
g
. 
 

       T
h
e
 C

Q
C

 r
e
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
3
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 d

u
e
 t
o
 b

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
J
u
ly

. 
C

C
S

 h
a
s
 f

e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
o
rm

a
lly

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

C
G

 

a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 v

is
it
. 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
L

e
v

e
l 
o

f 
c
o

n
c
e
rn

 

1
3
: 

S
ta

ff
in

g
 

M
o
d
e
ra

te
 –

 H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

, 
M

in
o
r 

–
 H

o
lly

 w
a
rd

 

1
6
: 

A
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 q

u
a
li
ty

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 

M
in

o
r 

–
 H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

 

63



E
R

 C
C

S
 2

 |
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri

e
s
 

5
2

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
  

 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri
e
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
C

o
n
d
it
io

n
 9

  

•
D

is
tr

ic
t 
N

u
rs

in
g

 –
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 1

5
.0

7
.1

3
. 
C

C
S

 s
e
n
t 
C

C
G

 s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 s

ta
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
n

-c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 
w

it
h
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
 2

2
. 

C
Q

C
 r

e
p
o
rt

 p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 w

/c
 0

3
.0

3
.1

4
. 
 C

Q
C

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 2

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
n
o
n

-c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
; 
m

o
d
e
ra

te
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 le
v
e
ls

, 

m
in

o
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 w
it
h
 C

C
S

’s
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 &

 m
o
n
it
o
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
. 
 C

C
S

 h
a
v
e
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

 f
la

g
g

in
g

 t
h
a
t 
C

C
S

 a
re

 

fu
n
d
e
d
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 n

u
rs

in
g

 1
7
%

 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
v
e

ra
g

e
. 
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

 t
o
o
k
 p

la
c
e
 0

6
.0

3
.1

4
 a

n
d
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

t 

S
Q

P
R

E
 o

n
 1

3
.0

3
.1

4
 a

n
d
 1

0
.0

4
.1

4
. 
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
n
e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
is

 

n
o
w

 s
ig

n
e
d
. 
T

h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

th
a
t 
is

 c
o
n
s
ta

n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
re

 w
e
ll 

a
w

a
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 p
re

s
s
u
re

 is
s
u
e
s
 

o
n
 t
h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
. 
  
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 t
o
o
k
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g

 in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

h
e
n
 a

g
re

e
in

g
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
 w

o
u
ld

 f
o
c
u
s
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

g
ro

w
th

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
n
e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 C

C
S

 a
lm

o
s
t 
e
x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 o
n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
N

u
rs

in
g

. 
A

 C
Q

 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 w

a
s
 s

e
n
t 
o
n
 2

7
th
 M

a
y
 –

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
u
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
d
 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 D

N
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
. 
  
0
8
.0

7
.1

4
 u

p
d
a
te

: 
A

ll 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 h

e
ld

 a
n
d
 a

 p
a
p
e
r 

is
 b

e
in

g
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 f

o
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 a

t 
C

M
E

T
. 
A

 

s
e
p
a
ra

te
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 w
a
s
 h

e
ld

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ry

 r
a
is

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
N

u
rs

in
g

 

s
e
rv

ic
e
, 
C

C
S

 p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 a

 R
A

P
, 
th

e
 C

C
G

 a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
s
ta

ff
 v

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 w

a
s
 l
o
w

; 
b
u
t 
C

C
S

 w
e
re

 a
b
le

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

e
re

 d
o
in

g
 e

v
e
ry

th
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 r
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

o
u
ti
n
e
ly

 r
e

p
o
rt

in
g

 o
n
 

s
ta

ff
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 m
o
n
th

ly
. 
It

 w
a
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 a
g

re
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 C

Q
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

lo
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 c
lo

s
u
re

 l
e
tt

e
r 

w
a
s
 s

e
n
t 
to

 C
C

S
 o

n
 3

0
th
 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
4
. 

•
M

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 T

ra
in

in
g

 -
 C

C
S

 h
a
s
 f

a
ile

d
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
o
n
 s

ta
ff

 m
a
n
d
a
to

ry
 t
ra

in
in

g
. 
W

h
ils

t 
C

C
S

 h
a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
 a

 p
la

n
 

th
a
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o
, 
it
 i
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
 C

Q
 i
s
 t
o
 b

e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
. 
C

Q
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 2

0
th

 M
a
y
 –

 C
C

S
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

e
n
t 
in

 a
 R

A
P

. 
A

 

C
Q

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 h

e
ld

 a
t 
th

e
 b

e
g

in
n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

Q
R

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

 o
n
 1

2
th
 J

u
n
e
. 
0
8
.0

7
.1

4
 u

p
d
a
te

: 
A

t 
th

e
 C

Q
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 

h
e
ld

 o
n
 1

2
th
 J

u
n
e
 b

o
th

 C
C

S
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 C

C
G

 a
g

re
e
d
 a

 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 p

la
n
 w

it
h
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
9
5
%

 b
y
 t
h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

 I
t 
w

a
s
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

a
g

re
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
C

C
S

 w
o
u
ld

 s
u
p
p
ly

 a
n
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 R

A
P

 b
y
 2

0
 J

u
n
e
. 

C
C

S
 s

e
n
t 
th

is
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
c
c
e
p
te

d
 t
h
e
 R

A
P

. 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 b

e
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 f
u
tu

re
 C

Q
R

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
. 

 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 Q

u
e
ry

 N
o
ti
c
e
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
 2

9
 

•
P

a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

 O
T

: 
 E

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
ri
g

g
e
re

d
 b

y
 9

8
.1

0
%

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 1
8
 w

e
e
k
s
 i
n
 O

c
to

b
e
r.

  
A

 C
Q

U
IN

 i
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

w
h
ic

h
 i
t 
is

 h
o
p
e
d
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 a
lle

v
ia

te
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
n
 t
h
e
 t
ri

a
g

e
 a

s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 in

 A
p
ri
l 
d
ro

p
p
e
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

to
 8

1
.4

%
. 

T
h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 o

n
 a

 l
is

t 
to

 b
e
  
re

v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y
 C

C
S

/C
C

G
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

t 
C

Q
R

 a
n
d
 S

Q
P

R
E

 o
n
 1

2
th
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
4
. 
 

0
8
.0

7
.1

4
 u

p
d
a
te

: 
T

h
e
 S

Q
P

R
E

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

 f
o
r 

J
u
ly

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

o
s
tp

o
n
e
d
, 
th

is
 w

ill
 n

o
w

 b
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 A

u
g

u
s
t.

 

•
M

R
S

A
 T

e
s
ti
n
g

: 
E

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
ri
g

g
e
re

d
 b

y
 9

8
%

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 
T

h
is

 r
e
la

te
s
 t
o
 o

n
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 s

w
a
b
s
 w

e
re

 t
a
k
e
n
 a

n
d
 

s
e
n
t 
o
ff

 t
o
 P

e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g

h
 C

it
y
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l,
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 w

e
re

 r
e
tu

rn
e
d
 m

u
c
h
 l
a
te

r 
th

a
n
 n

o
rm

a
l.
 D

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 l
a
b
 

a
t 
P

e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g

h
 C

it
y
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
o
n
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
re

tu
rn

in
g

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 q

u
ic

k
ly

. 
 

•
P

a
rk

in
s
o
n
: 
E

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
ri
g

g
e
re

d
 b

y
 8

0
.2

0
%

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 1
8
 w

e
e
k
s
 i
n
 M

a
y
. 

T
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 o

n
e
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 b

re
a

c
h
 i
n
 M

a
y
. 

 

T
h
is

 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
w

a
s
 s

e
e
n
 o

n
 9

th
 J

u
n
e
. 
 T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 s

tr
e
tc

h
e
d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t
h
re

e
 v

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 t
e
a
m

, 
 w

e
 d

o
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
b
re

a
c
h
e
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
fe

w
 m

o
n
th

s
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 b

a
c
k
 u

p
 t
o
 f
u
ll-

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ff
 h

a
v
e
 u

n
d
e
rg

o
n
e
 a

n
 

in
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 
 T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
ru

it
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
 p

o
s
t 
b
y
 e

n
d
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
. 
  

 

64



C
P

F
T

 |
  

5
3

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
ro

fi
le

s
 c

re
a
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

: 

 1
.

R
T

T
 

2
.

C
Q

C
 S

ta
tu

s
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 n

o
te

, 
a
n
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
n
 I
A

P
T

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
in

 t
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 
       

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

N
o

n
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 s

p
e

ci
a

lt
ie

s
9

5
%

2
9

.0
3

%
4

0
.4

3
%

$
3

4
.7

3
%

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
N

o

N
o

. 
o

f 
fa

ili
n

g
 s

p
e

ci
a

lt
ie

s
0

1
1

1
2

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
N

o

In
co

m
p

le
te

 p
a

th
w

a
y

s
9

2
%

6
5

.4
6

%
6

5
.5

7
%

$
6

5
.4

6
%

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
N

o

N
o

. 
o

f 
fa

ili
n

g
 s

p
e

ci
a

lt
ie

s
0

1
1

1
2

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
N

o

O
v

e
r 

5
2

 w
e

e
k

 w
a

it
s

0
0

0
1

0
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

O
v

e
r 

4
0

 w
e

e
k

 w
a

it
s

0
0

1
0

M
a

y
-1

4

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
re

a
ch

e
s

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

P
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 e
n

te
re

d
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

fo
r 

P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
T

h
e

ra
p

y
6

0
%

8
7

.0
%

4
1

.0
%

#
6

4
.0

%
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

P
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

re
 m

o
v

in
g

 t
o

 r
e

co
v

e
ry

5
0

%
4

4
.0

%
5

2
.0

%
$

4
8

.0
%

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
N

o

IA
P

T

R
e

fe
rr

a
l 

to
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

a
c

c
e

ss
 t

im
e

s

M
ix

e
d

 s
e

x
 a

c
c

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n

Q
u

a
li

ty
 i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

N
e

v
e

r 
E

v
e

n
ts

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

S
Is

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

im
e

sc
a

le
9

0
%

9
2

.0
%

8
8

.0
%

#
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

H
a

rm
 f

re
e

 c
a

re
9

5
%

1
0

0
.0

%
1

0
0

.0
%

1
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

M
a

jo
r 

co
n

ce
rn

s
0

0
0

1
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

M
o

d
e

ra
te

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
N

o

M
in

o
r 

co
n

ce
rn

s
0

1
1

1
Ju

n
-1

4
N

o
N

o

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

sa
fe

ty

C
Q

C
 s

ta
tu

s

65



E
R

 C
P

F
T

 1
 |
 R

T
T

 

5
4

 

F
ig

 1
. 

 C
P

F
T
 s

p
e

c
ia

li
ti

e
s
 b

e
lo

w
 o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
n

 M
a

y
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 C
P

F
T

 f
a
ile

d
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 n

o
n

-a
d
m

it
te

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
o
m

p
le

te
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 in

 M
a
y
 w

it
h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
le

d
 c

h
ild

re
n
’s

 e
le

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
(2

9
.0

3
%

 a
n
d
 6

5
.4

6
%

 r
e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

).
 

 T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
fe

rs
 a

lm
o
s
t 
e
x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 H
e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n
 P

e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g

h
. 
T

h
e
 C

A
M

H
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 

h
it
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t.
  

 T
h
e
 C

C
G

 h
a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

 R
e
m

e
d
ia

l 
A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 w

it
h

 C
P

F
T

 t
o
 r

e
s
to

re
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t
o
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 9

0
%

 w
it
h
in

 1
8
 w

e
e
k
s
 

ta
rg

e
t 
b
y
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

re
a
 T

e
a
m

 t
h
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 

p
la

n
 i
s
 t

o
 g

e
t 
to

 t
h
is

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
A

u
g

u
s
t 
o
r 

s
h
o
rt

ly
 a

ft
e
rw

a
rd

s
. 
 

     

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

sp
e

ci
a

lt
ie

s 
N

o
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

 

%
 1

8
 w

k
 R

T
T

 

N
o

n
 A

d
m

it
te

d
 

1
 

In
co

m
p

le
te

 
1

 

66



E
R

 C
P

F
T

 2
 |
 C

Q
C

 S
ta

tu
s
 

5
5

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
  

 T
h
e
 C

Q
C

 v
is

it
e
d
 F

u
lb

o
u
rn

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
in

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
, 
fo

c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 M

u
lb

e
rr

y
 3

 a
n
d
 S

p
ri
n
g

b
a
n
k
 w

a
rd

s
. 
A

 m
in

o
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 w
a

s
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 f
o
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 7

: 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 u

s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
b
u
s
e
. 
C

P
F

T
 h

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 

C
Q

C
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

. 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
L

e
v

e
l 
o

f 
C

o
n

c
e
rn

 

7
: 

S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 u

s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
b

u
s
e
. 

 
M

in
o
r 

–
 F

u
lb

o
u
rn

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 

67



P
a
p

w
o

rt
h

 |
 1

 o
f 

2
 

5
6

 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

ve
m

e
n

t
Y

T
D

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 Y
T

D

A
d

m
it

te
d

 p
at

ie
n

ts
90

%
91

.3
2%

91
.8

9%
$

91
.6

0%
M

ay
-1

4
Ye

s
Ye

s

N
o

. o
f 

fa
ili

n
g

 s
p

ec
ia

lt
ie

s
0

1
1

1
2

M
ay

-1
4

N
o

N
o

N
o

n
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 s

p
e

ci
al

ti
e

s
95

%
99

.3
8%

99
.4

1%
$

99
.3

9%
M

ay
-1

4
Ye

s
Ye

s

N
o

. o
f 

fa
ili

n
g

 s
p

ec
ia

lt
ie

s
0

0
0

1
0

M
ay

-1
4

Ye
s

Ye
s

In
co

m
p

le
te

 p
at

h
w

ay
s

92
%

92
.1

5%
92

.9
6%

$
92

.1
5%

M
ay

-1
4

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

. o
f 

fa
ili

n
g

 s
p

ec
ia

lt
ie

s
0

1
1

1
1

M
ay

-1
4

N
o

N
o

O
ve

r 
52

 w
e

e
k 

w
ai

ts
0

0
1

#
0

M
ay

-1
4

Ye
s

Ye
s

O
ve

r 
40

 w
ee

k 
w

a
it

s
6

3
$

6
M

ay
-1

4

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

ve
m

e
n

t
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 Y
T

D

N
o

 p
at

ie
n

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 w

ai
t 

> 
6 

w
e

e
ks

99
%

99
.6

0%
99

.4
0%

#
M

ay
-1

4
Ye

s
Ye

s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

ve
m

e
n

t
Y

T
D

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 Y
T

D

31
 d

ay
 w

ai
t 

to
 f

ir
st

 d
e

fi
n

it
iv

e
 t

re
at

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

al
l

96
%

81
.2

5%
92

.8
6%

$
86

.6
7%

M
ay

-1
4

N
o

N
o

31
 d

ay
 w

ai
t 

fo
r 

su
b

se
q

u
e

n
t 

su
rg

e
ry

94
%

10
0.

00
%

80
.0

0%
#

90
.9

1%
M

ay
-1

4
Ye

s
N

o

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

ve
m

e
n

t
Y

T
D

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 Y
T

D

62
 d

ay
 w

ai
t 

to
 f

ir
st

 d
e

fi
n

it
iv

e
 t

re
at

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

al
l

85
%

66
.6

7%
87

.5
0%

$
78

.5
7%

M
ay

-1
4

N
o

N
o

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

ve
m

e
n

t
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 Y
T

D

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
re

ac
h

e
s

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Ye
s

Ye
s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

ve
m

e
n

t
Y

T
D

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 Y
T

D

U
rg

e
n

t 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
ca

n
ce

ll
e

d
N

o
t 

A
va

il
ab

le
2

3
#

5
M

ay
-1

4

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

ve
m

e
n

t
Y

T
D

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 Y
T

D

Em
e

rg
e

n
cy

 R
e

ad
m

is
si

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 3
0 

d
ay

s 
o

f 
d

is
ch

ar
ge

 -
 (

C
ru

d
e

 A
ge

 R
at

e
s)

 -
 C

C
G

N
o

t 
A

va
il

ab
le

2.
6%

2.
8%

#
2.

7%
M

ay
-1

4

R
e

fe
rr

al
 t

o
 t

re
at

m
e

n
t 

ac
ce

ss
 t

im
e

s

D
ia

g
n

o
st

ic
 w

ai
ts

31
 d

ay
 C

an
ce

r 
w

ai
ts

6
2 

d
ay

 C
an

ce
r 

w
ai

ts

M
ix

e
d

 s
e

x
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n

C
an

ce
lle

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s

E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 R

e
ad

m
is

si
o

n
s

68



P
a
p

w
o

rt
h

 |
 2

 o
f 

2
 

5
7

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
ro

fi
le

s
 c

re
a
te

d
, 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
: 

 1
.

C
a
n
c
e
r 

2
.

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri
e
s
 

   
          Q
u

a
li

ty
 i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 Y
T

D

M
R

SA
 c

a
se

s
0

0
0

1
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

C
 D

if
f 

ca
se

s
4

0
1

#
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

N
o

N
e

v
e

r 
E

v
e

n
ts

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

SI
s 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
im

e
sc

a
le

9
0

%
1

0
0

.0
%

1
0

0
.0

%
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

H
a

rm
 f

re
e

 c
a

re
9

5
%

9
9

.5
%

9
6

.6
%

#
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

P
re

ss
u

re
 U

lc
e

r 
P

re
v

a
le

n
ce

0
0

.5
2

.5
#

Ju
n

-1
4

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 Y
T

D

M
a

jo
r 

co
n

ce
rn

s
0

0
0

1
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

M
o

d
e

ra
te

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

M
in

o
r 

co
n

ce
rn

s
0

0
0

1
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

liv
e

re
d

 Y
T

D

Fr
ie

n
d

s 
a

n
d

 f
a

m
il

y
 t

e
st

 In
p

a
ti

e
n

t
7

5
8

2
.8

7
8

.1
#

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

P
at

ie
n

t 
sa

fe
ty

C
Q

C
 s

ta
tu

s

P
at

ie
n

t 
E

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce

69



E
R

 P
a
p

w
o

rt
h

 1
 |
 C

a
n

c
e
r 

 

5
8

 

F
ig

 1
. 
3
1
 d

a
y
 w

a
it

 t
o

 f
ir

s
t 

d
e
fi

n
it

iv
e
 t

re
a
tm

e
n

t 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 3
1
 d

a
y
 w

a
it
 t

o
 f
ir
s
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

P
a
p
w

o
rt

h
 f

a
ile

d
 t
h
e
 3

1
 d

a
y
 w

a
it
 t

o
 f
ir
s
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 (
8
1
.2

5
%

) 
in

 M
a
y
. 

 O
u
t 
o
f 
a
 t
o
ta

l 
o
f 
1
6
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
re

a
te

d
, 
th

e
re

 w
e
re

 3
 b

re
a
c
h
e
s
 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

•
1
 x

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
s
u
rg

ic
a
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 b

o
o
k
 i
n
 t
im

e
. 
 

•
2
 x

 p
la

n
n
e
d
 i
n
 t

im
e
 b

u
t 
c
a
n
c
e
lle

d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
o
r 

m
o
re

 u
rg

e
n
t 
c
a
s
e
. 

 6
2
 d

a
y
 w

a
it
 t

o
 f
ir
s
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

P
a
p
w

o
rt

h
 a

ls
o
 f

a
ile

d
 t
h
e
 6

2
 d

a
y
 w

a
it
 t

o
 f
ir
s
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 (
6
6
.6

7
%

) 
in

 M
a
y
. 

 O
u
t 
o
f 
a
 t
o
ta

l 
o
f 
3
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
re

a
te

d
, 
th

e
re

 w
a
s
 1

 b
re

a
c
h
 

b
ro

k
e
n
 d

o
w

n
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 •
C

a
n
c
e
lle

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 d

a
y
 o

f 
s
u
rg

e
ry

 d
u
e
 t
o
 n

o
 c

a
m

e
ra

s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 (
a
ls

o
 3

1
 d

a
y
 b

re
a
c
h
) 

•
P

a
ti
e
n
t 
h
a
d
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 c
a
n
c
e
lle

d
 d

u
e
 t
o
 P

E
, 
th

e
n
 t
o
o
k
 t
im

e
 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

to
 p

u
rs

u
e
 R

T
 o

r 
s
u
rg

e
ry

. 

  

F
ig

 2
. 
6
2
 d

a
y
 w

a
it

 t
o

 f
ir

s
t 

d
e
fi

n
it

iv
e
 t

re
a
tm

e
n

t 
 

70



E
R

 P
a
p

w
o

rt
h

 3
 |
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri

e
s
 

5
9

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri
e
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
C

o
n
d
it
io

n
 9

  

•
N

o
n
e
 r

a
is

e
d
 t
o
 d

a
te

 

 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 Q

u
e
ry

 N
o
ti
c
e
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
 2

9
 

•
N

o
n
e
 r

a
is

e
d
 t
o
 d

a
te

 

 

71



Q
E

H
 |
 1

 o
f 

2
  

6
0

 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

A
d

m
it

te
d

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

9
0

%
8

3
.8

3
%

8
5

.2
3

%
$

8
4

.5
3

%
M

a
y

-1
4

N
o

N
o

N
o

. 
o

f 
fa

il
in

g
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
ie

s
0

7
7

1
1

4
M

a
y

-1
4

N
o

N
o

N
o

n
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 s

p
e

ci
a

lt
ie

s
9

5
%

9
7

.1
0

%
9

7
.6

7
%

$
9

7
.3

8
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

N
o

. 
o

f 
fa

il
in

g
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
ie

s
0

3
1

$
4

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
N

o

In
co

m
p

le
te

 p
a

th
w

a
y

s
9

2
%

9
7

.3
5

%
9

7
.7

9
%

$
9

7
.3

5
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

N
o

. 
o

f 
fa

il
in

g
 s

p
e

c
ia

lt
ie

s
0

1
1

1
1

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
N

o

O
v

e
r 

5
2

 w
e

e
k

 w
a

it
s

0
0

0
1

0
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

O
v

e
r 

4
0

 w
e

e
k

 w
a

it
s

1
1

1
1

M
a

y
-1

4

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

N
o

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 w
a

it
 >

 6
 w

e
e

k
s

9
9

%
9

9
.2

0
%

9
8

.4
0

%
#

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

A
&

E
 w

a
it

s
T

h
re

sh
o

ld
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

P
ri

o
r 

P
e

ri
o

d
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
Y

T
D

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

W
it

h
in

 f
o

u
r 

h
o

u
rs

9
5

%
8

8
.8

9
%

9
3

.7
8

%
$

9
1

.5
2

%
Ju

n
-1

4
N

o
N

o

1
2

 h
o

u
r 

tr
o

ll
e

y
 b

re
a

c
h

e
s

0
0

0
1

0
Ju

n
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

A
m

b
u

la
n

ce
 H

a
n

d
o

v
e

r 
- 

A
rr

iv
a

l 
to

 c
le

a
r 

- 
6

0
 m

in
s

0
%

6
.9

%
3

.0
%

$
4

.3
%

Ju
n

-1
4

N
o

N
o

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

2
 w

e
e

k
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
u

rg
e

n
t 

ca
n

ce
r 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
9

3
%

9
6

.7
4

%
9

7
.4

0
%

$
9

7
.0

9
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

2
 w

e
e

k
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
b

re
a

s
t 

s
y

m
p

to
m

 r
e

fe
rr

a
ls

9
3

%
9

4
.1

9
%

9
6

.8
5

%
$

9
5

.7
7

%
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

3
1

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 t
o

 f
ir

st
 d

e
fi

n
it

iv
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

ll
9

6
%

1
0

0
.0

0
%

9
9

.0
6

%
#

9
9

.4
9

%
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

3
1

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
su

b
se

q
u

e
n

t 
su

rg
e

ry
9

4
%

1
0

0
.0

0
%

1
0

0
.0

0
%

1
1

0
0

.0
0

%
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

3
1

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
su

b
se

q
u

e
n

t 
d

ru
g

9
8

%
1

0
0

.0
0

%
1

0
0

.0
0

%
1

1
0

0
.0

0
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

3
1

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

r 
su

b
se

q
u

e
n

t 
ra

d
io

th
e

ra
p

y
9

4
%

-
$

-
M

a
y

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

6
2

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 t
o

 f
ir

st
 d

e
fi

n
it

iv
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

ll
8

5
%

9
1

.4
9

%
8

8
.9

8
%

#
9

0
.0

9
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

6
2

 d
a

y
 w

a
it

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 s

cr
e

e
n

in
g

 r
e

fe
rr

a
l

9
0

%
1

0
0

.0
0

%
1

0
0

.0
0

%
1

1
0

0
.0

0
%

M
a

y
-1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
re

a
ch

e
s

0
2

0
$

Ju
n

-1
4

N
o

N
o

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

U
rg

e
n

t 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
ca

n
ce

ll
e

d
N

o
t 

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
2

0
$

2
M

a
y

-1
4

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 R

e
a

d
m

is
si

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 3
0

 d
a

y
s 

o
f 

d
is

ch
a

rg
e

 -
 (

C
ru

d
e

 A
g

e
 R

a
te

s)
 -

 C
C

G
N

o
t 

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
2

6
.3

%
2

1
.8

%
$

2
4

.1
%

M
a

y
-1

4

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

Y
T

D
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

C
-S

e
ct

io
n

 R
a

te
s

2
2

%
2

4
.5

%
1

6
.7

%
$

2
0

.6
%

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
Y

e
s

R
e

fe
rr

a
l 

to
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

a
c

c
e

ss
 t

im
e

s

D
ia

g
n

o
st

ic
 w

a
it

s

2
 W

e
e

k
 C

a
n

c
e

r 
w

a
it

s

3
1 

d
a

y
 C

a
n

c
e

r 
w

a
it

s

6
2

 d
a

y
 C

a
n

c
e

r 
w

a
it

s

M
ix

e
d

 s
e

x
 a

c
c

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n

C
a

n
c

e
ll

e
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

 R
e

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s

M
a

te
rn

it
y

72



Q
E

H
 |
 2

 o
f 

2
 

6
1

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
ro

fi
le

s
 c

re
a
te

d
, 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 e

x
c
e
p

ti
o

n
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

: 
 1

.
R

T
T

  

2
.

A
&

E
 

3
.

H
C

A
I 
 

4
.

C
Q

C
 S

ta
tu

s
 

5
.

F
ri

e
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 

6
.

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri

e
s
 

 

   

Q
u

a
li

ty
 i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
M

e
a

n
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

P
ri

o
r 

P
e

ri
o

d
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t
P

e
ri

o
d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

S
H

M
I

1
1

.0
1

 

Y
e

a
r 

to
 S

e
p

-

1
3

N
o

N
o

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

M
R

S
A

 c
a

se
s

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

C
 D

if
f 

c
a

se
s

1
4

4
3

$
Ju

n
-1

4
N

o
N

o

N
e

v
e

r 
E

v
e

n
ts

0
0

0
1

Ju
n

-1
4

Y
e

s
Y

e
s

S
Is

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

im
e

sc
a

le
9

0
%

5
0

.0
%

0
.0

%
#

Ju
n

-1
4

N
o

N
o

A
c
ti

o
n

s 
fr

o
m

 P
a

ti
e

n
t 

sa
fe

ty
 a

le
rt

s 
c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t

o
 t

im
e

sc
a

le
1

0
0

%
N

A
 

A
p

r-
1

4
Y

e
s

Y
e

s

H
a

rm
 f

re
e

 c
a

re
9

5
%

9
4

.5
%

9
4

.1
%

#
Ju

n
-1

4
N

o
N

o

P
re

ss
u

re
 U

lc
e

r 
P

re
v

a
le

n
c
e

0
4

.3
7

.1
#

Ju
n

-1
4

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

M
a

jo
r 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
s

0
5

5
1

Ju
n

-1
4

N
o

N
o

M
o

d
e

ra
te

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s

0
3

3
1

Ju
n

-1
4

N
o

N
o

M
in

o
r 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
s

0
4

4
1

Ju
n

-1
4

N
o

N
o

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
P

ri
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
 

D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 Y

T
D

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 I

n
p

a
ti

e
n

t
7

5
6

1
.8

6
4

.1
$

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
N

o

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 A

&
E

0
5

3
.1

4
5

.6
#

M
a

y
-1

4

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 A

n
te

n
a

ta
l

7
5

6
2

.9
6

2
.5

#
M

a
y

-1
4

N
o

N
o

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 B

ir
th

7
5

6
9

.4
5

0
.0

#
M

a
y

-1
4

N
o

N
o

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 P

o
st

 n
a

ta
l 

7
5

6
4

.7
5

1
.9

#
M

a
y

-1
4

N
o

N
o

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 t
e

st
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

ro
v

is
io

n
7

5
6

6
.7

4
7

.4
#

M
a

y
-1

4
N

o
N

o

M
o

rt
a

li
ty

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

sa
fe

ty

C
Q

C
 s

ta
tu

s

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

ri
e

n
c

e

73



E
R

 Q
E

H
 1

 |
 R

T
T

  
 

6
2

 

F
ig

 1
. 

 Q
E

H
 s

p
e

c
ia

li
ti

e
s
 b

e
lo

w
 o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
n

 M
a

y
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 T
h
e
 T

ru
s
t 
a
g

g
re

g
a
te

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 f

o
r 

n
o
n
-a

d
m

it
te

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
o

m
p
le

te
 R

T
T

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 w

a
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 i
n
 M

a
y
 (

9
7
.1

%
 n

o
n
-a

d
m

it
te

d
, 
9
7
.3

5
%

 

in
c
o
m

p
le

te
),

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 T

ru
s
t 
d
id

 n
o
t 
m

e
e
t 
th

e
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 (
8
3
.8

3
%

).
 

 T
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

p
e
c
ia

lt
ie

s
 f

a
ile

d
 i
n
 M

a
y
: 

  A
d
m

it
te

d
  

E
N

T
 (

8
2
.5

%
),

 G
e
n
e
ra

l 
S

u
rg

e
ry

 (
6
6
.2

%
),

 G
y
n
a
e
c
o
lo

g
y
 (

8
3
.8

%
),

 O
th

e
r 

(7
8
.6

%
),

 P
la

s
ti
c
 S

u
rg

e
ry

 (
7
1
.4

%
),

 T
&

O
 (

7
1
.5

%
) 

a
n
d
 U

ro
lo

g
y
 

(7
2
.2

%
) 

 N
o
n
-A

d
m

it
te

d
 

G
e
ri
a
tr

ic
 M

e
d
ic

in
e
 (

9
4
.1

%
),

 N
e
u
ro

lo
g

y
 (

9
4
.7

%
),

 O
th

e
r 

(9
0
.6

%
) 

 In
c
o
m

p
le

te
 

C
a
rd

io
th

o
ra

c
ic

 s
u
rg

e
ry

 (
6
6
.7

%
) 

  
 

A
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q

u
e
ry

 w
a
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a

n
d
 Q

E
H

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 o

n
 9

th
  
M

a
y
 w

it
h
 a

 R
A

P
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 C

C
G

 d
id

 n
o
t 
a
c
c
e
p
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
is

 w
a
s
 e

s
c
a
la

te
d
 b

y
 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rf

o
lk

 C
C

G
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
. 
 A

 n
e
w

 R
A

P
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 b

u
t 
th

is
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 R

T
T

 p
la

n
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

o
b
ta

in
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fu

n
d
s
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

re
a
 T

e
a
m

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 m

o
re

 r
a
p
id

ly
. 

A
 b

id
 f

o
r 

fu
n
d
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A

re
a
 T

e
a
m

 w
it
h
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 in

 J
u
ly

, 
A

u
g

u
s
t 
a
n
d
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

s
p
e
c
ia

lt
ie

s
 e

x
c
e
p
t 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
S

u
rg

e
ry

 a
n
d
 T

&
O

 b
y
 t
h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

 F
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 h

e
ld

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 b
a
c
k
lo

g
. 
 P

ro
g

re
s
s
 o

n
 t
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 w

e
e
k
ly

 b
y
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rf

o
lk

 C
C

G
 a

s
 t
h
e

 c
o
-

o
rd

in
a
ti
n
g

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r.

 F
in

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 l
e
v
ie

d
 f

o
r 

A
p
ri
l 
a
n

d
 M

a
y
. 

 

      

%
 1

8
 w

k
 R

T
T

 

A
d

m
it

te
d

 
7
 

N
o

n
-a

d
m

it
te

d
 

3
 

In
co

m
p

le
te

 
1
 

74



E
R

 Q
E

H
 2

 |
 A

&
E

  
 

6
3

 

F
ig

 1
. 

 Q
E

H
 D

a
il

y 
A

&
E

 A
tt

e
n

d
s
 u

p
 t

o
 6

th
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
4

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 |
 

 Q
E

H
 f

a
ile

d
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 9

5
%

 t
a
rg

e
t 
in

 Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

1
, 
a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 

9
1
.6

%
. 
J
u
n
e
 a

ls
o
 f

a
ile

d
 a

t 
8
8
.8

9
%

 a
n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 u

p
 u

n
ti
l 

2
0

th
 J

u
ly

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 8

9
%

. 
  

 A
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q

u
e
ry

 w
a
s
 o

ri
g

in
a
lly

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 
th

e
 

T
ru

s
ts

 f
a
ilu

re
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 9

5
%

 i
n
 A

p
ri
l.
  
Q

E
H

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

q
u
e
ry

 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 o
n
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 
a
 r

is
e
 i
n
 A

&
E

 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
, 
a
v
e
ra

g
in

g
 1

4
%

 f
o
r 

C
&

P
 C

C
G

 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
a
n
d
 M

a
y
 

(b
u
t 
o
n
ly

 5
%

 f
o
r 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rf

o
lk

 C
C

G
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri
o
d

).
 

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 o
n
 t
h
e
 1

0
th
 J

u
ly

 a
 

jo
in

t 
in

v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 h

e
ld

 t
o
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 A

&
E

 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 w
ill

 r
e
p
o
rt

 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 U

rg
e
n
t 
C

a
re

 

B
o
a
rd

. 
 

 A
d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 4

 h
o
u
r 

b
re

a
c
h
 t
a
rg

e
t 
fo

rm
s
 a

 k
e
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
R

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 b

e
in

g
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
 b

y
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rf

o
lk

 

C
C

G
 w

h
ic

h
 o

u
r 

C
C

G
 i
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 t
o
. 
 

  

F
ig

 2
. 

 C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 A

&
E

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

t 
Q

E
H

 i
n

 2
0

1
4

/
1

5
 

75



E
R

 Q
E

H
 3

 |
 H

C
A

I 

6
4

 

F
ig

 1
. 

 Q
E

H
 M

R
S

A
 c

a
s
e

s
 (

u
p

 t
o

 e
n

d
 o

f 
Ju

n
e

) 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 M
R

S
A

 

Q
E

H
 h

a
d
 n

o
 c

a
s
e
s
 o

f 
M

R
S

A
 i
n

 M
a
y
. 

  C
 D

if
f 

3
 C

 D
if
fi
c
ile

 c
a
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 M

a
y
. 

 P
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta

 s
h
o
w

s
 t
h
a
t 
a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

4
 c

a
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 f

o
r 

J
u
n
e
. 

 C
 D

if
fi
c
ile

 a
t 
Q

E
H

K
L
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 a

s
 

th
e
 T

ru
s
t 
h
a
s
 e

x
c
e
e
d

e
d
 5

0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
tr

a
je

c
to

ry
 a

n
d
 i
s
 

a
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
b
re

a
c
h
in

g
 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 o

f 

1
4

. 

F
ig

 2
. 

 Q
E

H
 C

 D
if

f 
c

a
s
e

s
 (

u
p

 t
o

 e
n

d
 o

f 
Ju

n
e

) 
 

76



E
R

 Q
E

H
 4

 |
 C

Q
C

 S
ta

tu
s
 

6
5

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 T
h
e
 C

Q
C

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
a
n
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

t 
Q

E
H

K
L
 i
n
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
3
 a

n
d
 r

a
is

e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
. 
A

 R
a
p
id

 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 t

e
a
m

, 

w
h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t

h
e
 C

Q
C

 a
n
d
 N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d
, 
c
a
rr

ie
d
 a

 s
e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 A

u
g

u
s
t 
2
0
1
3
. 
T

h
e
 f

in
a
l 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n

 r
e
p
o
rt

 

s
h
o
w

e
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
. 
 

 Q
E

H
K

L
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 h

a
s
 5

 m
a
jo

r 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 f
o
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 2

: 
C

o
n
s
e
n
t 
to

 c
a
re

 a
n
d
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t,
 7

: 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

, 
1
3
: 
S

ta
ff

in
g
, 
1
4
: 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 w
o
rk

e
rs

 a
n
d
 1

6
: 
A

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
. 

T
h
e
 C

Q
C

 s
e
rv

e
d
 w

a
rn

in
g

 n
o
ti
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

la
s
t 
fo

u
r 

o
f 
th

e
s
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 
 

 T
h
e
re

 a
re

 3
 m

o
d
e
ra

te
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
, 
fo

r 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 5

: 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

 n
u
tr

it
io

n
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
, 

6
: 
C

o
o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 2

1
: 

R
e
c
o
rd

s
, 
a
n
d
 4

 m
in

o
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
, 
fo

r 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 1

: 
R

e
s
p
e
c
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 u

s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
4
: 
C

a
re

 a
n
d
 w

e
lf
a
re

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 u

s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
9
: 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 a

n
d
 1

7
: 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

. 
 

 T
h
e
 C

Q
C

 s
ta

rt
e
d
 a

n
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

t 
Q

E
H

K
L
 o

n
 1

 J
u
ly

 2
0
1
4
. 

                Q
E

H
K

L
 i
s
 m

a
k
in

g
 g

o
o
d
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C

Q
C

 i
s
 a

s
s
u
re

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 

th
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 d
a
te

. 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
L

e
v

e
l 
o

f 
c
o

n
c
e
rn

 

2
: 

C
o

n
s
e
n

t 
to

 c
a
re

 a
n

d
 t

re
a
tm

e
n

t 

7
: 

S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 u

s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
b

u
s
e

 

1
3
: 

S
ta

ff
in

g
 

1
4
. 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 

1
6
: 

A
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 q

u
a
li
ty

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 

M
a
jo

r 

W
a
rn

in
g
 N

o
ti
c
e

 

W
a
rn

in
g
 N

o
ti
c
e

 

W
a
rn

in
g
 N

o
ti
c
e

 

W
a
rn

in
g
 N

o
ti
c
e
 

 

5
. 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 n
u

tr
it

io
n

a
l 
n

e
e
d

s
 

6
: 

C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 

2
1
: 

R
e
c
o

rd
s

 

M
o
d
e
ra

te
  

1
: 

R
e
s
p

e
c
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 i

n
v

o
lv

in
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 u

s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

 

4
: 

C
a
re

 a
n

d
 w

e
lf

a
re

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 u

s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

 

9
: 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
m

e
d

ic
in

e
s

 

1
7
: 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 

M
in

o
r 

 

77



E
R

 Q
E

H
 5

 |
 F

ri
e
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 F
a
m

il
y
 

6
6

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
 

 T
h
e
 F

F
T

 i
n
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
s
c
o
re

 h
a
s
 f

a
lle

n
 t
o
 6

2
 i
n
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
4
. 
T

h
e
 

A
&

E
 s

c
o
re

 h
a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 r

a
te

 in
 

th
is

 a
re

a
 i
s
 f

a
lli

n
g

. 

 T
h
e
 T

ru
s
t 
is

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 F

F
T

 a
t 
b
o
th

 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l a
n
d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
le

v
e
l.
 

  R
e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 F

ri
e
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
m

ily
 T

e
s
t 
fo

r 
m

a
te

rn
it
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 b

e
lo

w
. 

  

  

F
ig

 1
. 

 F
ri

e
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 F
a

m
il

y 
N

e
t 

P
ro

m
o

te
r 

(I
n

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

) 
- 

Q
E

H
 

F
ig

 2
. 

 F
ri

e
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 F
a

m
il

y 
N

e
t 

P
ro

m
o

te
r 

(A
&

E
) 

- 
Q

E
H

 

Q
u

e
st

io
n

  
S

co
re

  
T

e
st

 S
co

re
 a

cr
o

ss
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 

A
n

te
n

a
ta

l 
6

2
.9

 
6

7
 

B
ir

th
 

6
9

.4
 

7
7

 

P
o

st
 n

a
ta

l 
6

4
.7

 
6

5
 

P
o

st
 n

a
ta

l c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 
6

6
.7

 
7

7
 

78



E
R

 Q
E

H
 6

 |
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri

e
s
 

6
7

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 |
  

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
Q

u
e
ri
e
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
C

o
n
d
it
io

n
 9

 

•
R

T
T

 1
8
 w

e
e
k
s
–
 L

a
te

s
t 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q

u
e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 o

n
 8

 J
u
ly

. 
S

u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
d
 t
e
m

p
o
ra

ri
ly

 b
y
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

la
n
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 a

ll 

o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 is

s
u
e
s
 o

n
 1

8
 w

e
e
k
s
 b

y
 e

n
d
 o

f 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
n
 J

u
ly

, 
A

u
g

u
s
t,

 a
n
d
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
 

w
it
h
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
th

is
 p

la
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 A

re
a
 T

e
a
m

. 
W

e
e
k
ly

 P
T

L
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 t
o
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rf

o
lk

 C
C

G
. 
 A

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

b
e
in

g
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
fo

r 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
S

u
rg

e
ry

 a
n
d
 T

&
O

 b
a
c
k
lo

g
. 
 

•
A

&
E

 4
 h

o
u
r 

b
re

a
c
h

–
 A

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q

u
e
ry

 w
a
s
 o

ri
g

in
a
lly

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 o

n
 2

2
 M

a
y
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 
th

e
 T

ru
s
ts

 f
a
ilu

re
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 9

5
%

 i
n
 A

p
ri
l.
  

Q
E

H
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q

u
e
ry

 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 o
n
 1

9
 J

u
n
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 
a
 r

is
e
 i
n
 A

&
E

 a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
, 
a
v
e
ra

g
in

g
 1

4
%

 f
o

r 
o
u
r 

C
C

G
 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
a
n
d
 M

a
y
 (

b
u
t 
o
n
ly

 5
%

 f
o
r 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rf

o
lk

 C
C

G
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
).

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

1
0

th
 J

u
ly

 a
 j
o
in

t 
in

v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 h

e
ld

 t
o
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 t
h

e
 A

&
E

 a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 w
ill

 r
e
p
o
rt

 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 U

rg
e
n
t 
C

a
re

 B
o
a
rd

. 

A
d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 4

 h
o
u
r 

b
re

a
c
h
 t
a
rg

e
t 
fo

rm
s
 a

 k
e
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
R

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 b

e
in

g
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
 b

y
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rf

o
lk

 C
C

G
 

w
h
ic

h
 o

u
r 

C
C

G
 i
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 t
o
. 
 

•
C

a
n
c
e
r 

6
2
 d

a
y
 w

a
it
 –

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q

u
e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 o

n
 1

9
 M

a
y
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 b

re
a
c
h
e
s
 o

f 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 in
 Q

4
 o

f 
2
0
1
3
/1

4
 (

7
8
.8

%
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
ta

rg
e
t 
o
f 

8
5
%

).
 R

A
P

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 Q

E
H

 o
n
 1

1
 J

u
ly

 a
t 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

. 
C

C
G

 r
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 R

A
P

 b
y
 2

2
 J

u
ly

 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 Q

E
H

. 

•
M

ix
e
d
 S

e
x
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 –

 Q
E

H
 t
o
 s

h
a
re

 r
e
v
is

e
d
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 R

A
P

 b
y
 C

Q
R

M
 o

n
 1

3
 A

u
g

u
s
t 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 b

y
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

. 

•
H

o
m

e
 B

ir
th

 –
 O

ri
g

in
a
lly

 r
a
is

e
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 b

y
 Q

E
H

. 
Q

E
H

 s
e
rv

e
d
 n

o
ti
c
e
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

n
 2

8
 

M
a
rc

h
. 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 Q

E
H

 d
is

c
u
s
s
in

g
 n

e
x
t 
s
te

p
s
. 

•
S

tr
o
k
e
 /
 T

IA
 –

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q

u
e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 o

n
 1

3
 J

u
n
e
. 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 h
e
ld

 o
n
 1

0
 J

u
ly

. 
Q

E
H

 t
o
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 R

A
P

 f
o
r 

“S
ta

y
 

o
n
 S

tr
o
k
e
 U

n
it
” 

a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 n
o
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
T

IA
 d

a
ta

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d

. 

•
C

D
IF

F
 –

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q

u
e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 o

n
 9

 A
p
ri
l 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 Q
E

H
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
to

ta
l 
o
f 
3
9
 (

th
re

s
h
o
ld

 o
f 
1
9
).

 R
A

P
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 Q

E
H

 b
e
in

g
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 t
o
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 d
e
ta

il 
re

q
u

ir
e
d
 b

y
 2

5
 J

u
ly

. 
 

•
D

ia
g

n
o
s
ti
c
 6

 w
e
e
k
 w

a
it
 –

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
q

u
e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 9

 J
u
ly

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 b

re
a
c
h
 o

f 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 in
 M

a
y
 (

9
8
.4

%
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
ta

rg
e
t 
o
f 
9
9
%

).
 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 h
e
ld

 o
n
 1

0
 J

u
ly

. 
Q

E
H

 t
o
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 f
o
rm

a
l r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 in
d
ic

a
ti
n
g

 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 t
a
k
e
n
. 
 

     

79



80

This page is intentionally left blank



Public 
Key Decision - No 

 

 
 

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
Title/Subject Matter: Report on the ShapeYourPlace Huntingdonshire web site 

annual update (1 April 2013 – 31 March 2014) 
 

 
Meeting/Date: COMT 18 August 2014 
 Overview & Scrutiny (Social Wellbeing) 2 September 2014 
  
Executive Portfolio: Councillor T Sanderson 
 
Report by: Head of Community 
 
Ward(s) affected: All Wards 
 

 
Executive Summary:  
 
Members of the Overview & Scrutiny (Social Wellbeing) Panel at the meeting held on 
the 3rd September 2013 considered a report of the performance of the ‘Shape Your 
Place Huntingdonshire’ website for the period 1st July 2012 to 30th June 2013. In 
considering the report, Members requested that Officers report annually on the 
performance of the ‘Shape Your Place Huntingdonshire’ site. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): 
 
 

• Members acknowledge the continued value for money that the ShapeYourPlace 
Huntingdonshire system provides and endorses the Huntingdonshire District 
Council’s continued subscription to this system. 
 

• Members consider the further amalgamation of the ShapeYourPlace 
Huntingdonshire sites from the existing 6 sites, to 4 sites – Huntingdon, St Ives, 
St Neots, and Rural Huntingdonshire.  

 

Agenda Item 5

81



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank 
 

82



 

1. Background 
 
1.1. Members of the Overview & Scrutiny Social Wellbeing Panel at the meeting held 

on the 3 September 2013, requested officers report on the annual performance of 
the ShapeYourPlace Huntingdonshire web site. 

 
2. Introduction 
 
2.1. ShapeYourPlace Huntingdonshire went live in July 2012 with 7 sites across the 

District: 
 

• Huntingdon; 

• North Huntingdonshire; 

• Ramsey; 

• Sawtry; 

• St Ives; 

• St Neots; and 

• West Huntingdonshire. 
 
2.2. The vision for ShapeYourPlace Huntingdonshire is to provide an online 

engagement tool acting as a one-stop access point for public services thus 
complementing other engagement tools used by the authority. It is a platform for 
open and democratic conversations which local people can influence and it 
operates 365 days of the year. 

 
2.3. Residents do not have to know who can resolve their issues; ShapeYourPlace 

directs issues to the right organisation. Partners in Huntingdonshire, in addition to 
the District Council, who are committed to responding within the agreed time 
limits, are: 

 

• Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service; 

• Cambridgeshire Constabulary; and 

• Cambridgeshire County Council. 
 
2.4. Many other organisations respond to residents’ queries through ShapeYourPlace 

e.g. 
 

• Town & Parish Councils; 

• Anglian Water Authority; 

• Stagecoach; and the 

• Environment Agency. 
 
2.5. Following a review of the service take up of the ShapeYourPlace 

Huntingdonshire undertaken during 2013-14, from the 1st April 2014 the West 
Huntingdon site has been amalgamated with the Sawtry site. 

 
3. Methodology 
 
3.1. ShapeYourPlace has 3 parts: 

 

• Issues raised by residents are sent to the relevant partners for a response 
on the site within 10 working days with County and District Councilors and 
Town/Parish Clerks alerted when an issue affects their patch so they can 
join in the discussion if they want; 
 

• Comments on issues and blog posts; and 

83



• Blog posts by residents and partners raising ideas, publicising events, 
highlighting community consultations and mounting campaigns. 

 
3.2. All posts are moderated before publication to ensure they do not breach the 

Terms of Use. 
 
4. Performance Data 
 
4.1. Performance information from the ShapeYourPlace Huntingdonshire system is 

provided by Cambridgeshire County Council as the system managers.  
 

4.2. Visitors 
 
4.2.1. 25682 different people visited the ShapeYourPlace Huntingdonshire sites 

compared to 15707 in the previous year an increase of 63%. Each person is 
counted once, no matter how many times they visit the site. Huntingdonshire has 
a population of 171000 this represents an increase from approximately 9% to 
15% of the resident population.  

 
4.3. Visits 
 
4.3.1. 48661 visits were made to the ShapeYourPlace Huntingdonshire sites compared 

to 33930 in the previous year an increase of 43%. Visits are the number of times 
an individual person visits the sites so one unique visitor will make any number of 
visits. 

 
4.4. Issues raised 
 
4.4.1. 163 issues were raised on the ShapeYourPlace Huntingdonshire website during 

the period 1st April 2013 to 31st March 2014, as summarised in the table below, 
this is an increase on the 127 issues raised in the previous 12 months. 

 
  

Month Huntingdon 

North 

Hunts Ramsey Sawtry St Ives 

St 

Neots 

West 

Hunts 

April 13 6 1 1 0 3 1 0 

May 13 4 2 0 0 3 1 0 

June 13 7 0 0 1 7 2 0 

July 13 6 0 1 3 1 0 0 

August 13 7 0 1 1 3 2 0 

September 

13 3 0 2 0 4 0 0 

October 13 9 4 0 0 4 4 1 

November 

13 6 7 1 1 1 3 0 

December 13 2 0 1 1 9 2 0 

January 14 5 1 1 1 4 2 1 

February 14 6 1 0 0 0 4 0 

March 14 3 1 0 0 2 3 0 

Total 64 17 8 8 41 24 2 

 
 

84



4.4.2. The main issues raised by residents during the year, were clustered around, 
planning, parking, and the maintenance of verges, hedges etc. Huntingdonshire 
District Council is required to respond to all messages left within 10 working days.  

 

5. Value for Money and Finance 
 
5.1. Data published by the Society of Information Technology Management (SOCITM) 

demonstrates the significant savings that can be obtained by encouraging 
channel shift for Council transactions, as below: 

 

Engagement Channel Average cost 
per transaction 

Face to face £14 

Telephone (direct to Council) £5 

Telephone (through call centre) £4 

Interactive voice response (IVR) 20p 

Self Service 20p 

Web 17p 

 
5.2. Considering the 163 issues that were raised during 2013-14 the cost of providing 

a face to face transaction for this service would have been £2282, compared with 
the cost of £27.71 for providing the interaction via the ShapeYourPlace 
Huntingdonshire website, representing a saving of £2254.29 in transaction costs. 
 

5.3. The ShapeYourPlace Huntingdonshire website provides a 24 hour access point 
for customers to log requests with Huntingdonshire District Council, the cost of 
this provision is difficult to estimate but have clear links with the Huntingdonshire 
District Council Corporate Plan 2014-2016 through the strategic themes of 
‘working with our communities’ and ‘ensuring we are a customer focused and 
service led Council’ 

 
5.4. The cost of providing the ShapeYourPlace Huntingdonshire system during 2013-

14 was £3500, made up of annual costs of £500 per site. For 2014-15, with the 
amalgamation of West Huntingdonshire and Sawtry sites the cost reduces to 
£3000 per annum. 

 
5.5. The cost of providing the ShapeYourPlace Huntingdonshire system could be 

further reduced by amalgamating the North Huntingdon, Ramsey & Sawtry sites. 
This would leave the system with four ShapeYourPlace sites – Huntingdon, St 
Ives, St Neots, and Rural Huntingdonshire. This amalgamation would not impact 
on the effectiveness of the sites, but would provide budget savings of £1000 per 
annum at the current subscription rates. 

 
6. Other ShapeYourPlace sites 
 
6.1. In addition to the 7 ShapeYourPlace Huntingdonshire sites that existed in 2013-

14, reducing to 6 sites from 1st April 2014, there are: 
 

• 4 Fenland sites that went live in October 2010 and May 2011 

• 5 East Cambridgeshire sites that went live in April 2012 

• Cambridge City site that went live June 2013 

• South Cambridgeshire site that went live June 2013 
 
6.2. Cambridgeshire County Council, Cambridgeshire Constabulary, and 

Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service being an integral part of the all County 
sites. 

85



 
 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER 
 
Name: Dan Smith – Community Manager 
Tel No. 01480 388377 

86



Public 
Key Decision - No 

 

 
 

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
Title/Subject Matter: CORPORATE PLAN - PERORMANCE REPORT 
 
Meeting/Date: SOCIAL WELL-BEING 2nd SEPTEMBER 2014 

ECONOMIC WELL-BEING 4TH SEPTEMBER 2014 
ENVIRONMENTAL WELL–BEING 9TH SEPTEMBER 2014 
CABINET 11th SEPTEMBER 

  
  
Executive Portfolio: Cllr JASON ABLEWHITE AND RELEVANT EXECUTIVE 

COUNCILLORS 
 
Report by: POLICY AND PERFORMANCE MANAGER 
 
Ward(s) affected: All  
 

 
Executive Summary:  
 
The purpose of this report is to brief Members on progress against the key activities 
identified in the Council’s Corporate Plan for 2014/15 for period 1st April to 30th June 
2014 
 
Each of the Corporate Plan’s strategic themes have been allocated to an Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel, as follows: 
 
Social Well Being –                Working with our Communities 
Economic Well – Being –       A strong local economy and 
                                                Ensuring we are a customer focused and service lead                    

council     
Environmental Well- Being -  Enable sustainable growth 
 
 
Recommendation(s): 
 
Members are recommended to consider progress made against key activities and   
performance data in the corporate plan 
 
Members are asked to approve the change in Performance Indicator as stated in 3.4. 

Agenda Item 6

87



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank 
 

88



 

1. PURPOSE 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to present to Members performance management 

information on the Council’s Corporate Plan for 2014/15  
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Council’s Corporate Plan was adopted by Council in April 2014. This is a 

two year plan and outlines its own priorities and its role in supporting the 
shared ambition for Huntingdonshire. The plan sets out what the Council aims 
to achieve in addition to our core statutory services.  

 
3. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
 
3.1 Members of the Overview & Scrutiny Panels have an important role in the 

Council’s Performance Management Framework and the process of regular 
review of performance data has been established. It is intended that Members 
should concentrate their monitoring on the strategic themes and associated 
objectives to enable them to adopt a strategic overview while building 
confidence that the Council’s priorities are being achieved  

 
3.2 Progress against Corporate Plan objectives is reported to Chief Officers 

Management Team quarterly on a service by service basis. A progress report 
from each Division includes performance data in the form of a narrative of 
achievement against each Key Action in the Corporate Plan and progress for 
each Performance Indicator those services contribute towards. 

 
3.3 Overview and Scrutiny Panels will receive the appropriate quarterly 

performance reports, ordered by strategic theme. These will include 
performance data in the form of a narrative of achievement against each Key 
Action in the Corporate Plan and progress for each relevant Performance 
Indicator within each theme. 

 
3.3 Cabinet will receive a quarterly performance report for each of the Corporate 

Plan strategic themes including all performance indicator data. 
 
3.4 It has been advised that a Performance Indicator in the Corporate Plan cannot 

be measured sufficiently enough, as the work is not undertaken by HDC staff, 
but by the shared HIA service and as such an alternative Performance 
Indicator has been suggested.  It is asked that the measure of “time taken 
from first visit to completion of work on Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG) with a 
value of over £1,000 (weeks)” is replaced by “average time (in weeks) 
between date of referral to practical completion for minor jobs up to £10,000”. 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Performance Management reports  
 
The Council’s Corporate Plan 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER 
Howard Thackray, Corporate Policy & Performance Manager 

(  (01480) 388035 

 

89



90

This page is intentionally left blank



 

STRATEGIC THEME - WORKING WITH OUR COMMUNITIES 

Period April to June 2014 

 

Key to status 

 

J  Progress is on track K  Progress is within 

acceptable variance  
L  Progress is behind 

schedule 

? Awaiting progress 

update 

n/a Not applicable to state 

progress 

 

Summary of progress for Key Actions 

 

J  Progress is on track K  Progress is within 

acceptable variance  
L  Progress is behind 

schedule 

? Awaiting progress 

update 

n/a Not applicable to state 

progress 

 8   4   1      

 

Target dates do not necessarily reflect the final completion date. The date given may reflect the next milestone to be reached. 

 

Summary of progress for Corporate Indicators 

 

J  Progress is on track K  Progress is within 

acceptable variance  
L  Progress is behind 

schedule 

? Awaiting progress 

update 

n/a Not applicable to state 

progress 

 4       1   

 

WE WANT TO: Create safer, stronger and more resilient communities 

 

Status Key Actions for 2014/15 Target date Portfolio 

Holder 

Head of 

Service 

Progress  - April to June 2014 

JJJJ  Manage the implementation of the joint 

CCTV service with Cambridge City 

June 2014 Cllr Howe Eric Kendall Legal agreement signed by both Councils, new service 

started 2/6/14. Work to new network on track to meet 

the target date for a joint CCTV control room on the 1
st
 

July 2014.   

 

LLLL  Increase the use of fixed penalty notices 

(FPN) for littering 

 

March 2015 Cllr Tysoe Eric Kendall No litter FPNs served as yet. Discussions with 

Enforcement Officers as they have concerns in respect of 

doing this work. 

 

JJJJ  Manage the Community Chest to pump 

prime projects to build and support 

Decisions 

made July 

Cllr 

Sanderson 

Jayne Wisely Community development:- 2014/15 allocation meeting 

scheduled for 30 June all organisations awarded funds for 

9
1



community development. 2014 projects must deliver the projects within 12 months of 

award. Details available end of July. 

 

JJJJ  Deliver diversionary activities for young 

people 

Monitoring 

reports 

complete 

Mid Oct 14 

 

 

Cllr Howe 

(for 

commercial 

activities) 

Jayne Wisely Community development: Sports and Active Lifestyles 

Team:- 

• Deliver 28 free activity roadshows for age groups 5 to 

11 years between 24 July and 2 September. Details 

available end of September. 

• Street Sports activities for age groups 13 to 19 years 

3 evenings per week (term time only). Details 

available every 3 months.   

 

KKKK  Review our current partnership 

commitments to deliver value for 

money and alignment with corporate 

priorities 

 

March 2015 Cllr 

Ablewhite 

Adrian 

Dobbyne 

A project brief setting out the scope and outcomes for 

this project will be prepared by Quarter 2. 

 

WE WANT TO: Improve health and well-being 

 

Status Key Actions for 2014/15 Target date Portfolio 

Holder 

Head of 

Service 

Progress  - April to June 2014 

JJJJ  Investigate the business case for 

incentivising the private rented sector 

to take housing needs clients. 

Ongoing Cllr Dew Andy Moffat It is unlikely that given the current buoyancy of the 

private rented sector and lack of tenancies available 

within Local Housing Allowance rates that the Council 

would be able to offer sufficient levels of incentives to 

encourage landlords to work with the Council.  Where 

opportunities do exist the Rent Deposit/Rent In Advance 

scheme or Town Hall Lettings Agency are used as 

incentives.   

 

JJJJ  Review the current arrangements for 

commissioning temporary 

accommodation 

Ongoing 

 

Cllr Dew Andy Moffat The Council is working on a project with one of its 

housing association partners to provide an additional 17 

units of accommodation (across two schemes) that will 

reduce the need to use B&B as first stage temporary 

accommodation. It is hoped that this project will deliver 

in the autumn 2014. 

 

JJJJ  Support healthy lifestyle through the Ongoing Cllr Dew Andy Moffat Development Management: 

9
2



provision of open space on new 

developments 

Open space is being negotiated where relevant in line 

with the Local Plan policy.   

 

JJJJ  Carry out a review of the Disabled 

Facilities Grants (DFG) programme 

July 2014 Cllr Dew Andy Moffat Housing Strategy: 

Report prepared on the shared Home Improvement 

Agency service after 2 years of operation, for O&S on 8
th

 

July and Cabinet on 17
th

 July.  Part of this review included 

the future requirement for DFG funding. 

 

JJJJ  Enable a new extra care scheme to be 

built to meet needs in St Ives and in 

Ramsey 

 Cllr Dew Andy Moffat Housing Strategy: 

St Ives: 

Langley Court has been decanted of residents.  Luminus 

are in the process of negotiating the contract for the new 

build.  The planning application is nearing determination.  

The loan awaits the council’s specialist consultant’s 

support and these two issues affecting the critical path of 

the project plan should be resolved over the next few 

months. 

 

Ramsey: 

County Council have reiterated revenue support for this 

project.  A site has been identified and the building is 

being designed taking comments from planning officers, 

housing health and social care officers into account.  A 

capital bid and a planning application are likely to follow 

in Autumn 2014 for start on site in 2015 and completion 

in 2016/17. 

 

KKKK  Reduce fuel poverty and improve health 

by maximising the number of residents 

taking up the grant funded ‘Action on 

Energy ‘scheme 

March 2015 Cllr Tysoe Eric Kendall Target - 400 Home Energy assessments undertaken in 

homes in Huntingdonshire by 31
st

 March 2015. 

Progress – Action on Energy scheme now fully 

operational, 78 Home Energy undertaken in 

Huntingdonshire Homes during the first quarter.  

Confident that target of 400 assessments will be reached.  

 

 

  

9
3



WE WANT TO: Empower local communities 

 

Status Key Actions for 2014/15 Target date Cabinet 

Member 

Lead Officer Progress  - April to June 2014 

KKKK  Support community planning including 

working with parishes to complete 

parish plans 

 Cllr 

Ablewhite 

Jayne Wisely Initial meeting with group of Parish Council taken place, 

focus of next Parish Council localism event co-sponsored 

by HDC now happened. 

 

KKKK  Review control and management of 

Council assets 

January 2015 Cllr Gray Jayne Wisely Property & Estate Management: - an ongoing process 

with two main priorities – 1) establishes a reliable / 

efficient asset database, which can provide accessible 

information to multi-disciplinary teams and assist good 

asset management.  2) Review current practice and 

develop 5yr planned maintenance schemes for the 

estates – to reduce the total cost of repairs and 

maintenance.  

 

  

9
4



Corporate Performance and Contextual Indicators 

 

Key to status 

 

J  Progress is on track K  Progress is within 

acceptable variance  
L  Progress is behind 

schedule 
? Awaiting progress 

update 

n/a Not applicable to state 

progress 

 

Performance Indicator 

 

Full Year  

2013/14 

Performance 

 

Quarter 1 

2013/14 

Performance 

 

Quarter 1 

2014/15 

Target 

 

Quarter 1 

2014/15 

Performance 

 

Quarter 1 

2014/15 

Status 

 

Annual 

2014/15 

Target 

 

Forecast 

Outturn 

2014/15 

Performance 

Predicted 

Outturn 

2014/15 

Status 

Number of missed bins per 

100,000 households 

 

Aim to minimise 

48.5 ? 50 50 JJJJ  48 N/A N/A 

Comments:  Switch to CRM from HEAT, data collection methods are currently being reviewed. 

Percentage of household waste 

recycled or composted 

 

Aim to maximise 

57.45% 59.98% 60% 61.39% JJJJ  57.8%   

Comments:  Only includes April & May as Junes figures not yet available 

 

% of food establishments in the 

district that are broadly compliant 

with food hygiene law 

 

Aim to maximise 

94.94% 93.76% 85% 95.29% JJJJ  N/A N/A N/A 

Comments: 

 

Number of Disabled Facilities 

Grants (DFG) completed 

 

Aim to maximise 

238 27 

 

29 29 JJJJ  N/A N/A N/A 

Comments: Q1 completions are always low following the peak in Q4 of the preceding year.  A vacancy within the HIA’s surveying team may impact on this PI.  

This is being raised with the HIA shared service and their resources are being redeployed to help manage workloads. 

 

9
5



Time taken from first visit to 

completion of work on Disabled 

Facilities Grants (DFG) with a value 

over £1,000 (weeks) 

 

Aim to minimise 

   ? ?    

Comments: To minimise is difficult to complete.  HDC staff do not undertake this work and so we do not routinely measure this PI as it relates to the performance 

of the shared HIA service. An alternative PI measure has been proposed and is included in the covering report for approval. 

 

 

9
6



 

1 
 

 
HEALTH COMMITTEE: MINUTES:   
 
Date:  Thursday 10th July 2014 
 
Time:   2.00 p.m. to 5.00 p.m. 
 
Present:  Councillors Bourke, P Brown, Dent, Frost, Giles, Jenkins, Nethsingha, 

Orgee, Sales, Schumann, Scutt, Smith and Wisson 
  
 Councillor Carter, Huntingdonshire District Council 

Councillor Ellington, South Cambridgeshire District Council 
  
Apologies:  Councillors Clapp and Rylance 
   Councillor Roberts, Cambridge City Council 
 
 
24. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

There were no declarations of interest. 
 
25. MINUTES 19TH JUNE 2014 
 
 It was resolved to approve the minutes 
 
26. PETITIONS 
 
 No petitions were received 
 
27. HEALTHCARE PUBLIC HEALTH ADVICE SERVICE TO CAMBRIDGESHIRE AND 

PETERBOROUGH CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP (CCG): 2013/14 ANNUAL 
REPORT AND 2014/15 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

 
 Officers introduced the Healthcare Public Health Advisory Service (HPHAS) annual 

report and Memorandum of Understanding.  The HPHAS is a mandated statutory public 
health service to be provided by upper tier local authorities.  Its role is to provide an 
advisory service to the CCG, with decision-making responsibility remaining with the 
CCG.  Staff time put into the service follows the benchmark in national Department of 
Health guidance, and consists of the equivalent of two  full time public health consultant 
posts: plus supporting analytical and research officer time.    

 
 In response to member questions, officers explained that discussions were being held 

with the CCG about a process for dealing with a situation where the benchmarked 
capacity could be insufficient to respond to the level of demand for advice from the 
CCG.  

 
 Members suggested that Section 8 of the Memorandum of Understanding on dispute 

resolution should include a statement that all avenues for reaching a resolution would 
be explored before going to independent mediation. Members requested that future 
reports on this topic include a list of acronyms. 

Agenda Item 7

97



 

2 
 

 It was resolved:  
 

a) To note the 2013/14 annual report of the Cambridgeshire County Council  (CCC) 
Local Authority Healthcare Public Health Advice Service to the CCG 

b) To approve the 2014/15 memorandum of understanding between CCC and the 
CCG. 

 
28.  SMOKING CESSATION SERVICES: EFFICACY AND COST EFFECTIVENESS 
 
 The report which was submitted in response to a request by the Committee, provided 

an overview of the smoking cessation service, evidence of its impact and cost-
effectiveness, and how it was responding to the challenges it faced in reducing smoking 
prevalence, including in the North of the County.  

 
 The following points were made in discussion:  
 

• Estimated smoking prevalence figures were taken from the integrated household 
survey, and were based on a sample of the general population across a district.  
They therefore did not identify any differences between localities or population 
groupings within a district.  The high prevalence in Fenland was linked to the social 
and economic profile of the population.   It was noted that the estimated smoking 
prevalence figures for Fenland had a very wide confidence range – between 23.4% 
and 35.7% of the population, and the lower limit of the confidence range was still 
above the national average.    
 

• Members commented that a higher proportion of the funding for smoking cessation 
than at present should be invested in Fenland, in line with the higher smoking 
prevalence.  Officers noted that smoking cessation services provided by GPs in 
Fenland, and core services such as training were not fully reflected in the 
breakdown of funding for the different districts.  More investment in smoking 
cessation in Fenland was planned, which included a wide range of interventions, 
some of which were starting in 2014/15.  The need to address the wider 
environmental factors associated with smoking, such as lower education and lower 
income and rural isolation, and to work with communities, was recognised.  

 

• There was a high prevalence of smoking among migrant workers, and the public 
health team were working with Fenland District Council and the Rosmini Centre to 
reach this grouping.   
 

• The cost-per-quit figures use a national benchmark, which excludes the cost of 
pharmacotherapy.  Officers were reviewing their analysis of the costs of the service.  

 

• Cambridgeshire’s smoking cessation performance was comparable to that of other 
local authority areas with a similar profile. 

 

• The point at which councils would know that they had succeeded in reducing 
smoking prevalence as far as they could had not yet been identified.    

• Members commented that the prevalence of smoking outside Hinchingbrooke 
Hospital was detrimental to the campaign to stop people smoking. Officers noted 
that the public health team were discussing with the hospital how it could develop its 

98



 

3 
 

policy on smoking on the site. It was suggested that members raise this issue when 
they had a liaison meeting with Hinchingbrooke. 

 

• The availability of e-cigarettes had reduced the number of people using the Camquit 
service.  Officers explained that there was as yet no firm evidence as to the safety of 
e-cigarettes, the extent to which they helped people give up smoking, or whether 
they led people to start smoking.  This was currently being researched nationally.   

 

Members requested more information on the impact of the reduction in the numbers 
using smoking cessation services on the cost-per-quit figures, for Cambridgeshire 
and nationally.  Specifically members asked that officers provide cost-per-quitter 
figures for previous years to make meaningful comparison possible. 
 
It was noted that the financial impact of smoking on the wider economy was far 
greater than the cost of providing the smoking cessation service.   
 

• As 90% of smokers start before the age of 19, prevention work among young people 
was key. The public health team had some school-based programmes, including 
Kick Ash, and smoking was also covered in the Personal, Social and Health 
Education (PSHE) programme in schools.  There was a need to create an 
environment of understanding of the dangers of smoking, including among young 
people.   

 
 It was resolved to note the report. 
 
29. CONSULTATION ON THE INTRODUCTION OF REGULATIONS FOR 

STANDARDISED PACKAGING OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS 
 
 Officers presented the draft Council response to a national Department of Health 

consultation on the introduction of regulations for standardised packaging of tobacco 
products.  The proposals, which are based on evidence, aimed to reduce the likelihood 
of young people taking up smoking, which is highly addictive, by making packs less 
attractive to children.   

 
 The standardised packs would be olive green and of a standard size, with health 

messages prominently displayed, and the brand name shown in a pre-designed format.   
 
 The regulations would also apply to imported tobacco products sold in the UK  
 
 Members commented that: 
 

• The response should state more clearly the range of disadvantaged groups that 
were particularly vulnerable to smoking initiation, such as children and young 
people, including young women, some people with disabilities and people with 
mental health issues.  

 

• It was suggested that e-cigarettes should be included in the plain packaging 
initiative, as there was a genuine issue around the normalisation of smoking. 

 
 

99



 

4 
 

It was resolved:  
 
To approve the response to the consultation, with the inclusion of the following: 

• A more comprehensive list of the disadvantaged groups who are particularly 
vulnerable to smoking initiation 

• A suggestion that the Government consider standardised packaging for e-cigarettes. 
 
30.  FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE REPORT – MAY 2014 
 
 The report set out the latest finance and performance information for public health for 

the 2014/15 financial year up to the end of May 2014.    
 
 Officers noted that the figures for the overall position showed a negative variance in 

expenditure under some budget headings.  This reflected the fact that some invoices 
from the 2013/14 financial year had not yet been received.  The position would be 
clearer by the time of the next report.  

 
 It was resolved to note the report. 
 
31. FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE REPORT – OUTTURN 2013/14  
  
 The report set out the final outturn finance and performance information for public 

health for 2013-14.  While performance had been on or above target in some areas, 
such as the provision of Long Acting Reversible Contraception (LARC), and the health 
trainer service, performance in relation to health checks and smoking cessation were 
areas of concern.  The end of year underspend of £749k in the Public Health directorate 
was the result of underperformance in these two areas, recruitment delays, and 
provision for financial risks that had not materialised.  There were also underspends in 
the public health grant allocations to other directorates. All the underspends would be 
carried forward to 2014/15 within the relevant services.  

 
 Members asked whether the targets should be reduced, or replaced by a combination 

of lower targets and stretch targets, in view of the fact that performance was below 
target in a number of areas.  It was also noted that targets generally became more 
difficult to meet over time. Officers responded that they did not wish to reduce the 
targets for health checks or for smoking cessation, as performance had been better in 
the past.  The impact of e-cigarettes on uptake of the smoking cessation service might 
however need to be taken into account when setting targets in future.  

 
 It was resolved to note the report. 
 
32. SERVICE COMMITTEE REVIEW OF THE BUSINESS PLAN 
 
 The report provided an overview of the context and process for the 2015-16 Business 

plan for public health, which included savings that had been identified in relation to GP 
Health Inequalities, Community Sexual Health, Public Health Intelligence external costs, 
and Weight management services.    

 The procurement of the weight management services would be reported to the 
September Committee meeting.  

 

100



 

5 
 

 The Chairman commented that there had been a suggestion from Cambridgeshire 
Community Services NHS Trust that the procurement of the weight management 
service be delayed pending the outcome of the Clinical Commissioning Group’s 
procurement of older people’s healthcare services.  Officers explained that the service, 
which was currently delivered by a number of agencies, was not primarily for older 
people, but would cover children and adults of all ages. The intention was to provide a 
community based service, and equalise provision across the county.  

 
 It was resolved that:  
 
 Officers work with members of the Health Committee to develop more detailed 

proposals for presenting to the Health Committee on 11th September and 16th October 
2014. 

 
33. CORPORATE RISK REGISTER: UPDATE 
 
 The report set out the Council’s risk management policy and procedure, and the public 

Health Directorate Corporate Risk Register.  Officers explained that the risks, their 
probability and impact, and actions to mitigate these, were identified through 
consideration of the evidence and reviewed quarterly by the public health management 
team.   

 
 Members commented that the scores for Risk 1 “Failure to reduce health inequalities, 

particularly in the north of the County” appeared too low in view of the fact that health 
inequalities within the county remained high.    

 
 It was resolved that:   

 
Officers review the risk score in relation to failure to reduce health inequalities, 
particularly in the north of the County.   

 
34. DEVELOPMENT OF SHARED PUBLIC HEALTH PRIORITIES 
 
 The report summarised the process for developing shared priority outcomes for public 

health in a strategic way across the work of the Council, to inform business planning for 
2015/16.   While the Health Committee has delegated responsibility for public health, 
much of the delivery sits with other Council committees. Examples include the role of 
Economy, Transport and Environment in promoting walking and cycling, or the work of 
the Learning Directorate.    

 
 The Health Committee had previously identified public mental health, the public health 

impact of transport and access, and addressing health inequalities as important areas, 
and this would be fed into the discussion with other directorates.  
  
Members commented that:  
 

• There should be clear links to the above priorities in the business plan, and it should 
be clear how they relate to future reports to the Committee on specific issues such 
as smoking cessation 

.  

101



 

6 
 

• The cost-effectiveness of specific public health proposals should be made clear in 
the business plan. 

 
Officers noted that although levels of physical activity were low in Fenland, much of the 
Council’s infrastructure spend on encouraging walking and cycling was in Cambridge 
and the south of the County.  
 
It was resolved to:  
 

• Endorse the proposed approach to development of shared priority outcomes for 
public health 

• Request that a report with more detailed proposals was brought to Health 
Committee on 11th September 2014. 

 
35. COMMISSIONING OF OLDER PEOPLE’S HEALTHCARE AND ADULTS 

COMMUNITY SERVICES:  OUTCOME OF CONSULTATION  
 

 The following officers attended for this item: 
 
 Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) 
   Jessica Bawden, Director of Corporate Affairs 
   Matthew Smith, Programme Lead, Older People 
   Dr Arnold Fertig, Clinical Lead, Older People 
   Susan Last, Assistant Director Public Engagement 
 
 The main purpose of the CCG’s consultation was to test out the outline proposals from 

the bidders for the service, who could amend their proposals in the light of the 
consultation response.  There were now three shortlisted bidders, who had received 
previous interim consultation feedback reports, and were due to submit their final 
proposals by the end of July.  These would be evaluated during August.  

 
 Officers summarised the themes, issues and recommendations arising from the 

consultation, which were set out in the CCG report.  They highlighted that mental health 
had come through as a strong theme.  Bidders were also being asked to take into 
account the recommendations from the 2013 review of delayed discharge and 
discharge planning undertaken by the previous Adults Wellbeing and Health Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee (AWHOSC).   

 
 The CCG proposed that further work was carried out with the Committee’s 
Commissioning of Older People’s Healthcare Working Group to enable them to verify 
that bidders had taken the consultation responses into account.  The CCG found the 
involvement of the working group very helpful in testing their processes. 
 
Councillors expressed concern about the late circulation of the large volume of papers, 
which meant that not all Committee members had time to read the content.  In future 
they would like to receive written feedback from working groups to which specific 
functions had been delegated.  The Chairman offered to hold an additional meeting of 
the Committee to discuss the reports if members considered it appropriate.  

 

102



 

7 
 

 The Chairman reported that the working group had met and looked at the CCG’s draft 
response in detail.   The working group felt that the CCG’s recommendations had taken 
account of the AWHOSC consultation response, which had included the main 
recommendations from the delayed discharge review.   In particular, the CCG 
recommendations included: 

  

• a request that the bidders take into account the previous committee’s member-led 
review on delayed discharge. 

• a 24/7 single point of access, which was popular with the public 

• a stronger commitment on mental health, which was a major area of concern for the 
public and the Committee  

• a recognition of the need to avoid a predatory or loss leader bid, and to rigorously 
test the realism of any bids, as requested by the committee 

• a recognition of the importance of the contract being as transparent as possible, 
with a recommendation that performance information is made publicly available.  

• a response to public concerns about data protection 

• a recognition of the need to ensure that there was adequate capability within the 
CCG to interpret and make use of complex clinical and patient flow data to manage 
the contract effectively.   

 
The CCG had also responded to the working group’s request for a spreadsheet which 
would put on the record what changes had taken place as a result of the consultation.   

 
The following points were made in discussion 

 

• Members suggested that all bidders be asked if they were willing to submit to public 
processes such as Freedom of Information requests and the Ombudsman, as 
private sector organisations were not required to do so.   

 

• There was a process of escalation included in the contract if there was a 
performance issue, with a sequence ranging from a warning through to termination 
of the contract.  The CCG considered that the contract management process was 
robust.    

 
A proportion of the payment under the contract was linked to achievement of the 
outcomes.   

 

• Members commented that the CCG had taken into account their concerns about 
sustainability in relation to finances and delivery.  

 

• Officers and representatives of both the County and District Councils were involved 
in the procurement process through the programme board, and were included in a 
wider stakeholder grouping.  

 

Members requested a seminar on the procurement of older people’s services, which 
would be open to all members.  

 
 
 
 

103



 

8 
 

It was resolved that: 
 

The Health Committee Commissioning of Older People’s Healthcare working group:   

• work with the CCG to ensure that the bidders have taken the former Adults 
Wellbeing and Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee and public consultation 
responses into account   

• make a written report of its findings to the Committee on 11th September.  
 

36. LOCAL HEALTH ECONOMY – 5 YEAR STRATEGIC PLAN 
 

 Dr Fiona Head, Consultant in Public Health, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG 
attended for this item.   

 
 The report summarised the main issues contained in the Cambridgeshire and 

Peterborough health system blueprint which had been submitted to NHS England and 
the process for developing the 5 year strategic plan for the local health economy.  The 
Health and Wellbeing Board was currently involved in the process, and the Committee 
might consider it as a scrutiny item once the strategic plan had been further developed.  

 
 Members commented that future reports should include a glossary.  
 
 It was resolved to note the report 
 
37.  LIFEWORKS AND COMMUNITY PERSONALITY DISORDER SERVICE 

CONSULTATION  
 

a) Proposals and update 
 

Neil Winstone, Divisional Nurse Lead, Community Division, Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough NHS Foundation Trust (CPFT) introduced the report, which updated 
members on the consultation that CPFT was undertaking on proposals for the  
Personality Disorder Services provided by CPFT, which ran between 4th June and 14th 
July 2014.    
 
Agreement had been reached with the protesters at the Lifeworks premises in Tenison 
Road, Cambridge and the sit-in had ended on 7th July. The agreement consisted of two 
parts: provision of the Lifeworks service in Cambridge for a period of 5 years, and that 
service users, CPFT and others would develop a joint proposal for future funding to 
take to commissioners.  There was a detailed project plan, and a stakeholder event in 
early August was being considered.     

  
 In response to member concerns about whether it was intended to extend the Lifeworks 

programme throughout the county in the long-term, Mr Winstone clarified that although 
the agreement only affected Cambridge, it was hoped that the joint proposal would 
extend the most valuable aspects of Lifeworks.  CPFT wanted a more equitable service 
across Cambridgeshire and Peterborough.  

 
With reference to paragraph 3.1 of the report, the Chairman clarified that the agreement 
to continue the provision of the Lifeworks service in Cambridge would not involve 
additional resourcing from the CCG, . CPFT and the CCG had both provided the 

104



 

9 
 

Chairman with emails confirming that this was the case.  A bid for additional funds 
would be made if it was decided to try to provide a more comprehensive Lifeworks-type 
service county wide.  
 
b) Health Committee Working Group Report  

 
The working group had met with Neil Winstone and Pam Peters, Consultant, 
Personality Disorder Service to discuss issues and questions arising from the 
proposals.  It was awaiting a written reply from CPFT to a number of outstanding 
questions before it submitted its consultation response.   These included 
 

• The clinical evidence base for providing users with a 12–week preparatory 
Mentalisation Based Therapy (MBT) treatment, when 70% of them will not receive 
the full 18-month MBT programme, and greater clarity about what these users 
would receive instead  

• A clear illustration of the referral and treatment pathway, including timescales  

• A clear account of what support was available to those discharged from the service 
 
Mr Winstone agreed to extend the consultation deadline to enable the working group to 
respond when it had received CPFT’s reply to its questions.  
 
The working group would circulate its response to the Committee.  
 
It was resolved to note the reports 
 

38. IMPLEMENTATION OF PROPOSALS FOR LIVER METASTASES SURGERY: 
WORKING GROUP 

 
 The Committee was asked to nominate up to three members to a joint working group 

with Norfolk and Suffolk County Councils to follow up issues arising from NHS 
England’s changes to the provision of surgery for liver metastases.  This followed a 
local resolution meeting which had taken place on 2nd April 2014 between the former 
Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee which had examined the proposals and 
NHS England.   

 
 It was resolved to: 
 

Nominate Councillors Ashcroft, Dent and Jenkins to a joint working group with Norfolk 
and Suffolk County Councils to examine issues arising from NHS England’s changes to 
the provision of surgery for liver metastases. 

 
39. HEALTH COMMITTEE AGENDA PLAN AND WORK PROGRAMME 
 
 The report brought together member suggestions from discussion at previous 

Committee meetings, Spokes meetings, and the training seminar on 19th June.  It 
included suggested Committee priorities and approach, and proposed liaison 
arrangements with NHS bodies.  

  
 
 

105



 

10 
 

Members commented that: 
 

• The information request on mental health provision for people in prison should 
include a request for clarification on the respective responsibilities of the agencies 
concerned 

• The suicide prevention strategy should include provision for people who attempt 
suicide; this can have a particular impact on women.     

• Local members should be invited on visits to NHS organisations 

• Planning and public health was an important issue, particularly in the current 
environment of growth. This included ensuring that GP surgery provision was 
addressed in new developments 

• Working groups should feed back to the Committee systematically and in writing  
 

It was suggested that the agenda plan include scrutiny of CPFT’s performance and 
forward plan after the mental health working group had met with the CCG and CPFT. 

 
It was resolved to: 
 
a) Agree the Health Committee priorities and approach and the arrangements for 

liaison with NHS organisations 
b) Request officers to bring delivery dates for the health inequalities elements of the 

Committee priorities to the Committee meeting on 11th September 
c) Add planning and public health to the list of Committee priorities   
d) Agree the forward agenda plan with the addition of the following items to the agenda 

for 11th September:    Development of Shared Public Health priorities; Outcome of 
Lifeworks and Community Personality Disorder Service consultation;   
Commissioning of Older People’s Healthcare and Adult Community Services; and 
the role of the Health Committee in relation to the transfer of responsibility for 
commissioning the health visitor service.  

e) Establish a working group to examine and comment on emerging mental health 
plans and strategies, including the CCG overall mental health strategy, the public 
mental health strategy, and the suicide prevention strategy, consisting of Councillors 
Bourke, P. Brown, Orgee, Sales, Scutt, Smith and South Cambridgeshire District 
Councillor  Ellington 

f) Establish a working group to promote closer working between the Health 
Committee, Economy and Environment Committee, and Highways and Community 
Infrastructure Committee, consisting of Councillors Bourke, P Brown, Frost, Giles, 
Jenkins, Orgee, Nethsingha, Schumann and Wisson. 

g) Establish a working group to liaise with Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG 
consisting of Councillors Bourke, Orgee, Schumann, South Cambridgeshire District 
Councillor Ellington and Huntingdonshire District Councillor Carter.  

h) Arrange for the working groups to report back to the Committee in a systematic way.    
 

40. HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD FORWARD AGENDA 
 
 It was resolved to note the report. 
 
  
  
          Chairman 

106



July 2014 

Issue 8 

Continued overleaf... 

Older People’s Programme - Update 8  
Foreword 

July 2014 is a month of milestones for the Older People’s Programme. At the beginning of July we 

published the results of the Proposals to Improve Older People’s Healthcare and Adult Community 

Services public consultation. At the end of July, shortlisted bidders in the procurement process are 

expected to submit their detailed proposals (full solutions) for delivering integrated older people’s 

healthcare and adult community health services. 

Both are the culmination of months of work and input from a very large number of people, including the 

many residents who gave up their time to give us their views on the CCG’s vision and initial proposals 

for improving healthcare that the shortlisted bidders in the procurement put forward. This feedback will 

not only help the bidders improve the proposals they have put forward, but will aid the CCG in buying 

high quality services designed around the needs of our patients. 

Views expressed during the consultation show strong support for the reasons for change and the CCG’s 

vision for delivering more joined-up older people’s healthcare and adult community services. However 

some concerns were raised and a number of recommendations have been made for the bidders to take 

into account as they put together their full solutions. You can read more on pages two and three. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank all the people and organisations who took the time to 

respond to the consultation. I would also like to thank colleagues from our Local Commissioning Groups 

(LCGs) and partner organisations for their work over the last few months on the Outcomes Framework, 

the dialogue with bidders and, in anticipation, the work they will do evaluating the bids once the final 

proposals have been submitted. 

Dr Arnold Fertig  

CCG Older People’s Programme Clinical Lead  

1 

107



July 2014 

Issue 8 

Start date moved to ensure patient safety 

Concerns were raised during the consultation that turnaround timescales were too tight between the 
appointment of the preferred bidder (the decision on preferred bidder is expected to be made in        
September) and the start of the contract. 

The CCG’s Governing Body has agreed to change the service start date from January 2015 to April 
2015 to ensure patient safety during the transition.  

To help a smooth transition, a Transition Steering Group with the CCG’s current community provider, 
Cambridgeshire Community Services (CCS) NHS Trust, has been set up.  

CCS staff teams and union representatives also met with bidders in June enabling CCS staff to ask the 
shortlisted bidders about their proposals and give their feedback on the proposals. 

�

Strong support for joined-up healthcare

Strong support for the reasons for change and the CCG vision to       
deliver more joined-up older people’s healthcare and adult community 
services was received through the public consultation. 

Nearly 3,000 views and opinions were received between 17 March 
and 16 June 2014. 

• 80% of respondents to the questionnaire said they were supportive 
of the reasons for change 

• 87% supported the CCG’s vision for improved community and out 
of hospital services 

• 88% agreed the CCG’s vision will be successful in achieving the 
goal that more patients are supported to remain independent. 

The full report is available on the Proposals to Improve Older People’s 
Healthcare and Adult Community Services public consultation page 
found on www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk (http://
www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/have-your-say/older-
people-and-adult-community-services.htm) 

For more information on Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG’s Older People’s Programme, 

please visit www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/pages/older-peoples-programme

2 

108



July 2014 

Issue 8 

Continued overleaf… 

Specific details of the recommendations made can be found on the Proposals to Improve Older       

People’s Healthcare and Adult Community Services public consultation page on the CCG’s website 

www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk in the attachments Agenda Item 02.1 Response to 

Consultation Cover and Agenda Item 02.1 – End of consultation report. (See page two for web link) 

Public consultation: Key messages from public feedback 

The CCG has asked shortlisted bidders to respond to the key messages local people fed back through 
the consultation by giving further details in their more detailed and final proposals (full solutions), to be 
submitted at the end of July, on how they will: 

• take into account local needs, particularly: 

♦ differences in population between Peterborough and Cambridgeshire  

♦ delivery of services in more rural areas such as Fenland  

♦ service provision on the borders of the CCG’s catchment area (Royston in Hertfordshire 

and Oundle and Wansford in Northamptonshire) 

• work with GPs 

• work with local authorities to deliver joined-up working between health and social care  

• ensure telephone callers to a 24/7 single point of access service will get through quickly and get a 

‘rapid and effective’ response  

• work with the existing 111 service, other telephone access and the ambulance service  

• make sure mental health professionals are involved, including when patients needing these      

services are in hospital  

• store data securely in a single electronic record system and ensure it is used properly (information 

governance)  

• work with voluntary organisations  

• focus on preventative care, particularly addressing problems of social isolation that older people 

can experience  

• improve access to specialist nurses and 24-hour support for patients at the end of their life, and 

their carers. 

3 

109



July 2014 

Issue  8 

Public consultation:  

Concerns on types of provider 

Concerns were raised during the consultation 

about the implications, particularly on staff,  of 

possibly commissioning a non-NHS provider. 

In response, the shortlisted bidders have been 

asked to set out in detail in their full solutions 

how they will: 

• increase staff satisfaction 

• recruit and retain staff 

• build on current levels of training 

• prepare new staff for their roles 

• develop the organisation as a whole 

• engage with staff. 

The CCG will ensure that: 

• the service specification is robust 

• processes for holding the Lead Provider (the 

consortium/organisation awarded the       

contract) to account are clearly defined 

• performance information is publically       

available 

• the Lead Provider supplies information to 

partner organisations. 

�

What happens next? 

Bidders for the contract are expected to submit their 
detailed proposals (full solutions) for improving 
services at the end of July. 

There are now three shortlisted bidders: 

• Care for Life (Care UK with Lincolnshire 

Community Health Services NHS Trust, and 
Norfolk Community Health & Care NHS Trust)  

• Uniting Care Partnership (Cambridgeshire and 

Peterborough NHS Foundation Trust with 
Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation 
Trust)  

• Virgin Care Ltd.  

Accord Health (Interserve with Provide, formerly 
Central Essex Community Services, and North Essex 
Partnership Foundation Trust as Mental Health Lead) 
withdrew  from the procurement process in June.

Once the detailed proposals have been received, 
they will be evaluated by a large team of evaluators 
including clinicians from all the LCGs, patients, 
carers, CCG representatives and experts on a range 
of subjects including work force, estates and IT.  

A decision on a preferred bidder  is expected to be 
made in September. 

�

For more information on Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG’s Older People’s Programme, visit  

www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/pages/older-peoples-programme 

4 

110



CURRENT ACTIVITIES 

 

STUDY 
 

OBJECTIVES PANEL STATUS TYPE 
 

Great Fen To monitor the 
developments in respect 
of the Great Fen.  
 

Environmental Well-
Being 

The Project Collaboration 
Agreement has been 
renewed for a further 5 year 
period. Site visit to be 
arranged with an invitation 
being extended to the 
Economic well-Being Panel.  
 

Whole Panel. 

Flood Prevention within 
the District 

To investigate flood 
prevention arrangements 
in the District and the 
impact of flooding on 
associated local policy 
developments. 

 

Environmental Well-
Being  

Representatives from the 
Environment Agency 
delivered a presentation on 
flood risk management 
within Huntingdonshire. A 
scoping report was 
considered by the Panel in 
April 2014 and a Working 
Group was appointed. The 
Chief Executive and Clerk 
to the Middle Level 
Commissioners delivered a 
presentation to the Panel’s 
June 2014 meeting to 
outline their role with flood 
alleviation in the District. 

Whole Panel. 

Our Role in Supporting the 
Prosperity and Vitality of 
the Market Towns. 

To be determined at the 
November meeting 
following a presentation by 
an expert witness. 

Economic Well-Being Following a debate at the 
Council meeting in April, Mr 
W Grimsey has been invited 
to address the September 
meeting Panel on his vision 
for the future of the High 
Street. The content of the 
presentation will then be 
used to develop and scope 
a study in this subject.  All 

Whole Panel 

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 8

1
1
1



Members of the Council will 
be invited to attend. 
 

Waste Collection Policies To assist the Head of 
Operations and Executive 
Member for Operations & 
Environment with 
reviewing waste collection 
policies in relation to the 
collection points for 
wheeled bins/sacks and 
remote properties (farms 
and lodges). 
 

Environmental Well-
Being 

First meeting of Working 
Group held on 24th June 
2014. Further meeting to be 
held in two months’ time to 
consider the outcome of the 
survey work being 
undertaken by the 
Operations Division on 
affected properties and 
various other matters. 

Working Group 

Litter Policies and 
Practices (to include 
graffiti removal) 

To be determined 
following receipt of 
scoping information. 

Environmental Well-
Being 

Head of Operations to 
address Panel on the 
Council’s litter policies and 
practices – to include graffiti 
removal. Report anticipated 
at October 2014 meeting. 
 

Whole Panel 

Project Management 
Arrangements 

To be determined. Economic Well-Being Briefing on work of the 
Corporate Project 
Management Board to be 
provided to September 
meeting. Post project 
reviews of Huntingdon 
Multi-Storey Car Park and 
St Ivo One Leisure to be 
submitted to October 
meeting. 

Whole Panel 

 

1
1
2



Panel Date Decision Action Response Date for 
Future 
Action 

 

 
 
 
 

5/04/11/ 
2/10/12/ 
5/03/13/ 
1/04/14 

 

Hinchingbrooke Hospital 
 
(a)  Management of the Hospital 
 
With effect from 1st February 2012, Circle took over 
the management of Hinchingbrooke Hospital and 
representatives of Circle and the Hospital have since 
attended the Panel’s meeting on an annual basis. 
Agreed to come back in a year’s time to provide a 
further update.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
Invite all O&S Members and Ruth 
Rogers, Chair of Healthwatch 
Cambridgeshire when discussion on 
Hinchingbrooke Hospital takes place.  

 
 
 
 

7/04/15 
 

 
 
 

6/11/12 
 
 
 
 

4/12/12 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4/2/14 
 

 

(b) Hinchingbrooke Hospital Joint Working 
Group 

 
A meeting between relevant County Members and 
the Panel was held on 5th November 2012 to share 
information and issues relating to services at 
Hinchingbrooke Hospital. 
 
A Joint Working Group with the County Council’s 
Cambridgeshire Adults Wellbeing and Health 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee was established 
comprising Councillors S J Criswell and P Kadewere. 
The Working Group will receive regular updates on 
the Hospital. 
 
Concerns raised by the Panel over staff morale and 
management of complaints by the Hospital. These 
matters will be raised at the next meeting. 
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Working Group met 
on 23rd January 
2014. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 9

1
1
3



Panel Date Decision Action Response Date for 
Future 
Action 

 

 
 

4/12/12 & 
5/02/13 & 
02/07/13 
4/02/14 

 
 
 
 

8/07/14 
 
 

(c) Financial and Operational Performance 
 
Presentation received from Mr R Murphy and Mr K 
Poyntz, representatives of Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) 
on the financial and operational performance of the 
Hospital. Agreed at the February 2014 meeting that 
some focus should be placed upon monitoring 
CCG’s performance. 
 
Attention drawn to funding levels for GPs and the 
impact this was having on surgeries. Agreed to 
raise the matter with the CCG in September 2014. 
 

 
 
Reports to be 
presented to the 
Panel every six 
months. 
 
 
 
 
CCG informed of 
the Panel’s 
concerns. 

 
 
Next update to be delivered in 
September 2014. Mr R Murphy has 
confirmed his attendance. This 
item appears elsewhere on the 
Agenda. 
 
 
 
Advised that the core contract for 
GPs was held by NHS England 
and that the matter would be best 
discussed with the organisation. 
CCG are aware of the pressures 
primary care services are under. 
 

 
 

2/09/14 

 

 
 
4/12/12 & 
4/03/14 

 
 
 
 
 

10/06/14 
 

 

Delivery of Advisory Services Within the District 
 
New voluntary sector funding arrangements came 
into effect on 1st April 2013. Voluntary Sector 
Working Group, comprising Councillors R C Carter 
and Mrs P A Jordan to meet with the voluntary 
organisations to review the grant agreements 
established under the new arrangements. 
 
Annual performance report presented. Councillors P 
Kadewere and Mrs R E Mathews also appointed to 
the Working Group. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

1
1
4



Panel Date Decision Action Response Date for 
Future 
Action 

 

 
 

4/06/14 
 

 

Corporate Plan 
 
Councillors S J Criswell and R C Carter appointed to 
the Corporate Plan Working Group. 

  
 
First performance report expected 
September 2014. This item appears 
elsewhere on the Agenda.  
 

 
 

2/09/14 

 

 
 
 
12/06/12 / 
4/06/13  

 
 
 
 
 

10/06/14 
 

Equality Framework for Local Government – Peer 
Assessment 
  
Noted the accreditation achieved by the Council as 
an “Achieving” authority under the Equality 
Framework for Local Government. Councillors Mrs P 
A Jordan and P Kadewere were appointed on to a 
Working Group to review the action plan arising from 
the assessment.  
 
Councillor A J Hardy appointed to the Working 
Group. 
 

 
 
 
Meetings of the 
Working Group held 
on 29th August 2012 
and 23rd January 
2013. 
 

 
 
 
Annual Equality Progress Report 
presented to Panel in February. The 
Working Group will continue to meet 
to monitor progress against the 
Action Plan on an ad hoc basis.  

 
 
 
 

 

 
   
 

7/06/11 
 

 
 

8/10/13 

Housing Benefit Changes and the Potential 
Impact on Huntingdonshire 
  
Requested a background report to be provided on 
the emerging issue of homelessness arising as a 
result of changes to the Housing Benefit system.  
 
Reports to be considered by Panel on a six monthly 
basis. 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Members of the Economic Well-
Being Panel will be invited to attend 
for this item. Next report expected 
December 2014. 
 

 
 
 

2/12/14 

 

1
1
5



Panel Date Decision Action Response Date for 
Future 
Action 

 

 
   

7/01/14 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10/06/14 & 
8/07/14 

 
 

Redesign of Mental Health Services 
  
Representatives of Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group (C&P 
CCG) updated Panel on redesign of mental health 
services. Suggestion made to invite representatives 
of the service user group to a future meeting together 
with other relevant groups such as Hunts Mind.  
 
Representatives from the Mental Health Service 
User Network (SUN) and Mind in Cambridgeshire 
attended Panel’s meeting. Delivered an insight into 
the impact of the redesign upon mental health 
service users. A further consultation has been 
launched on Personality Disorder Community 
Service/Complex Cases Service, including Lifeworks. 
Panel requested for it to be circulated around. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Consultation 
circulated around 
electronically to 
Panel Members on 
12th June 2014. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A number of comments made on 
the proposals. Response to the 
consultation submitted to the 
Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough Foundation Trust.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
   

3/09/13 

Shape Your Place 
  
Panel received the annual report detailing the 
performance statistics for Shape Your Place since its 
first year of operation. Panel has welcomed the 
performance levels achieved. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
Further performance report to be 
submitted annually. Report expected 
September 2014. This item 
appears elsewhere on the 
Agenda. 
 

 
 

2/09/14 
 

 

 
   
 

4/06/13 

Review of Elderly Patient Care at Hinchingbrooke 
Hospital 
  
Working Group appointed comprising Councillors S J 

 
 
 
Meetings held on 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
6



Panel Date Decision Action Response Date for 
Future 
Action 

 

 
 
 
 

 
10/06/14 

 
 

8/07/14 
 

Criswell, Mrs P A Jordan and P Kadewere to 
undertake a review of elderly patient care at 
Hinchingbrooke Hospital. The study will be 
undertaken in conjunction with the Hospital.  
 
Councillor Mrs R E Mathews appointed to the 
Working Group. 
 
Next meeting of the Working Group to be held 
after the Panel’s September 2014 meeting to 
discuss the general care and support provided to 
elderly patients. Requested Officers to seek 
feedback from Healthwatch Cambridgeshire and 
Hinchingbrooke Patient Advice and Liaison 
Service (PALS) on any comments which have 
been received. 

18th July and 11th 
November 2013 and 
24th February 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 
Request submitted 
to Healthwatch 
Cambridgeshire 
and PALS – 
awaiting 
responses. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
   

10/06/14 
 

Procurement of Older Peoples Programme 
  
Panel endorsed a response to the Clinical 
Commissioning Group’s consultation on proposals to 
improve older peoples healthcare and adult 
community services. Panel to continue to monitor the 
procurement as matters develop. 
 

 
 
Advised by the 
CCG that the Panel 
will receive an 
individual 
response back to 
the comments 
made on the 
consultation – 
response awaited. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

TBC 

 

 
 

Registered Social Landlords 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
7



Panel Date Decision Action Response Date for 
Future 
Action 

 

4/03/14 
 

 

Agreed to pursue a study into Registered Providers 
with a view to establishing common 
policies/procedures. Councillors R Fuller, P 
Kadewere and S M Van De Kerkhove were 
appointed onto a Working Group for this purpose. 
Former Panel Member Councillor I C Curtis has 
expressed his wish to continue to be party to the 
Working Group’s investigations.  

First meeting held 
on 22nd July 2014 
to scope out the 
Working Group’s 
investigations. 
 

Terms of Reference agreed and 
further actions identified. 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

4/03/14 / 
10/06/14 

 
 

Cambridgeshire Police and Crime Panel 
 
Panel requested sight of the Annual Police and 
Crime Plan for submission at a future meeting. Panel 
requested that the Minutes of the Police and Crime 
Panel be circulated around for information. 
 

 
 
Invitation extended 
to Commissioner’s 
Office for a 
representative to 
attend a future 
meeting. 
 
 

 
 
Invitation declined. Commissioner 
offered to meet with Members 
individually to discuss specific 
issues. Chairman has asked 
Councillor Ablewhite, as the 
Council’s representatives on the 
Police and Crime Panel, to ensure a 
robust approach to the concerns 
raised by the Panel.  
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Notice of Key Executive Decisions 
 
Nothing has been requested at present. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
03/04/11/ 

Huntingdonshire Strategic Partnership (HSP) 
 
Huntingdonshire Community Safety Partnership  
 
Annual review of the work of the Partnership 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Next review expected September 

 
 
 
 

2/09/14 

1
1
8



Panel Date Decision Action Response Date for 
Future 
Action 

 

6/11/12 /  
3/09/13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

05/10/10 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

7/02/12 /  
3/09/13 

 
 

 

undertaken. Members have expressed satisfaction 
that appropriate accountability and reporting 
mechanisms are in place.  
 
 
 
 
Children and Young People 
 
Details of the thematic group’s outcomes and 
objectives have been received together with the 
latest report of the group, outlining its terms of 
reference, membership and current matters being 
discussed.  
 
 
 
 
Health and Well-Being 
 
Background information received on the thematic 
group’s outcomes, terms of reference, membership 
and Action Plan.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Invitation extended 
to the Lead Officer 
of the thematic 
group – attendance 
to be confirmed. 
 
 
 
 

2014. A fundamental review of the 
service is currently being 
undertaken, looking at its cost to the 
Council and potential future 
relationships with other authorities. 
This item appears elsewhere on 
the Agenda. 
 
 
Item due for consideration at the 
Panel’s October/November 2014 
meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Next review expected October 2014. 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 7/10/14 
or 

4/11/14 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

7/10/14 

 
ACTION LOG 

(Requests for information/other actions other than those covered within the Progress Report) 
 

Date of 
Request 

   

Description 
 
 

Response 
 
 

1
1
9



Panel Date Decision Action Response Date for 
Future 
Action 

 

 None identified at present.  

 

1
2
0



DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt Edition 147

Monthly summary of the decisions taken at meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Overview & Scrutiny and other Panels for the period 1st to 31st 
July 2014.

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section (01480) 388007

RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION 
POLICY 

The Employment Panel has reviewed 
and endorsed the contents of a new 
Recruitment and Selection Policy for the 
organisation. The Policy has been 
developed to give managers greater 
flexibility to manage recruitment and 
selection in a way that meets their 
service needs and does not constrain 
managers with a one size fits all 
approach. The Policy will be 
supplemented by a Recruitment Toolkit 
which will provide a practical guide to 
support managers in recruitment 
activities. 

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 
STRATEGY 

The Employment Panel has endorsed a
suggested approach to development of a
Workforce Development Strategy for the 
District Council and a detailed project 
plan for its preparation. The Strategy will 
set out how managing and developing 
the workforce can achieve corporate 
objectives and ambitions and help to 
drive forward the authority’s strategic 
aims and business plan. 

Work on the strategy should commence 
in September 2014 and the views of the 
Staff Council will be requested as part of 
the focus group arrangements. The 
Panel has asked for an update on 
progress to their November meeting.

WORKFORCE REPORT (QUARTER 
4) 

The Employment Panel has received 
the quarterly report on Human 
Resource matters impacting on the 
performance of the organisation during 
the period 1st January to 31st March 
2014.  

The Panel noted that the average days 
sickness per FTE had reduced again in 
the last quarter to 7.6 days per annum 
and that this was now lower than the 
CIPD Public Sector Average and the 
EELGA Authority Average. HR Advisors 
will continue to work closely with 
Managers to identify and tackle 
emerging issues particularly in services 
where there were high levels of 
absence. 

LGSS PERFORMANCE

The Employment Panel has considered 
the performance of LGSS Human 
Resources, Payroll and Organisational 
Workforce Development Services 
across the key service measures 
agreed under the current contract 
during the period 1st January to 31st 
March 2014 and over the course of the 
year. 

Members noted that the majority of 
service standards either had been 
delivered or exceeded in 2014, which is 
particularly pleasing given that the last 
quarter had been a challenging time for 

Agenda Item 10

121



Edition 147 DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section (01480) 388007

page 2

human resources and payroll services 
given the pay review process. 

To assist the Panel in monitoring 
performance levels and to create a 
balanced and impartial report, feedback 
from the LGSS Contract Manager and 
the views of District Council staff on each 
of these services areas also was 
provided.

In general terms, Members welcomed
the introduction of a new feedback form 
to enable District Council officers to 
formally submit their issues with the 
service to the appropriate LGSS 
Managers and receive a direct response. 
Work is also underway to improve the 
quality of the quarterly performance 
reports. The Panel will continue to 
monitor the service issues raised by staff 
at their future meetings.

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

At the request of the Corporate 
Governance Panel, the Employment 
Panel has reviewed the content of a 
proposed Employee Handbook for the 
District Council. The Handbook had been 
designed to replace and strengthen the 
existing Employees’ Code of Conduct. It
is the intention that the Handbook will 
continue to evolve and will be more 
readily accessible to staff in its new 
format. With its change in nature it is no 
longer necessary to include the 
document in the constitution.  As a result 
the Corporate Governance Panel has 
recommended to Council that the 
handbook be removed.

POOL CAR REVIEW

The outcome of a review of the Council’s
policy of providing pool vehicles for use 
by District Council employees has been 
noted by the Employment Panel.

Running costs should be fully met from 
charges made to service users.  At
current usage levels, for the number of 

vehicles provided, the Panel noted that 
it was financially worthwhile for the 
Council to continue to run the pool 
vehicle scheme.

USE OF CONSULTANTS, HIRED AND 
TEMPORARY STAFF

The Employment Panel has been 
provided with details of the Council’s 
expenditure on consultants, hired and
temporary staff during the period 
2013/14, in comparison with the 
previous year. 

The Panel has welcomed the 
preparation of a guide for managers on 
the use of consultancy, hired and 
temporary staff which will assist 
Managers to identify and use the 
correct type of additional support.   The 
Panel has approved the guidance for 
issue to all Managers.

PENSIONS POLICY AND LOCAL 
DISCRETIONS

The Employment Panel has considered 
the content of a revised Pensions 
Policy and Local Discretions Policy for 
the Authority. It has been necessary to 
review the Policies following changes to 
the Local Government Pension Scheme 
in 2014 and it is proposed to review the 
Policy and the local discretions on an 
annual basis as part of the budget 
preparation process so that the most 
affordable policy is approved prior to 
the new financial year.

As the Local Government Pension 
Scheme required formal approval of the 
Council’s Local Discretions Policy, the 
Panel has recommended that the draft 
Pension Policy and local discretions be 
approved by the Council.

SPORT AND ACTIVE LIFESTYLES 
TEAM ANNUAL REPORT 2013/14

The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Social Well-Being) has received details 

122



DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt Edition 147

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section (01480) 388007

page 3

of the performance, work programmes 
and highlights of the Sport and Active 
Lifestyles Team (SALT) during 2013/14. 

Matters discussed include the position 
with external funding; namely public 
health and Lottery Grant, the cost of 
physical inactivity in Huntingdonshire, the 
difficulties in attracting external funding, 
the future viability of the Healthy Walks 
programme and the option to transfer 
this service to local communities.

CAMBRIDGESHIRE HOME 
IMPROVEMENT AGENCY SHARED 
SERVICE REVIEW AND DISABLED 
FACILITIES GRANT BUDGET

The outcome of a review of the 
Cambridgeshire Home Improvement 
Agency (HIA) shared service was 
reported to both the Cabinet and 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Social 
Well-Being). The service has completed 
its second year of operation. Members 
also received an update on the impact of 
the Better Care Fund and the ongoing 
demand for Disabled Facilities Grants 
(DFGs).

The HIA has achieved its three key 
objectives and is now in a position to 
extend its service to the other 
Cambridgeshire authorities. Concerns do 
exist over the risks associated with the 
development, in particular the County 
Council’s position, as they may wish to 
withdraw revenue funding if not all 
authorities sign up to the proposals.

Other matters discussed include an 
update on the latest position with 
Occupational Therapy waiting times, the 
possible introduction of a “fast track” 
grant system for smaller adaptations and 
the need to test the market to identify 
whether smaller local firms are able to 
compete for HIA works. 

A report on lessons learnt from the HIA 
service is being produced by the Housing 
Strategy Manager. This was welcomed 

by the Panel as it will inform the Council 
of matters to be aware of as future 
shared service proposals emerge.

Subsequently, the Cabinet has 
supported the development of an 
outline business case for an expansion 
of the service to include other districts 
with Cambridgeshire and has agreed 
that the current three year service 
agreement be extended to allow this to 
be explored further.

CAMBRIDGESHIRE AND 
PETERBOROUGH NHS 
FOUNDATION TRUST: 
PERSONALITY DISORDER 
COMMUNITY SERVICE / COMPLEX 
CASES SERVICE, INCLUDING 
LIFEWORKS CONSULTATION

The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Social Well-Being) has agreed to 
submit a response to Cambridgeshire 
and Peterborough NHS Foundation 
Trust’s Consultation on Personality 
Disorder Community Service / Complex 
Cases Service, including Lifeworks. 
The Panel is supportive of the 
proposals but has commented on the 
need to ensure that service providers 
are fully integrated with local partners 
and networks in order to support 
community discharge planning and to 
facilitate social inclusion. Clarification is 
also sought on the provision of existing 
personality disorder services and the 
specific proposals for Huntingdonshire.

CAMBRIDGESHIRE LONG TERM 
TRANSPORT STRATEGY & LOCAL 
TRANSPORT PLAN 3 REFRESH

Both the Cabinet and Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel (Environmental Well-
Being) have endorsed the 
Cambridgeshire Long Term Transport 
Strategy and the refresh of Local 
Transport Plan 3 on the grounds that 
they are essential to the delivery of the 
growth agenda. 

123



Edition 147 DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section (01480) 388007

page 4

The Strategy represents a radical 
change in approach to achieving 
transport based solutions across the 
Cambridgeshire area, which the Panel 
has been advised has political support.
Improvements to the A428 are assumed 
at this stage and the position will be 
confirmed when the Highways Agency 
releases its “Route Based Strategy” in 
March 2015. A new rail station at 
Alconbury Weald has been welcomed by 
the Panel.

The Panel has discussed the risks 
associated with the Strategy and its 
underlying links with the planning 
process.

The Cabinet was of the view that 
reference should be made to the 
required improvements to the A1, 
particularly at the Buckden roundabout 
and the need to improve accessibility to 
Cambridge.  Mention also was made of
the need to improve the two track section 
surrounding the Welwyn Viaduct given its 
impact on the local rail network.  These 
views will be relayed to the County 
Council.

DRAFT HUNTINGDON & 
GODMANCHESTER MARKET TOWN 
TRANSPORT STRATEGY

Along with the Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel (Environmental Well-Being), the 
Cabinet has expressed support for the 
new Market Town Transport Strategy 
(MTTS) for Huntingdon and 
Godmanchester. The Strategy contains 
up to date detailed projects that will 
enable funding opportunities from a 
number of sources, including Section 
106 and Community Infrastructure Levy 
funding to be taken advantage of.

The Panel welcomes the key proposals 
outlined in the MTTS and acknowledges 
that difficult decisions will need to be 
taken because the challenges identified 
cannot be avoided. Solutions will have to 
be found whether or not they are the 

preferred option. However the Cabinet 
has suggested that greater emphasis 
be placed on the need of the motorist 
given the rural nature of the district and 
to traffic calming measures.

A TREE STRATEGY FOR 
HUNTINGDONSHIRE

The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Environmental Well-Being) has 
endorsed the contents of the draft 
document ‘A Tree Strategy for 
Huntingdonshire’. The Panel’s Tree 
Strategy Working Group has been 
involved in its development. The 
Strategy is intended for use as an 
electronic resource for interested 
stakeholders. 

An issue has been identified relating to 
ownership of trees. An attempt will be 
made to map the Council’s tree stock 
on a computerised tree management 
system. The Panel recommends that a 
mechanism is introduced to identify 
responsibility for trees, which are 
perceived to be in public ownership.

Other matters discussed include the 
importance of the Local Tree Warden 
Co ordinators, the need to maintain the 
level of resources required to deliver 
the Strategy and a suggestion to 
explore the commercial opportunities
that the Strategy presents.

Subsequently, the Cabinet has 
approved the Strategy and has 
requested that the document be made 
available electronically and its content 
promoted with Parish Councils.

SHARED SERVICES BUILDING 
CONTROL

The Overview and Scrutiny Panel
(Environmental Well-Being) has 
supported the proposals for the Council 
to explore all four options for 
developing Building Control shared 
services. The Panel has been assured 

124



DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt Edition 147

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section (01480) 388007

page 5

that staff had been made aware of the 
proposals and that career and 
development opportunities will emerge. 
The Panel does not wish local 
knowledge and expertise to be lost. To 
prevent this from happening, it is likely 
that local teams will be established within 
the shared service. 

There is a need to develop the business 
case for shared service as soon as 
possible as the Building Control Service 
is in direct competition with the private 
sector. The Panel encouraged the 
Cabinet to give priority to completing the 
investigations into Options C and D as a 
matter of urgency.

In considering the Panel’s views the 
Cabinet has endorsed the development 
of the business case and authorised the 
Head of Development to work with 
interested local authorities to develop a 
proposal for a wider building control 
cluster.  The cluster would operate within 
a regional network supported by South 
Norfolk District Council.  Officers will be 
working with South Norfolk and other 
interested authorities to develop a 
proposal for an Eastern Region 
Approved Inspector Company.

SHARED SERVICES

The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Economic Well-Being) has endorsed a 
proposal to enter into a formal strategic 
shared services partnership with South 
Cambridgeshire District Council. As part 
of the proposal, the Council will also 
continue to work with Cambridge City 
Council and other appropriate partners
where the opportunity exists to pursue a 
shared commitment to the delivery of 
other services.

Having welcomed the establishment of a 
shared services partnership, the Panel 
has sought clarification and asked 
questions on a range of matters, which 
were responded to the by the Executive 
Leader and the Managing Director and 

have informed the Cabinet deliberations 
on this matter. There will be an 
opportunity for further involvement as 
the partnership develops.

Members have been assured that the 
development of a shared services 
approach has no bearing on the 
sovereignty of services which will 
remain under the control of the District 
Council. Continuing with the current 
approach is no longer viable and is 
considered to be riskier than the 
proposed arrangements.

Subsequently, the Cabinet has agreed 
to form a shared services partnership 
with South Cambridgeshire District 
Council, whilst continuing to work with 
other councils including Cambridge City 
on services where there is a business 
case and a shared commitment to work 
together.  Approval has also been given 
to the establishment of a joint informal 
steering group to oversee progress of 
the project.  Legal, ICT and Building 
Control have been identified as 
potential services and a fund of 
£50,000 has been approved from the 
Transformation Budgets for project 
management costs.

LOVES FARM COMMUNITY 
BUILDING – COMMITMENT TO 
CONTRACT

An update on the latest position with 
the development of the joint community 
building and pre-school playgroup in 
Loves Farm, St Neots has been 
considered by the Overview & Scrutiny 
Panel (Economic Well-Being).

In reviewing progress of the 
development of this facility, the Panel 
has discussed a range of issues 
including the ownership arrangements 
for the building, the procurement 
process, procedures by which a tender 
is awarded and the arrangements for 
completion of the external works.

125



Edition 147 DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section (01480) 388007

page 6

Subsequently the Panel has endorsed
terms for the continuation of the project.

Having regard to the views of the Panel 
the Cabinet has authorised the Head of 
Resources, after consultation with the 
relevant Portfolio Holder, to enter into a 
contract with the County Council for the 
construction phase of a scheme to 
provide a community building at Loves 
Farm.  Although fully supportive of the 
scheme, concerns were raised that the 
final tender figure may be higher than 
budgeted.  The Cabinet has confirmed 
that no additional funding would be made 
available.

BUDGET MONITORING 2014 
(REVENUE AND CAPITAL)

Both the Cabinet and Overview & 
Scrutiny Panel (Economic Well-Being) 
has reviewed the emerging variations to 
the approved 2014/15 revenue and 
capital budgets. 

Having discussed an overspend of 
£0.050m on the Huntingdon Multi-Storey 
Car Park and noted that this was the 
subject of a separate review, the Panel 
has requested that the outcome should 
be presented to a future meeting.

RISK MANAGEMENT STRATEGY

The Overview & Scrutiny Panel 
(Economic Well-Being) has considered 
the outcome of the annual review of the 
Council’s Risk Management Strategy.
The Panel has discussed the way in 
which financial risks are monitored and 
controlled, the number of risks within 
each risk category and the nine risks 
which had been categorised as the most 
serious. The Panel has also discussed 
the Panel’s corporate approach to risk.

Having been informed that the Corporate 
Governance Panel reviews the 
Authority’s ‘total risk’ every six months, it 
was agreed that the Panel Chairman 
would speak to the Chairman of the 

Corporate Governance Panel to 
determine whether there was a role for 
the Economic Well-Being Panel to 
further review this area without 
duplicating the work which has already
been undertaken.

In recognition of the financial pressures 
facing the Authority, the need to be 
innovative, explore alternative methods 
of service delivery and also reduce the 
Council’s reliance on Government 
Grant, the Panel is content to support 
the risk appetite levels within the 
Strategy.

2013/14 TREASURY MANAGEMENT 
ANNUAL REPORT

In accordance with the requirements of 
the CIPFA Code of Best Practice and 
the Council’s Treasury Management 
Strategy, the Cabinet has reviewed and
noted the Council’s treasury 
management performance for the year 
ending 31 March 2014.

REPRESENTATIONS ON 
ORGANISATIONS

The Cabinet has appointed 
representatives to serve on a variety of 
organisations for the ensuing year. The 
Corporate Team Manager, after 
consultation with the Deputy Executive 
Leader, has been authorised to make 
any changes to the schedule that may 
arise throughout the year.

REVIEW OF RISK MANAGEMENT 
STRATEGY

The Cabinet has expressed its 
satisfaction with the conclusion of the 
annual review of the Risk Management 
Strategy and has been assured that the 
authority has robust risk management 
policies in place which are performing 
efficiently and support the Council’s 
annual governance and statutory 
reporting processes.

126



DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt Edition 147

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section (01480) 388007

page 7

MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCE SCHEME –
VARIATION TO SUPPORT 
GUIDELINES

Following the Cabinet’s decision 
regarding the future of Members IT, the 
Corporate Governance Panel has 
endorsed an amendment to paragraph 
10 of the Members Allowances Scheme 
and minor changes to the Members’ IT 
and Telephone Support Guidelines to 
reflect the move to electronic delivery of 
agenda for Council meetings. The 
changes were subsequently approved by 
the Council.

IMPLEMENTATION OF AGREED 
AUDIT ACTIONS

The Corporate Governance Panel has 
received reassurances from the 
Managing Director that a culture of 
compliance was being promoted 
throughout the authority.  Members were 
informed that the implementation of 
agreed audit recommendations will be 
routinely overseen by Management 
Team.

INTERNAL AUDIT & RISK 
MANAGER’S JOB DESCRIPTION

Under the requirements of the Public
Sector Internal Audit Standards, the 
Panel was provided with a copy of the 
job description and grade of the post of 
the Internal Audit & Risk Manager.

RIPA INSPECTION

The outcome of an inspection by the 
Office of Surveillance Commissioner was 
reported to the Corporate Governance 
Panel. The inspection was undertaken in
June and endorses the favourable 
conclusions of the 2011 report that the 
Council’s use of the Regulation of 
Investigatory Powers Act is of a 
satisfactory level.

FRAUD WORKING GROUP

Councillors M G Baker, E R Butler, K J 
Churchill, G J Harlock and P G Mitchell 
have been appointed by the Corporate 
Governance Panel to the Fraud 
Working Group.

PREPARING THE ANNUAL 
GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

In reviewing the action taken to 
reassess the Code of Corporate 
Governance, the Corporate 
Governance Panel has concluded that 
the following issues be recorded in the 
Plan as significant:

to develop the themes and aims 
in the Corporate Plan through 
service plans and performance
measures;

to review partnership working 
including benefits/outcomes and 
the contribution partnerships 
make to the Corporate Plan;

to publicise the vision statement 
and strategic themes and 
outcomes; and

continued compliance with the 
Code of Procurement.

INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE –
INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN

The content of an Internal Audit and 
Assurance Plan has been approved by 
the Corporate Governance Panel.  The 
Plan sets out key features of the 
internal audit plan process for the 
period 1st April 2014 to 31st March 
2015. 

REVIEW OF THE EFFECTIVENESS 
OF THE LICENSING AND 
PROTECTION PANEL/COMMITTEE.

The Corporate Governance Panel has 
noted the outcome of a review of the 
effectiveness of the Licensing Panel/ 
Committee which had been undertaken 
at the request of the Panel by three 

127



Edition 147 DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section (01480) 388007

page 8

members of the Licensing Committee.  
The Panel has agreed to look at the 
effectiveness of the S106 Agreement 
Advisory Group as their next task.

TRAINING OF PANEL MEMBERS

Suggestions for training for Members of 
the Corporate Governance Panel based 
on the anticipated work programme over 
the ensuing year have been noted. A 
formal training day is to be held in 
September for all Members involved in 
the Audit Process across 
Cambridgeshire.

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT 
SERVICE – STAFF MATTERS

An update on the current position with
regard to the appointment of new staff 
and the impact of these and the existing 
extended delegation on the delivery of 
the Development Management Service 
has been presented to the Development 
Management Panel.  The Panel noted 
that three Team Leaders had now been
appointed, that two temporary posts of 
Assistant Development Management 
Officer would be advertised and that it 
had been decided to hold vacant for the 
time being the post of Planning Service 
Manager (Development Management) 
formerly held by the Head of 
Development.  Arrangements had been 
put in place over the period of the 
vacancies which had involved a 
temporary variation to the Panels’ 
scheme of delegation.  This had enabled 
Development Management Officers to 
determine certain types of applications 
within prescribed criteria.  Some 130 
applications had been determined during 
this time without any subsequent 
concerns.  As this arrangement had 
proved successful and as it is the 
intention to review the Panel’s scheme of 
delegation at the end of the year, the 
Panel agreed to extend the temporary 
scheme for a further period to 31st 
December 2014.  

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

The Panel determined eight 
applications and deferred one other for 
further information at its July meeting.  
Amongst these were two outline 
applications for major mixed 
development at RAF Brampton and on 
the site of Phase 2 of the Loves Farm 
Eastern Extension development in St 
Neots.   Both applications are subject to 
a detailed Section 106 Agreement, the 
principles of which have been endorsed 
by the Panel for further negotiation by 
the Head of Development.

128


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	3 NOTICE OF KEY EXECUTIVE DECISIONS
	4 CAMBRIDGESHIRE AND PETERBOROUGH CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP: PERFORMANCE REPORT
	5 SHAPE YOUR PLACE: ANNUAL REPORT
	6 CORPORATE PLAN 2014-16: PERFORMANCE MONITORING
	Social Well Being Quarter 1

	7 CAMBRIDGESHIRE HEALTH COMMITTEE
	Older Peoples Programme Update 8

	8 WORK PLAN
	9 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL (SOCIAL WELL-BEING) - PROGRESS
	10 SCRUTINY

